Illinois Finance Authority

Tuesday, December 7, 2004
1:30 p.m.
Board Meeting
The Meeting Place
123 N. Wacker Drive
13" Floor — Room 123
Chicago, Iliinois

Ali D. Ata

TABLE OF CONTENTS




ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD MEETING

December 7, 2004
Chicago, Illinois

Executive Committee
Two Prudential Plaza
180 N. Stetson, Suite 2555
Chicago Illinois
8:30 a.m.

Opening Remarks ~ Chairman Gustman
Director’s Report — Ali D. Ata

Chief Administrative Officer’s Report — Michael R. Pisarcik
- Audit Response

-Financial Statements

-Venture Capital Strategy

Legal — Anthony D’ Amato

- Appointment of Executive Director 2005
Diane Hamburger

-Marketing

Nick Kyros

-Northern Region Update

Jill Rendleman

-Central and Southern Region Update
Project Presentations — Funding Managers

Board Meeting
The Meeting Place
123 N. Wacker Drive
13™ Floor — Room 123
Chicago, IL
1:30 p.m.

Call to Order - Chairman Gustman

Roll Call

Chairman’s Report

Director’s Report

Other Business

-, November 2004 Preliminary Financial Statements

- Acceptance of November 2004 Minutes
- Appointment of Executive Director 2005



Board Meeting Agenda
December 7, 2004

Page 2

16

17
18

19

Preliminarv Project Considerations

Project

Kane County Senior Living
Wise Investments, LLC and
Wise-Hamlin Plastics, Inc.
Opportunity, Inc.

P & P Press, Inc.

Deiters Family Land Co., LLC
Chateau Apartments, LP
MNM Real Estate Ventures
Villagebrook Apartments, LP
Matthew Schertz

Adam Birchen

Andrew Birchen

David & Sharon Ortmann
Dana Michelle Morris
Michael J. Mizeur

Brian A. Wood

William & Margo Weber
Philip & Marilyn Dague
Matthew Trowitch

Location Amount
Geneva $14,000,000
St. Charles $6,200,000
Highland Pk. $3,700,000
Peoria $650,000
East Peoria  $300,000
Carol Stream $15,000,000
Aurora $7,300,000
Carol Stream $13,000,000
El Paso $60,000
Pearl City $219,000
Pearl City $219,000
Germantown $175,000
Farmersville $250,000
Taylorville  $82,000
Raymond $250,000
Chadwick $250,000
Oakland $186,000
Fairbury $116,000

New
Jobs

16

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

Final Project Considerations

Project

Southern Illinois Healthcare
Enterprises

Swedish American Health
System
Illinois College

Englewood Cooperative
Apartments, Inc.

Excel Foundry & Machine, Inc.
Campagna-Turano Bakery, Inc.

Knead Dough Baking Company

Valley View Preservation, LP

Location Amount
Carbondale, $73,000,000
Herrin and

Murphysboro

Rockford $135,000,000
Jacksonwville $20,000,000
Chicago $6,500,000
Pekin $795,000
Berwyn $4,000,000
Bolingbrook $4,000,000
Rockford $7,500,000

New
Jobs

N/A

N/A
15
N/A
10
20

20
N/A

Construction

Jobs

100

TBD
N/A
N/A
30
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

Construction
Jobs

200

TBD
200
15
15
N/A

N/A
N/A

Funding

Manager

S. Trout

S. Martin

T. Albright

J. Senica

J. Senica

R. Frampton
R. Frampton
R. Frampton I
K. Koenigstein

K. Koenigstein

K. Koenigstein

K. Koenigstein

K. Koenigstein

K. Koenigstein I
K. Koenigstein
K. Koenigstein

K. Koenigstein

K. Koenigstein '

Funding
Manager

P. Lenane

P. Lenane

T. Albright
J. Senica

T. Albright
J. Senica

J. Senica

R. Frampton
R. Frampton
R. Frampton



Board Meeting Agenda
December 7, 2004

Page 3
Final Project Considerations
(continued)
New Construction  Funding
Tab  Project Location Amount Jobs Jobs Manager
20 Peoples Gas Light and Coke Co. Chicago $50,000,000 N/A N/A R. Framptonm
21 Kent Pearl Valley Cheese Co. Kent $325,000 7 0 K. Koenigstein
22 Philip & Katherine Richardson  Roberts $60,000 N/A N/A K. Koenigstein
Michael & Gabriele Oltmann Nokomis $45,000 N/A N/A K. Koenigstein
Michael & Clarissa Hunt Galesburg $194,600 N/A N/A K. Koenigstein
David Gerdes Bartelso $146,000 N/A N/A K. Koenigstein
Darin Ratermann Germantown $126,000 N/A N/A K. Koenigstein
Paul George Steinhilber Minonk $33,000 N/A N/A K. Koenigstein
Mark & Jennifer Kinneer Kirkwood $210,000 N/A N/A K. Koenigstein
Jessica L. Wemnsing Springfield  $250,000 N/A N/A K. Koenigstein
. Clint & Rebecca Dotterer Fairbury $78,000 N/A N/A K. Koenigstein
23 Ralph & Deborah Diericks Atkinson $500,000 N/A N/A K. Koenigstein
24 David & Katherine S. Tolley Avon $165,000 N/A N/A K. Koenigstein
Other
25 Newspaper Articles
Adjournment




Y SN 26.0844 try

TLLINDES FIMANCE Ay ~UR T 1 ).526.0857 un o0

Seeizential Plaza

Chizago, il . s
311.A51.1390
31225300350

wweii-fa.com

Illinois Finance Authority — Director’s Report
December 7, 2004

To: IFA Board of Directors and Governor’s Office
From: Director Ata
I, Sales:

» Sales activity continues to trend upwards. We are pleased to submit for
your approval 21 proposals.

> Total fees paid at closing to IFA, for these transactions; are estimated to
be $1,082,767.00. Consisting of $374,912.00 for preliminaries, and
$707,854.00 for finals.

Northern Region

> Sales. Sales activity during November was strong, in spite of our funding
managers having been slowed by the short Thanksgiving week. Potential
deals being worked on increased by $250,000 (fees), for a total of $4.4
million.

Product Development. IFA co-sponsored a workshop, Financing
Options for Not-For-Profits on November 19%. There were 78 paid
attendees. The response to the material presented was very well received.
We were given several indications for future funding opportunities from
participants.

A\

Customer Service. Implementation of IFA’s contact management
system for the funding managers began during November and should be
fully functioning by December 15™. This will allow for better control of
prospect and customer information management and permit a convenient
way to communicate with various business sources in a timely manner.

Y

SPRINGFIELD 427 £. Monroe St., Ste. 202, Springfield, IL $2701 217.782.5792 217.782.3989 fax
PEORIA 124 5. W. Adams St., Ste. 300, Peovia, IL 61602 309.495.5959 309.676.73%8 fax

CARBOMNDALE 150 E. Pleasant Hill Rd., P.O. Box 46, Carbondale, JL 62903 618.453.5566 618.453.4332 fax

180 N. 2.+ 1 Avsa. 51225355



Director’s Report
October 12, 2004

Page 2

N
P

Housing. The Opportunity Home Ownership Program (OHOP) was slowed
by the current interest rate spread, a seasonally down time of the year,
and a low level of consumer marketing by lenders. We are now moving
forward to market the program, without a Governor’s media event,
working with Stephens, Inc., and American Home Mortgage (applications
processor) and various loan originators. Three new lenders have been
added to the program this month, with additional lenders evaluating their
willingness to participate. With expected interest rate increases, we believe
our 5/1 ARM mortgage will have greater appeal in the marketplace when
new home sales pick up in early 2005.

Funding for multifamily housing projects continues to show strength. IFA is
building a significant reputation for funding such transactlons witnessed
by our year-to-date activity in this area.

Health Care. Two final resolutions for hospitals are being presented to
the Board this month totaling $260,540 in fees.

Only one application for a new hospital was approved at the November
meeting of the Illinois Health Facilities Planning Board for Adventist Health
System in Bolingbrook. The other three applications for new hospitals for
Advocate Health Care, Edward Hospital and St. Francis Hospital & Health -
Center were denied. Mercy Hospital will be coming before the Board in
January for its new hospital in Crystal Lake.

Our first Capital Opportunity Bond Program (*COB") financing for St.
Anthony’s in Alton closed on November 30. A marketing effort is planned
for after the first of the year to stimulate more financing for small urban
and rural hospitals. There are currently 4 hospitals considering
commitments that have been presented to them.

In addition to the COB Program, Citigroup in Illinois has approached the
Authority for their nationwide Small Hospital Program. Their focus is critical
access hospitals. Citigroup made it very clear that they do not want to
interfere with our COB Program with GE Healthcare Financial Services, and
see their Program as complimentary to ours. They expect to have their
Program specifications available next month.

Industrial. Six industrial projects are up for consideration in December:
(1) Participation Loans for P&P Press and Deiters Family Land Co., (2)
Industrial Development Bonds for Wise-Hamlin Plastics, Campagna-Turano
Bakery and Knead Dough Bakery and (3) Gas Supply Bonds for Peoples
Gas Light and Coke.



Director’s Report
October 12, 2004

Page 3

17,

Central and Southern Region

> Agriculture. We have ten new beginning farmer bonds this month. Two
new funding managers came on board December 1.

We continue our introduction of IFA to the agricultural community, using
publicity and direct mail to 900 agricultural banks with excellent results.
Follow up presentations are being scheduled with bank boards and loan
officers over the next several months.

IFA is participating in the Governor’s Livestock Summit, the National
Coalition for Ethanol Production, and will participate in the Northern Illinois
Farm Show and the Illinois Pork Exposition.

> Education. Demand for the Pooled Tax Anticipation Warrant Program for
schools is now $30 million for 25 schools. Feedback on the TAW program
indicates that there is tremendous opportunity to support the capital needs
of schools as well.

We continue to network with school administrators via the TriConference
of Education Associations, the Illinois Education Association, and the
Iltinois Association of School Board Officials.

> Community/Local Government. We launched a direct mail campaign
to 1300 mayors and city managers across the state to introduce IFA and
its expanded capabilities. Already we have several major requests to
further develop totaling over $60 million.

The first issuance of the Fire Truck Pool of $4.5 million has been received.
Funds will be disbursed beginning in late December.

> Industrial. Activity continues strong with several large projects to be
presented to the Board in December.

> Staff. The transfer of responsibilities in Carbondale to Rick Pigg following
the retirement of Marcia Cochran is going smoothly.

Marketing Communications

> We have begun a major redesign of the IFA web site to upgrade the
graphic look and feel, organize information by market segments, and
update all content from the former IDFA, IFDA and IRBB sites into an
integrated IFA approach.



Director’s Report
October 12, 2004
Page 4

We are interviewing freelance writers around the state to set up a regional
public relations network to help produce local stories and build awareness
for IFA.

\Y%

Sales support materials and activities include direct mailings in various
market segments, tradeshow exhibits and seminar support.

Y,

IV. Legislative Issues:

> The General Assembly returned for the Veto Session on November 8,
2004. During the Session, the Authority pursued two matters.

1. The first will be an increase in the Authority's bond authorization cap
from $23 billion to $29 billion. The Authority sought this change in the
Spring Session, but the General Assembly decided to defer all bonding
and most capital matters until the Veto Session.

2. The second will be passage of Senate Bill 1010. This bill makes a
number of technical corrections to the Authority's Enabling Act, most
notably, repeal of the language concerning the funding of certain
projects owned, operated or managed by religiously affiliated entities,
and modifications to the Act's quorum requirement to allow members
to participate by telephonic means.

> The General Assembly did not act on either matter. The General Assembly
has once again deferred action on “capital” issues until January. The
General Assembly will revisit these matters on January 10 and 11, 2005,
which are the last two days of the current legislative session. If the
General Assembly refuses to act on these matters, the Authority will have
to pursue these matters further during the new legislative session, which
begins January 12, 2005.

v. Financial:
1) Financial Performance:

> The (preliminary) income statement and balance sheet for November
2004 are attached. IFA reports a net income of $136,963 for the
period of October 2004, and a net income of $1,082,170 for FYTD, or
14% above our FY plan.

> IFA operating expenses for the period of November 2004 came in 18%
below the Board-approved Operating Expense Budget primarily in the
area of employment-related expenses.



Director’s Report
October 12, 2004

Page 5

2) Financial Audits:

™
7

The Audit Committee met on Thursday, November 18, 2004 to review
the progress toward meeting the requests of the auditors. IFA
mounted an aggressive effort to deliver a wide range of requested
information at the direction of the Auditor General, The Honorable
William Holland; the auditors from McGladrey & Pullen are satisfied with
the progress, and we know of no barriers to completion of the on-site
work within the next two weeks.



UOIMBN PUB U930l V/N Y/IN 'spuog 000'000'GE Auedwo)d
Buipunjay anuaaay [04juo0) uonnjod Q0IAIBS 21|QNd Slouljj} [eAUSD

VEB61 S8118S (V4al) V4l Buipuessino

4O 000'000'GES @2UBUNRI 0) POSN

aq |Iim spaad0ld “spuog Buipunjay

aNuaAay |oJjuod uonnjod

UOJMBN pUe U3)j0) v/IN V/N "fjuno? uojin4 000'00Z'6 Auedwo) 1ybi stouni jeued
pajelodioouiun uj pajeso] jue|d Jamod
39910 IN(] 8Y) Jo} SpPUOg BNUaASY
Buipunjay 10ju0) UOKN|IOd BZ661
sallag pue yege6l saueg Bulpueisino
40 000'0002'6}$ @ouBUYSI 0} PasN
aq |IImM spaadoild ‘spuog Buipunay
anuaaay joJjuo) uonnjod

abe)Ia aA0IO 3T v/N VIN ‘$}s00 @ouensst 000’001 'L "OU| ‘90U31950Ig UBdLIDWY
puoq urepad Aed pue juswdinbs
pue Asuiyoew ‘suoleaoual ‘Buip|ing
Jo uoijisinboe ay) adoueuUl 0) pasn aq |im
spuog ‘spuog jdwax3-xe] }npuod

eload 0z v ‘uonippe  000'S.2 "0 JeD Y6114 pally uesuBwy
BuIping [ewysnpul 100y aienbs 000'S
e JO UoHONSU0) ‘ueoT] uonedionied

UINQUSeM 0z S ‘uonippe Buipng ‘1 "bs 00G'0L  000'001 "oU| “JeAly
10 UolONIISUC) ‘ueoT uonedidipied

NOILVOO1 SHOr "1SNOO S80

TVIRILSNANI

SNYN1L3H ALINNLHOddO
V4l



uniad

uad

Hled JsaoueH

obeayn

Ao jswned

anenafey

siybiey obeoiyo

aJapanjag

St

VIN

.8

VIN

8v

ol

VIN

Sl

oL ‘uoljisinboe yuswdinbs
pue Aiauiyoep ‘ueoT uonedidiued

oy Juswdinba
pue Aauyoew Suunjoejnuew

10 uolisinboe pue Buipjing (elysnNpul

UE JO UONONAISU0D "ueo uonedidiied

€l Juswidinbs pue Assuiyoew
‘uoaNAIsU0d ‘puel jo uolisinboe
aoueuld ‘spuog jdwax3-xe} }npuos

VIN ‘obesiyn ul ays jetisnput ue dinbs pue
puedxs ‘sjeaocusy -ueoT uopedioilied

(o74 ‘Ajjioe) asnoyaiem/bulnioenuew
MaUu JonJisuoD ueoT uonedioiued

147 uswdinba uononpoud
aseyoind -ueot uonedidiped

o€ "$}1S02 92UBNSS]
ureya Aed pue juswdinbs ‘Aisuiyoew

‘Buipjing jo aseyoind soueul4

puog anuaAady |eusnpuj Jnpuog

0z ‘aseyound
juswdinba pue ‘voppe Buipjing

JO uoonsuod ‘Ayjioey Buunioenuew

Bunsixs jo uoneAocualuORISINbIY

000°G6.

000'000° |

000°009'¢

000°000°t

00G'65€

000°0S L

000'000°2

00000’z

"0U| ‘BUIYORI pue AIpuno 12ox3

D77 ‘saibojouyoa] Jaysnio) [9ox3

ouj 'sJonqusIqQ Iseury 3

'ou| *sponpoly obueing
& '
‘0U| ‘BZz1d S,ussloq

uonelodion Jeis 119g

"0ul feUOHEUIBIUL D40

aulyde B 1001 AslieA Ay

SNYNLTFH ALINNLHOddO

N

IVIMLSNANI



Bl0ad v/N v .EmEa_ﬂcm pue Asuiyorw  000'059% . '0U| ‘ssald d4%d
Mau Jo uolisinboy “ueo] uonedidiied

siybre obeoiy) VIN V/IN "Ajproe) Buumoejnuew 1 *bs 000°005'8$ "au} ‘sasnpu] pood eidwA|O
000'zSs Bunsixs dinba pue uoneAoual
‘aseyaind agueul{ ‘SpUOg SNUSASY
JelISNpU} ‘spuog anuaAsy |euisnpul ;.

umojspieag YIN 8¢ waswdinba 000'00€$ "OUj ‘'SpoOMplIBH SUIMON
Jaquinj Bulkip upy Jo uonisinboy

SNoueA 0 tA " ‘aouenssi Jo s3s09 Aed  000'008'2$ Auedwoy 6604-ueajoen
pue uejd BuunoejnuBW B 9)E}IIgRYS]
qyuswdinba pue Alauiyorw mau aainboe
‘spuog anuanay |euysnpu} Buipuelsino
9oUBUSI 0] PASN 3q ||IM SPa3d0Id
‘spuog Buipunjay jdwax3-xe|
pue spuog Aauojy map jdwax3-xej

oBeoiyn 0 €6 'S}s00 92uenss| pue uopisinboe uawdinbg 000'002'S ._memm_\,_u_bw\wo:mm_& e

c_v_mn_ 8_ : .mﬁoomocm:mm_ucoimaooo_o%_& émasoo_mmm_no_mm_os_:
pue juswdinba mau aseyoind 'Buiping :
MBU B ]ONNSU0D ‘pue| aainboy "spuog
ANUBAIY [ellISNpU| ajgexe }inpuo)

umoyjspieag V/N 9G ‘ssauisng Buunjoejnuaw 000’ 00€ "OU| ‘'saWoH AeMatLoH
awoy Jejnpow s,jueoldde
ay) ul pasn juswdinba snolea
jou yedioiped

e

“NOILYDOQ? $90r ‘1SNOD SEOLMIN

RS W

IVRILSNAN]

SNYNL3Y ALINNLYOddO
V4l



Aunog aleld 1s V/IN 0 "diysumo} 84y 000'000°G diysumo] Aaxooig
ui pajed0} aq 0} syJed oignd se asn 1oy
sjuswaAoldwi axew pue pue| aseyosnd
0] ‘spuog jdwaxz-xe] ynpuon

T AND enuers S¢ 82 'S}S02 82UBNSS| UlBLdd (00’000t D77 'SHIOM [39)S BU L
Aed pue ‘juswdinbs 3 Aisuiyoew
Jaseyoind ‘uononiisuod Buipjing
9oUBUI4 'SPUOY 9NUBA3Y |BLIISNPU|

euoad 6 ol Buipiing e1os8WW00  000'00E 2| 'MOD pajods By L
‘i 'bs 00S'y Jo UoON)SUOD pue
uolyisinboe pue ‘ueoj uonedioilied

jyoadsoid Gi 14 ‘Buipungas  000'000'81 "ou| 82IAI8S Dlignday
N R 010S9Q jua.n? pue juawdinba aseyosnd
‘syuawanoiduwll (jiypue| eouelld ‘spuog
Y002 S3LIaS g spuog V00 Saleg

ailinalleg V/IN 0 ‘9pIMpHOM Jainjoejnuew  000'00€ ‘ou} ‘oyoy
uolysna-ie |eaipaw sawald .
ay) st oyoy yuswdinba uvononpoid
aseyoind ‘ueoT uoyedidiped

ajIrslleg V/N 91 uswdinbs uononposd  000'00E QU ‘Yosaoy
aseyaind ‘ueoT uonedidijied

oBediyn V/IN V/N ‘oBeoiyd  000'000°'05$ Auedwo)
Jo Ao ayy Aq panssi Ajjeuiblio spuog %00 pue b seo sajdoad

.. NOLLYDOT
RS

IVIJLSNANI

SNAN13Y ALINNLYOddO

AWl



(XA 66v ) 005‘621'91C$ . :STVLOL IVIYASNANI

sslleyo 1§ agl o748 "$1$00 8ouenss! 0000029 077 'sjuswsanu| asIMm
puog utepas Aed pue ‘Ajj1oe) Guunjoejnuews
e dinba pue ajeaoual ‘aseyoind
‘Spuog 2nuaAady |eKISNpU| INPUoD

uibi3 ot €9 ‘saseal Apuaiind uoisinJeyl 000'00Z°€E ‘U] ‘s}oNpOoJd Pap|o UOISIA
Apjioey Bupinjoejnuew B JO UOHBAOUS] pue
uonisinboy “spuog anuaAay |elIsNpuU]

aoNS Y/N VIN *fabins aniseAul Ajlewiuiw 000'00€ 277 ‘dnoug uonisinboy |1sain
pue ABojoipel [euoijuaAadlul JO SpIaY
pazijeioads 10} $821ASP [EJIPaW sadnposd
IS8JN "S)9SSE SSUISN| JO UoYISINbOY
‘ueo} uonediyed ‘ueo uonedioiped

yoougBuljog V/N ov ~ooigbuliog  000°000°8 (Auedwog Buneg
pue uAmiag pue uAmuag uj sanljioe) Aioyeq [e1013WW0d ybnoq pesuy pue luaxyeg ouein|)
10} sainxyy pue juswdinbs jo uone|eIsul ‘00 AJIgEIT PaIWIT ONYIW

pUB 8SBYDINg *Spuog anuaAay |euisnpu|

uosIppyY 0z yx> "8}$00 @ouenss! 000°'000°'9 Jauiejuo) jualedsues |
puog Aed pue ‘suoijeaousy ‘juawdinba
pue Axsuiyoew ‘uonisinboe Buipjing
aoueul{ ‘spuog jdwax3z-xe | }INpuo)

younz axe’ agl 0z '$1S00 80UBNSS] puoq uiepeo Aed pue 000'002'€ uonesodio) xeus |
juawdinba pue Asauiyorw ‘suoieacual
‘Buipping ‘pue) o uoiisinboe

90UBUIY{ "SPUOQ BNUBARY |BLISNPU|

P+ NOILYDOT SEO0r LSNOD SHOLMINES

TVI—MLSNANI

SNYN13Y ALINNLHAOLLO
vl



ub)3g VIN VIN ‘Buipling jooyas  000'000'€E jooyos Aeq Aunod As|ie A Jaay xo4
M3U & JO UONIONISU0D 8y} aoueuld

"Butoueuly puog (£)(2)10g

obeayp VIN VIN 'saNl|ioe) HO0'08S'SS Ajissaniun Inedeq
jenuspisal jo Buroueuiy uonisinboy

"spuog (£)(2)106 3inpuo)

obeaiyo VIN VIN ‘aduenssl Jo sJs00 UeYad  000'000'01$ abs(100 elquinioD
Ked pue ‘punj aAlesal 92IAI19S 1gap
ojul spuny ysodap ‘spuoq anuaial
(v431) v4I 98V 2661 Sauas
Buipuejsino punyas 0} pasn aq
Il Spaadold “spuog Buipunjay
pue spuog jdwex3g-xe] }inpuos

obeaiyn A} el '$}S09 @OUBNSS| puoq pue ‘1saJsjul 000'000'0L siouny} jo ‘ouj ‘eandsy
azileydeo ‘yuswdinba pue sainixiy
‘asnyuing aseyaind ‘Buipjing
Bunsixa ajeAouss pue aseyoind

‘Spuog }§0.d-10}-JON HNpPUoH

SO[IN g Saule|dsag $9 S "S}S00 8ouenss| puoqd 000°0S9'S uolleanp3 ui 1ajoeiey) Joj souely
pue jeuoissajoid punj pue }saajul
azijendeo ‘1gep Bunsixe aoueulal
‘winiseuwAB mau Jo uoionIIsuo)
'spuog (£)(2)1.06 3inpuoy

NOLLYOOT  S8Or '1SNO

e

s

(SR IRE R M- JE 29

SNYNLIY ALINNLIHOJJO
vdl



ommoEo omm omv ..ﬂmoowocm:mm_ooo_ooo.mm_ . >H_$m>_c352mm\sctoz
puoq jeuoissajoid puny yuawdinbs
‘UONBAOUSI ‘UOIIONIISUOD

‘spuog jdwax3-xe | }INpuo)

Y]3UUIM 00} 901 "$]S00 @duenss| puoq Joj 000'00S' 1 looyag AeQ Anuno) s1ous YoN
Aed pue jsalaiul szijejided ‘saioey 4
Bunsixa ayeAOUal ‘19}LBDIDUIIIS
mau dinba pue 19n15U09D

"Spuog }J0.d-10J-JON }INPUOD

obesiyd oSt e "sndwea yJed ujoouly sANsianun 00000008 80UE)SISSY UOHEINPT HIN
INed4aq Je uoiony)suod wiop

MBN ‘spuog anuaady (£}(0)10G

ofeoiyn 0S¢ o€ *S}S0D goUBNSSI pUOg puny 000'000°09 AjsJoniun ejoko
pue ‘Buipiing sa2usIdg 8)1 Mau
e jonJjsuod ‘Ajijioe; Buial Juspms
MBU B JONJISU0)) ‘spuog ajgexe]
pue jJdwaxg-xe| JINpuUos

obeoayn oSt 09 ‘S}s03 9ouenssi 000°000°'02 ABojouyoa jo anpisuy stoulj)|
puoq |euoissajold punj pue 1satajul
azjejdes ‘uawdinba ‘suoneaocusy
‘spuog jdwax3-xe] }Iinpuo)

ajiauosyoer 00¢ Gl "$}S02 @oUBNsSs| puoq punj pue 000°000'02 abayjoo stouy
‘ssaupalqapul Buipue)siNo puniay
‘'spuog jdwax3z-xe] }npuon

NOILYDO1

NOILYONa3

SNYN13Y ALINNLHOddO
vl



B B I B BN EE B A BN E B B B Dy S B EE B ae

obeoiyn 0S oZ "S)S00 3duUBNSs! 000'000'ZL |OOYDS JOSSBJUO Y.ed siaboy
puoq pue [euoissajo.d jo uoilod d
e Aed pue jsasojul azijepden
"sj0| Aejd pue seaJe sAljeNSIUILPE
‘Aleiqil ‘Bla)a)ed 'WooIsse}
dinba g Jonssuod ‘pue| aseyding
‘spuog (€£)@L0s 3npuo

praybuldg 0z v/N "$)S00 8ouensst 000'G/9°L1 abajj0D sioW 1egoy
‘eload “Yed puoq ulepa Aed pue ‘jsalajul L
puepQ ‘obeaiy) pazieydes Aed ‘aAlesal aoiAlas

1q3p e pun} ‘saypoey sndwed
[e19A8S Jo uoisuedxa sy} aoueul)
0} pasn aq |m spassold puog
‘spuog jdwaxzg-xe] }INpuon

Aunog sjege (WWootc$) S6# AS palepjosuo)d
Alunon oessep (W1$)1# asno Auno) oessepy
Aunog AusHow (Wz$) z# as yuisteddiN
Aunod uowebueg (Ws1$) 981# A4S dland pleybundg

V/IN VIN "yseo Bupjiom i sjie; 000'00€'81L Y-$00Z SIouIsid |00yas

-HOYS JSAOD O] 92UE)}SISSE 8pIA0ld sloul||| Joj weibold jueLiepn pajood

‘juelieps uonedidiuy xe|

abpry obeoyn 7] 09 "ueoj geyas pue 000'0t. j00yog sueT Auuad
uolisinboy "ueo-} uonedioiued

NOILVQO:. SHOPUS

NOD i SHoRNE A

Fla i

[

NOIlvONna3

SNYNLIY ALINNLHOddO
V£l



1251 208 000°S¥°€95$ :8TVLOL NOLLYONa3

obeaiyn 00¢ 00¢C '@ouenss! 000'000°08 oBeoyd jo Aissamun
spuoq Jo s)so9d Aed pue ‘sanijioe;}
|euoneonpa urelad buiddinba
pue UOKBAOUSI ‘UOHONIISUOD
‘uolisinboe Jo $1$092 ay; Jo
uonJod e 10 |je 10§ JuawasInquial
10 ‘asueuysl ‘aoueul

"spuog anuaaay (£)(2)105

= S INAOWY

i
iMsG)d

NOILLYONQ3

SNYNLIY ALINNLEO4dO
vl



I G TR B AN I Iy N E BN By S En AN SE A BE e En

L T

obealyn V/N V/N "S]S00 JUBWIADUBYUS 000'SZ.L'bS 19)UB)) [BOIPBN |BLOWSIA S,UBIpIIYD
pue 9ouenss| ‘spuog Y661
$91I8G 9|qej{Rd PUNJal BOUBADY 4

‘spuog (g}(2)105 npuo)

PIBLUIA YIN YIN "asewepUAM AQ 000°000'012 uireaH abedng 1enus)
panssi Aisnoiaaid spuoq dwaxa

-xe)} Bunsixa asueulyas ‘sanipoe)
yijeay uienad Jo uoleziuiapow
pue uoisuedxs adueul4
‘spuog (£)(2)1L05 3Inpuod

eueq.n ‘uBledweyn 0 0 "juswdinba pue uoneAOUBS 00'000'002 uonepuno4 ajen
‘uoyoNIIsuod ‘uolisinboe
10 1509 agueuld "jediound
Buipueisino jo uoisod punjoy
‘spuog jdwax3g xej }3inpuo)

ey)2in3 g [BWION /N VIN "S]S00 90UBNSSI GHE/60'0S uoljepuUNO4 3 8JBOY}EaH UUBOIg
Aed pue sanjioe} je sainipuadxa
fendeo ‘spuog z0oz pue
2661 ‘Y0661 ‘05861 2oueuley
‘spuog (€)(2)106 3npuod

sajels3 00¢ VIN Salloe) 000°000°08 waisAg yileaH sisyjolg uelxsly
UBLIYJOH R 9A0ID) YiT [endsoy puedxa pue aziulapop

‘spuog (€£}(2)106 unpuo)

F2a

t

NOLLYDOT SEOF ‘LSNOO:

FUVOHLTVIH

SNAINLIH ALINNLHOdd0
vdl



3|InUD2IS) 0z 1L Juswdinbe  gpo'H89°L ‘ou] ‘[endsoy jeuoibay sjiinugalo
1MW suawalg jo uonisinboy
asea] jdwax3g-xe] }INpuo)d
¢
obeoiyn ool YIN 000'0¥E" L1 "ouf ‘sapjunwiod uedsiouel
"V4HI Aq panss) uonebiigo puoq
1dwaxa-xe) Bunsixs s Jamolioq
20UBUIA) '9AIDSDI IDIAIDS 1qap
punj ‘Ayoey Bulall pajsisse pue
Buisinu Jo UOI}ONIISUOD 3oUBUI
'spuog (g)(2)10G 3Inpuo)

a|niadenN V/N VIN “$}S00 92UBNSS! PUOY  0N0‘000'0E {eydsoy piemp3
Aed pue 'spuog VE661 S9U8S
ajqeje2 jo Buipunyas Juaing
‘spuog jdwax3g-xe}] }inpuod

weang [joJe)d V/N V/N ‘S)S0D BOUENSS! (QO0'SLE'6L SBIIUNWIWOYD JUSWIANIDY JURUIACY
uepad Aed pue ‘punj aAIassl

921135 Jgop azijeyded ‘spuog
1661 S8LSS puUNjss 9OUBADY
‘spuog 8|gexe] INpuo)

obeaiy)n 00V VA AN ‘Alunwwod  0p0'000°'622% 19MO] I9jBM 1B BJBID 8y )
Juswaal aJed Buinuijuod

mau jo Buiddinba uonanssuos
pue juawdojaasp aosueui4
mvcom unonm xmh u_zucoo

R i

NOILLY201 SEOr LSNOD. mm@%& a

FUVYOHLTVYIH

SNANL3Y ALINNLHOddO
vdi



Auno) euoad V/N VIN ‘s}s00 douenss! Aed  000'509'26 walsAg aieoujesH 4SO
pue spuog €661 saes (V4HI)
V4l 8|qg||2D jo punjay jusung
‘spuog jdwaxgy-xe | }inpuo)

oBeayd 00S't 009 '$S8UPBIGaPUt 000'0€6°'661 [E}ASOH [RLIOWSIN UIBISSMULION
Buipue}sino 1ayjo pue ‘y4H|
Aq panss! 1gap puoq jdwaxa-xe}
Bunsixa aosueuyas 0} spsasosd
puog -sapi|ioe} JO UONEBZIUIBPOL
pue uoisuedxa aosueul
‘spuog {£)(2)106 }npuo)

eload jsej V/N 4 000'00¢ 19110d usiiy 'f
"puUE| JO S8I0B GZ'| JO uonisinboe

pue Buipjing [ruoissajo.d
'} "bs 09€'6 JO UonONLSUOD
‘ueo uonedidiued

alepuoqie) L 9 'saseal 0p0‘00.2'8 '00SSY aledyyesH Aewld siou)|
‘one) ‘obeayn pue jgap Bunsixa soueuya.
‘Buipiing sAneASIUILPE/OIUID
MaUu aoueUl]

'spuog (£)(2)106 3npuo)

Ajuno? jjamaze | V/N ol Jauuess 0oo'oov'L x9|dwo) |esipapy sjepadoH
10 suswalg jo uonisinboy

asea Jdwaxz-xe ) ynpuo)

¢ .. NOILYDOTSHOr ' LSNOD;SHO M N NS

F

oo [

FUVOHLIVIH

SNANLIY ALINNLHOddO
V4l



uoly VIN V/IN ‘uclieAoual 000'000'G 181u9D YiesH sAuoyuy 1S
pue ‘uoionisuod ‘Juawdinba
‘1amolloq asinquiayhed ¢

‘Buioueurq puog (€)(2)10S

Ommo_co mq m .ﬂmooooo_oo@.or _EamoIEE:EEooocm_mmom
aouenss| puoq Aed pue spuog -
8/61 sallog asueulyal ‘syued
Buijooo pue Bupeay ase|das pue
ajeAcual ‘Juswpedag souBIsSqO
ay} Jo uoleAoUal pue uoisuedxa
punj 0} pasn spaadsoid puog
‘spuog jdwax3-xe] }INpuon

sleuuoqinog V/N Wv/N "S]S02 JUBWIIUBYUD (00 0SH OF Wa)SAS Ulesl apIsianly
REEEN NN 1PaJId pue asuenssi puoq
Aed ‘pun) ansasal adIAISS 1Gap
azieydeo 'saielIyR/SOLIBIPISGNS
S}l PUB 2pISIaAIY
J0 spuog 000z saHsg pue 8661
$3119G JO uolod e Jo |[e puniay
‘spuog (£)(2)1.0G #npuo)

us|9) JaWoH VIN V/N 000°000°0S SJIAIBG UBISLIYD USABH [Soy
'3A0ID) SIBUMO(] "aouenss} Jo s}sod Aed pue ‘puny
‘a)a.) ‘puejoy BaAJasal adlAIes Jqap e aziendeo
yinog ‘sjybiay ‘Aupinbi| aoueyus ‘ssaupaigepul
sojed ‘yed Asjuit Bunsixa aoueuyayY

‘spuog jdwax3-xe] }n

FAVIOHLIVIH

SNYNLIY ALINNLHOddO
V4l



o > o ’ J
> i ‘ N '

obeoiyn

PIOHO0Y

praybundg

oJogsAydinpy
® ULLBH ‘sjepuogie)

z0S'Yy 064
V/IN VIN
VIN VIN

o€ 9
00¢ VIN

- T

. "NOILY207 SHO(\LSNOD,

;% e

LR

‘UB07 |00d 5861

‘Samioey

yyieay Bunsixa Jo saunjpuadxs
jendeo aunnol pue sndweo
Jlendsoy jo uoijeziuapow

pue uo}oNISUOD BoUBUI
‘spuog jdwax3 xe] }npuon

‘Buipying

a211J0 pue uolisinboe pue
‘asea] Jdwaxg-xe | }inpuon
‘040qsAydinpy pue uLLIdH
‘alepuoqgies ul pajeoo| saljioe)
{endsoy puedxe pue 8ziuBpon
‘spuog jdwax3g xe| }Iinpuon

SNIN13Y ALINNLYOddO

vl

ave’Lov'6Le LS 'S$IVLOL 3¥VOHLTVIH
000'000't {endsoH yalouy,
000'000°GEL WaIsAS UljeaH URJLBWY USIPAMS
000'GSE 7 juepuadapul Joy J8jua) piaybulidg
000'000'L¥ sasudiajug

aledyjeay Sioul)| UIBLYIN0S

FUVOHLTV3H



Aaui0
S]lIAUOSILION
Amngie4

uosuBY

ubig
puepeQ
ojod

niad

o|od
Aueyiag
Ao pead
AN pead
puoulesoy
gieyaq

uebeuely

VIN

VIN

VIN

VIN

VIN

VIN

VIN

VIN

VIN

VIN

VIN

VIN

YIN

VIN

VIN

VIN

VIN

VIN

VIN

VIN

VIN

VIN

VIN

VIN

VIN

VIN

VIN

VIN

VIN

VIN

DS

‘ueo] puog Jowey Buiuuibeg 051'G91
‘ueo] puoq Jouuej buiuubag 000°'052

‘ueo| puoq Jawne) Buuuibag 000°'g/

"00i88Al} pazZieIdads 000005
lo4 -aajuelens ueor

‘ueo| puoq Jauuej buluuibag 000052
‘ue0| puoq Jauwuej Buiuuibag 000981
‘ueo} puoq Joule) Buluubag 000'052
‘ueo| puoq Jawie} Buluuibag 006'202
‘ueo| puoq Jauuej buuuibag 000°204
‘ueo| puoq Jauiej Buiuuibag 00001}
‘ueo| puoq Jauue} Buwuibag 000’612
‘ueo| puoq Jauuej Buluubag 000'612
‘ueo} puoq Jauwe) Buluubag 000°001L

‘ueo] puoq Jauuej Buluuibag Ov0‘LEL

swdinbs pajes 000'682
pue ‘asnoyuasib pnusuo]

Buiwal4 "qQ yeiwasar
JaizoQ ey pue }e
1818))0Q B22309Y pue Juljd

syousIq Yelogag pue ydey

Jawsyiag yer

anbeq uAjuep pue dipyd

Jaiuio)D Welm

Buny) eysi] pue Japuexajy

wn|g maynep

1amalg Aep aluuog pue as sawer
uayollg malpuy

usyoulg wepy

siafag "N umeq pue "pp o137

Iay99g ] UAIUSY pue g uoye|n

uojsieH salAN B sauisnpu| youeyenby

SNYNL3Y ALINNLYOddO
vdl

FHNLTINOROY



ajiiniolhe L, VIN VIN ‘ueo puoq Jawiey Buluwbag 00028 INBZIN T 1PRYOIN
pia1)pooo VIN Vv/N ‘ueo| puoq Jouue) Buiuuibag 000'ZE Jassay uesng pue Aue
abeype) VIN VIN ‘ueo| puoq Jouuey BuluuBag 00025} HIIS SlIBUIIN PUE MaylEIN
uojbuiwooig VIN VIN ‘ueO| puoq Jauuey BuluuiBag 000'05Z, [eyual AW pue uiAey
6.ngslaqueys 0 0 ‘ueo| 000'00¢ UOSMET [0JeD) pue aoLg

paajuesend uo jqap ainonisay

POOM 1Y V/IN VIN ‘ueo| puoq Jeuue) Buluubsg 000'0L2 Jaauury| Jajluuar pue 3Jew
uosiayar V/IN V/IN "ueo| puoq Jeure) Buluuibag 00g'zEL SETEIN T
Bingssien V/N V/N "ueo] puoq Jawey Buiuuibag 009'v61 JUNH essuB|D pue [SeydIn
uosepy V/N V/N ‘ueoj puoq Jawiey Buiuuibag 005202 SHOOH BlaWEY pue [ned
Aemabpry Y/IN VIN "'ueo| 000'G0Z ysiH ejswied pue jsiueg

pasjueiend v4| Buisixa puayx3g

weqez!g VIN V/N “JoA0ALIRD uBO] Bunerado 000'00S seen AjJanag pue Lemals
pue 1qap Aisuiyoew ‘ssjou
aje)Sa jeal Bunsixe asueulyay

anoig Jejdod VIN YIN "ueo| puoq Jauiey Buluulbag 000061 943ppP0OY BlNf pue peqoy
Jauobbepp Y/IN v/N "ueo| puoq Jauwilej Suiuuibag 000°L/1 yoess Apuipy pue uay|
osjsyeg V/IN VIN "ueo| puoq Jsuney buuubag 000'9Y1 sapIan pineqg

.

"~ NOILYD07 S8Or "ISNOD

PRE % ¥ SO

FINLINDI™OV

SNYNL3IY ALINNLHOddO
vl



0sed I3 VIN VIN "ueo| puoq Jawie) Gujuuibag  000°052 Jawisyieq gar

uebeue}4 VIN VIN unowe ueoj pasjuelend 000005 18plauyag Y uuA pue -q |ned
9SBaJoul pue JanoAlled
Buneiado Bunsixa sousuley

¢

HUOUIN VIN VIN "ueo| puoq sawiej Buiuuibeg 000°€E Jaqiyuias "o Ined
osed |3 VIN VIN "ueo| puoq Jauuey Suluuibag  000'09 7)J8Y2S maue
spaqoy VIN VIN ‘ueo] puoqg sauise) buluuibag 000'09 uospIBYIY auuayley pue  dilud
Jua)| 0 L jeyden Bupiiom  000'06€ (-our ‘Auedwod
pue sjuawasoidu ‘yuawdinba asasy] Ag|leA HBad) paay M jalueq

‘sBuipjing Joj asjuesend ueon

UMOJUBULIDD) VIN Y/N ‘ueo| puoq Jauuej Bujuuibag 000'9ZL uuewiaiey uleqg
UMOJUBLLIDE) V/N V/IN ‘ueo] puoq Jauuej Buiuubag 000°2EL uueulaiey biein
Jowouyepw VIN YIN ‘ueo} puoq Jawie) Suiuuibag 000'052 adod ‘W Aseo
SIWOMON V/N V/IN ‘ueo| puoq Jauuey buluuibag 000°'G/1L uuBWIIQ UOJBUS PUB PIARQ
umojuews VIN V/IN ‘ueo] puoq sauue) Buluuibag 000'GY uuBWO 221IQEL) pue |9BYIIN
010qSuBa O VN V/N ‘ueoj puoq Jawiej buiuuibag 000°'052 uebip "g uoser
Bingsieon VN V/IN ‘ueo| puoq Jjawuej Buiuuibag 000'804 dwexsiN uopuelg
ajAsIawIRH VIN VIN ‘ueo] puoq Jauie) buiuwbag 000'052 SLLOW Bueq

© 'NOILYDOT SEOF LSNOD  SEOr MaN i

FAENLTNORNDY

SNANLIY ALINNLIOLdO
vl



B Ak N TN T TN S U D B By B En A BE TR SE B e

puowdiey V/N V/IN "ueo] puoq Jewuey Buluuibag 000'052 iagapn obJe pue WeNIAA
obuasepy V/N V/IN ‘ueo| Buunyonyisal g8 000005 JBUpPIA M UAjBIA puB US|y
uensuyo V/IN VIN ‘ueo| puoq sawiey buluuibag 00006 1S9M 'y Jusig
SpISIIUM VIN VIN "ueo| puoq Jawey Buluubag 000'05 JOABBM 'S PEYD
1s94104 V/N V/IN ‘ueo| puoq Jowiie) Buluuibeag 000°05Z Ja)epA ueplor
1$81104 V/IN V/N ‘ueo| puoq Jaune) buuumbag 000°'052 1ajjlep paser
UoS{UOW V/IN V/N agjuelenb %00js8All 000'0S. DU qUIQ o0 AdBI] pUB [IUd
pazijeioads Joj 9s)uelent ueo
osed |3 V/N VY/N -ueo| puoq tauwej Buiuuibag 000°'801 UleAOyuUBA BUAY pue juaig
Aingiied V/N VIN "ueo| puoq Jeuliej Buluubag 000'91 1 YOJIMOI] Y mauley
uony V/N VIN ‘Bunmonlsal 1Gap Jo  000'S9L Aojlo aulayiey pue pineq
UOISUA]Xa 104 "@djurienc ueoT
Aunon V/N V/N uoisuedxa ssauisng 000'GZE Asjle 1ead uosdwoy ) uosdwoy| piaeqg
uosusydalg
nuisayn V/N Y/N 1ano0Au1ed Bunelado pue sajou Q00061 j10}s ApulD pue piaeg
Aauiyorws Bupsixa Buoueuljey
VIN VIN 000'00¢ ‘ou| 'suonnjkog
uewsuyn V/IN VIN ‘ueo| puoq Jauney Buluuibeg 000'0SZ Biaqog noog
abeypen vIN V/N ‘ueo| puoq Jawue) Bujuuibag
1> NOILYD0O7 SHOf* mmwmzow% SHOL MIN IS GH]

FANLINJIHOV

SNAN134 ALINNLIHOddO
v4l



0 L 06v'eSLELS SIVLIOL JANLTINONOV

puowikey v/N VIN ‘ueo| puogq seuuej Buluubag 000°052 POOA "V UL

puejan VIN VIN "ueo] pasjueient 000'00S UOSSaAA Jua)y
vQ4i Buisixa pue jaacAdied
ueoj Gupesado aoueujoy

pleybundsg v/N V/N ‘ueo] puoq Jawuey Buluuibeg 000°0S¢ Buisuiapn ] eoIssar
| NONVDOT SHOr ‘LSNOQ -~ SHOI Ml ANNOWY -~ it a ,H.m%ﬁom_..om@g
FJHNLTNORDY

SNYNLIY ALINNLHOddO
vl



o

Ajuno) V/N YIN ‘sjuswaaosduwll WaIsAS Jamas Jaje (000‘0vY$) siaswelip jo abejia
uowebueg
¢
Ajunod alYmM V/N VIN ‘SjuswaAosduwll Wa)sAs J1amas a1\ (000°626$) AuD suuoN jo abejpa
diysumo | YIN YIN ‘Bunyied pue peol ssadoe ‘I8juad (000'006$) 1011810 Y4ed diysumo m_mcco,e_‘_om
sieuuoq.nog aAnasdiayul ‘sjieny ainjeu dojaaag n s

'spuog JuswuIdA09 |ED0T 000'0¥0'Y v-+00z weiboid puog pajood 97
apimslRlg  umoudun Y/N ‘syoafodd 000°00G'2 002 welbolid Budueuld wuLiu| UBOT UOIONLSUOYD

2INMONUSEIUI PUB UONONJISUOD
104 318}g By} JO JUBWUIaA0D

[220] JO SHUN UIRKSD O} SUBO| WHBUI
J0J Spunj 8pIACI4 ‘puog pajood

epedg V/IN 0si ‘aimpnyiseljul 000°000°8 eleds Jo AN
JBMBS pUB JBIBM JONIISU0D
‘spuog jdwaxg-xe| yNpuosn

Aansey S VIN ‘uonels 000'0S9 AenseH jo Ao
HY e pue SJomas |jeisul pue Jonysuod

0] ‘spuog jdwaxz-xe] ynpuo)

_NOILVDOTSHOr 'LSNOD SHOFMaN

[l
. '

TVINIWNOYIANT

SNAN13Y ALINNLHOLdO
vl



Gl 081 000°'061°19L% ‘STVLIOL TVINIINNOAIANT

apmalelg VIN VY/N "spund Buinjorsy  000°000°0€L 448
ale)g Jejepn Bunjung pue 121
ues|) s,¥d3| 0} pajesipap sjesse
welsboud yd3| Bunsixe abesans
‘spuog 44S pabeiara ooz sa11as

obeory)n 0. 0g Juswdinba Jajsues; 000'000°LL ‘ou| *swalsAg Buohoay
pue Buinos jesodsip aysem pljos
13Y}0 pue sJauRjuoo aseyoind pue
sjuawanoidwl 3)e1Sa jeay ‘spuog
anuaAay |esodsiq ajsepp pPiloS

Ajunoy uoyn4 VIN V/IN "SjuUsWaA0Idwi UIBISAS Jamas Jaje (000°‘sZ L 2$) voiBulwed JO AND

{ NOILVDO1580r 'LSNOD SO MaN

TYINIAWNOYIANS

SNAINL3Y ALINNLHOddO
vl




HE B TS N AN T NN Gy By TN I A BE A BN S G BN s

0 vi 000'009°L$ ‘STIVLIOL IVLIdVO FYNLINIA

V/IN VIN V/N V/N 000'052 waypnz

ubredweyd YIN 14 ABojouyoal 000°'00€$ “out ‘ailoW
pue
obeaiyd 1Sapp

obeayn V/IN V/IN onpoud Bupjoeyy pue Buynos 000'05ES sengqow

e ypm Auedwod asiemyjos asiidiajug ’

V/IN VIN VIN V/N 000'00L sjojuo) Buiuuojielsi

ellosd VIN 01 ‘ABojouyos) Asapeq psoueApy 000'0GE IEXE!

VO ‘sdin V/IN VIN ‘31eys J9xew 000'0se diyp|eoay

Buipjing apym Auedwoo sy uigysng

: , NOLLYOOT

AV1IdVYI FHNINIA

SNAN13Y ALINNLHOddO
vl



B1109d Jse] (0] L ‘aWwoy [esauny mau  000'00E Auedwop pue Alwe4 s19)81qg

uebBaynepp aviL vl "§1S02 92uBNSs] Jo uonlod pue jsa191Ul oom.omw.w Ajunod
azijeydes ‘Juawdinba aseyoind ‘xsjdwos axeT jo diysisuped Uonoy Aunwiuwod)

Buiping ¢ pasodoud jo Buiping sy

nnsuo) ‘spuog (€)(2)1L0g INpuod

weang [ojed oL 1 ‘Apedoud [ejualjiun gLz  000°000°GL$ d7 ‘siuswiedy nesjeyn
Bupsixa ue Jo UolBAOUSI PUB 8SBYIING
‘spuog anuaaay Buisnoy Ajjweinpy

oBeayo Ggee GLO'L "$}s00 |euolssajoud D71 'solpnis AN [eaue)
pue |eba| punj ‘uoljonssuod ‘yuawdinba
‘pue| 8SBYDINg ‘Spuog anuaAay
|elisnpuj duoz juswiamodwy INpuon

ub|3 02 VIN swdinbs 000002219 sjuswiedy ejsiA euang
Jo aseyound pue ‘Buippng Bunsixa
JO uoneAOUAl pUR UOISINboyY "spuog
anuaaay BuisnoH jejuay Apwes-pinpl

pJojo0y ot VIN ‘Apadosd  000'005'2$ (d7 ‘uonensasaiy
Buisnoy sojuas Aiojs g1 ‘pun 6/ | MBIA AB|[BA) OU| ‘08/ININBNUDLY

Buijsixa ue Jo uoljeAouas pue uolisinboy

‘spuog anuaAay Buisnoy Ajjwej-niny

34171 40 ALIIYND

SNINL3H ALINNLYOddO
vdl



> > 3

Auno) 0¢ VIN ‘safjiwe) swooul-mo toj Bulpiing Jun ZgG  000'000'G$ d71190elN alepsul
abedng Buiisixe ue Jo uoneAoual pue aseyoind
“spuog anuaAay Buisnoy Ajjwes-i3npy

SMOpPESN V/IN V/N "SUOlJeAOURI PUB UORINJISUOD 000'0S2'91$ Awapeoy uensuy) 1ssAley
Buljoy @ wb|3 aoueu) o} pasn aq |jiim spaasold ¢
puog ‘spuog jdwax3 xe] }inpuon

Hodaai4 Gl } J9lud)  000'052% “du] ‘uoiiepunod
sJopsiA Ajuno) uosuaydeigiodasiy mau Juswdofeas o1wou023 ealy Wodaal
e JO UoNonJjsuc) "ueoq] uoiedioited

obeayn V/N 4174 ‘ssaupajqapul 000'00S°LS uonelodio)
Ausdoud asueuyal pue ‘Buiping 8210 juswdojanaq Isiayiea B isisyjea
JEI2ISWWOD B JO UONONIISU0D 3y} adueul

Aleied “spuog (g)(2)106 3Inpuo)

pJ0jyo0Y Y/N 0 "$1509 souenss| Aed '‘aAsasal 901AI8S  000°'000'0SS dnoig pajediiqo mainney
pue aao0I9) 199p azilendes ‘Aypinbi soueyus ‘spuog
siaumo( 6661 ‘Spuoq G661 SAI8S Y4H| punjal

2oueApY ‘spuog jdwaxg-xe| }Inpuoln

oBeaiyn Gl V/IN ‘suofjeaoual Buip|ing ssueuj pue 000'005'9% "ou|
"1g99p 202 192410 anH bunsixa aosueuyay ‘sjuswiiedy aaneladoon poomajbug
‘spuog jdwax3z-xe] }Iinpuon

uosuIgqoy G2 ol "a5jeay) dIA0W 1BSS 0Y UB3IIs-9Al} 000 00ES uonelodio) aneay] sjbeg
B Se 9sn Jo} ‘uosuiqoy ul Buipjing jooy
asenbs 0p0'oz Buiddinba pue uojerous.
‘uoiisinboy -ueoj uonedionied

. ,.-chd

3417 40 ALITVND

SNYN13Y ALINNLHO4dO
vl



obeaiyn Sl el ‘BLOS4 000°000°S$ JISNIAL JO [00YDS BN
‘S 8¢ 12 pajedo] Buipying e jo Bulysiuiny
pue uoieAoual ‘uolIisinboe sy} aoueuUly
‘spuog (£)(2)1.0 3j0d-10§-10N

eloiny ci 9 ‘Ao Buunoeynuew  000°00€°.$ 07171 ‘seumuaA d1e1s3 [eay WNIN
mau e Buiddinba pue uoponisuod ‘pue| Jo
uonisinboy ‘spuog anuaAay |erIsnpuy|

MIIAUBID 001 9t '8}S00 80uBnssl 000°66£°ELS wnNasniy suaJlpjiud s,1UyoM
puog pue jeuoissajold puny ‘}sasoul
azijendes Juswidinba ‘uoloniIsuoo Ajioe)
MoN "spuog jdwax3-xe] JInpuod

alowedAg 0S 91 -sbebuow 000'056 UOI}RID0SSY UensuyD
Bunsixe aouBUS) PUB UOIIONASUOD s,ualy BunoA Ajlwe 4 99)NEMYSIHM

MOU aoueUl} 0) pasn aq |IM spaadoud

puog ‘Buioueul asea (€)(2)108

BASUSD) 00} g1 *$]S0O UOIJONJISU0D puB pue| jo 0000001 $ BuiA] Joiuag Ajuno) sued|
uonsinboy ‘spuog anuaaay (£)(2)10s

obeoiyo VIN VIN "sejeljije o) papirosd se0IA18S  000°CEE'SLE obeayd

puedxa 0} pasn sbuines juswsabeuew uejljodoja|y JO uoneIapaq Usimer

ysen °"sajoN uonedionuy anuaAay

3|jin0aWOY 051 ol "9||IA0BWOY Ul BUBIE 90! 000'000°E} "ou ‘gnID AeX20H SaIsnH
jo uondnAsUoY “puod (£)@1L0S INPUCD

' NOILY001 SEOf [LSNOD"

. E - . - e e 2

3411 40 ALITYNO

SNYNL3YH ALINNLHOddO
vl



SNOLIBA VIN V/IN "$)S02 92UBNSS| puoq Uielad 000'SSH'S 18jua) yuawdojoaa( yosess
Aed o} pue jgap |euonuaAuOd Bullsixe

9dUBUYaI O} Pasn aq |Im spaadoid

puog ‘spuog jdwax3-xe] }INpuo)

uoxig 00l G 'S}S00 9Juenss! 000'000°'8% 071 ‘Buisnoy uspnis As|leA 3nes
puoq Aed o} pue xajdwos Buisnoy
yuapms Bulpjing-g e Jo uoloNsue?
3y} @oueUl 0} Pasn aq |IM spasdold
puog ‘spuog jdwax3-xe] ynpuon

oBeaiyn /N VIN ‘wnuoypny Aydiniy jusoelpe  000'005'G1$ unasniy sneysuq "H p4eudly
3Y} JO UONBAOUDI PUBR UOISUBIN UOSISNIIN
ayy jo Buiddinba pue ‘uoijeAous.
‘uonisinboy ‘spuog anuaasy (£)(2)105

apmale;s VIN VIN ‘s1Angawoy  000°'000'05$ abeBuop swon Ajunpoddo
SWOooU| 9jeJ9pOoW PUB MO] 0}
aougjsisse JuswAedumop 9,4 pue sajel
abebliow mo| apircid "spuog anuaAay

3417 40 ALIMVND

SNANL3Y ALINNLHOLdO
vl



ove8'L z6L'E 9cE’66€°8LEES STIVLOL ANVYHD

8ye‘L 152y ooo,nowv.mvmw ‘STV10L 34171 40 ALIIVNO

snouepn 002 G9 "saseyoind juawdinba pue suoneacual 000'000'.2$ obeoiyn uepjodoniay JO YOWA
‘suo)isinboe Jayjo pue anss| puoq
Buipuejsino punyal ‘)gap Joud aoueulys)
*UOIJONJISUOD 9oURUY O) pasn aq |im
spaadold "spuog idwaxg xe| Jinpuo)

obeoaiyn 0l VIN "Auadoid [ejuas Ajweminw 000005 8% O '}l SBISIA UOHSIEA
awoou-mo| Buipiing g *A101s ¢ ‘uun
G 1 Bunsixa Jo uoljeAoual pue aseyaind
‘sSpuog anuaAay Buisnoy Ajweinnpy

wealg [joJen ol 1 ‘Auadoud jejuas jun 681 000'000°€LS d1 ‘sjuswpedy yooigabe|ia
Bunsixa ue jo uoneAoual pue aseydind
‘spuog anusaay Buisnop Ajiwejyiny

Juowa” VN Z ‘81802 @duenss! 000'000'€$ uollepuno4 Jjoo ybnouyy sulysung
puoqg puny pue 'ssaupsjgepui Buipueisino
punjoy ‘spuog jdwax3g-xe] }INpuoy

obeoiy) VIN VIN ‘s|epume] YLON W 000°000°061$ awdojaasq Yied buipais
pajeo0| Buip|ing 93y} JO UOISIOAUOD pUB
uoleAoUS) ‘uonsnboy ‘spuog snuUaAdy

7 INNOWY .

* NOILYOO7 SEOr "LSNOO S80r M3

3417 4O ALIIVND

SNYNLIY ALINNLYOddO
v



R EE e AEEA W B N IS MR BE U BE N AN aGE B &am ae

Illinois Finance Authority
Statements of Activities
For Period Ending November 30, 2004

Actual Actual
November YTD
2004 FY 2003
REVENUE
INTEREST ON LOANS S 21,658 S 131,451
INVESTMENT INTEREST & GAIN(LOSS) 2,335 285,839
ADMINISTRATIONS & APPLICATION FEES 567,140 2,005,546
ANNUAL ISSUANCE & LOAN FEES 115,875 605,647
OTHER INCOME 0 291
TOTAL REVENUE 707,007 3,028,774
EXPENSES
EMPLOYEE RELATED EXPENSES
COMPENSATION & TAXES 198,476 908,016
BENEFITS 18,877 87,123
TEMPORARY HELP 0 24,593
EDUCATION & DEVELOPMENT 218 559
TRAVEL & AUTO 10,015 38,809
TOTAL EMPLOYEE RELATED EXPENSES 227,586 1,059,099
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
CONSULTING, LEGAL & ADMIN 39,195 72,700
LOAN EXPENSE & BANK FEE 7,753 16,277
ACCOUNTING & AUDITING 11,488 42,133
MARKETING GENERAL 8,985 53,901
FINANCIAL ADVISORY 12,125 36,125
VENTURE CAPITAL CONFERENCE/TRAINING 0 1,955
MISCELLANEQUS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0 26,250
DATA PROCESSING 1,564 16,778
TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 81,111 266,118
OCCUPANCY COSTS
OFFICE RENT 15,401 118,594
EQUIPMENT RENTAL AND PURCHASES 669 15,926
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 4,424 18,025
UTILITIES 638 5,371
DEPRECIATION 3,958 5,865
INSURANCE 0 7,413
TOTAL OCCUPANCY COSTS ) 25,090 171,194
GENERAL & ADMINISTRATION
OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,585 46,472
BOARD MEETING - EXPENSES 2,216 5,141
PRINTING 0 3,154
POSTAGE & FREIGHT 1,372 16,012
MEMBERSHIP & DUES 601 3,177
PUBLICATIONS 0 586
OFFICERS & DIRECTORS INSURANCE 9,657 68.907
MISCELLANEOUS 0 1,917
TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES 15,431 145,366
OTHER
INTEREST EXPENSE 826 4,129
TOTAL OTHER 826 4,129
TOTAL EXPENSES 350,044 1,645,906
NET INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE
UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS) 356,963 1,382,868
NET UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS) ON INVESTMENT (220,000) (300,698)
NET INCOME/(LOSS) 3 136,963 3 1,082,170




("%€ 81) (6t'19¢) SSE'EI0T 906'St9°1 (%9°T1) (329°05) ZL9'00Y 005 €
(%8 2) (1z1) oSty (1484 (%8'2) (v0) 058 98
(%20 (izv) 05T’y [543 (%87) (€3] 058 928
%t I 99E'5E 000°01 1 99E'Sy 1 (%6'60) (695°9) 000'72 1epcl
(%€ £0) (£89) 005'Z A (%000t)  (005) 00 0
%8 L1 LOK'0L 005°8S L06'89 (%s'L1) (£10'7) 00L'1 1 L5896
(%0°19) (s16) 0081 98¢ (%o0001)  (0oE) 00g 0
(256 £1) (£28'8) 000'C1 e (%0°5L) (66L'1) 0ot'e 109
%L 9 [A0LN 0001 T10'9t (%E'vS) (829'0) 000°¢ el
%€ 011 $$9'1 00s'1 2384 (%0001)  (00%) 00¢ [
%0 0 1FL's 0 iwt's %00 91T'T 0 9MTT
- %9 t¥1 ur'Le 000°61 Uv'or (%€ 85) [¢§144] 008°€ $86°1
(%1 61) (9s¢’ov) 055'112 v61°1L1 {%b'1) () 0Sb'sT 060'sT
(%6 €T) [((X1%3) 000701 £Iv'L (%0001)  (0007) 000T 0 -
uohetdaidac] sute]d 1B2I 80" 16T §9g't 005 $98°'S %6121 869'€ 00€ 866°¢
(%€ £0) (629'1) 000'L ILE'S (%t t5) (z9t) 00b1 8€9
AACIW 0] NP SHAOAUT 0N %6 16 SLL'S 0526 $Z0'81 %I°6€1 bLS'T 0s8'l vIr'y
%L 9 926 0001 976'S1 (%L'LL) (i€€D) 000°€ 699
(%, 67) (902°05) 008'891 ¥65°811 (%68) (00s°D 00691 tov'st
(%69 ££) (zag'tel) 000'10t 811'997 (%LD) (680°7) 00b'€8 1118
46 REL RLL'E 0007 8LL9L %1 167 ¥oI'l 00t 95"l
%0 067 0sL'g1 00S°L 052°9T (%0001)  (005'1) 006'1 0
%00 $56't 0 561 %00 0 0 0
(%68 6¢) (5L8'ED) 00009 sT'9E %0'1 4l 000°Z1 SzI'zh
%R L 106'¢ 00005 106°e§ (%201) (5100 000°01 $86'8
(%L 19) (£98'19) 0000l 1 EEL'TY (%9Tv) (zis's) 00007 LRGN
AA1RY () WAMLISAAU] IBpUOY 3 ARG %0 LIL we's 00S'L LTt %6 91t £57'9 00§°t £5L°L
(%L $6) (0og'16) 000't91 00L'TL %1€ s6l'l 000°8€ S61°6¢
(%L L1) (9st°122) §55'987'L 660'650'1 (%t's1) (98¢'11) TL6'892 985'LTT
syow 1011d woy sosundxs dn-yae;) o6 724 60E91 005°7T 608'8E %9 221 353 005y S10°0t
%0 0 655 0 655 %00 :114 0 812
(%9°€S) (Lov'8T) 000°€S £65'9T (%0001)  (000'L) 000°L 0
(%S ) o11'y) ££T 16 £21°L8 %011 £L8' 000°L1 L4881
(%6 81) (908°112) 24 X301 910'806 (%s°L1) (966'11) 1434024 9Lt'861
suonvuridiy DDUCLIEA wIpng sA fenoy S00T Ad S00T Ad SJURURA 199pngSA NV $007 007
% QDURILTA Q.—.> QF> % uus_um\/ 13QUIRAON JaQUIBAON
ﬁ:.> ANe(] 01 3 duwvnm _m:~u< uammy 5:0«2 wuaLmy ~umv=m [endy

002 ‘o€ JoquanoN Buipu3 poyiad Jod

SORIARDY JO Juswajels
Kuoyny aosueul§ siou

SISNIIXH TVIOL

YTHIO TVLOL
ASNAIXT LSTIIANI
YHHLO

SHSNIIX T NOLLVALSININCY % TYIIANTD TV.LOL
SAOANVTIIOSIN
FONVANSNI SAO LTI % SYID[440
SNOLLVOITaNd
S$ANA % dAIHSYTDNDN
JHOITYS 2 IDVLSOJ
DNLLNI¥Yd
SASNIIXT - ONILIIN qdvod
S317ddNS 01440
NOLLVILSININGY % TVYINTD

S$1SOD ADNVINDD0 TVIOL
© HONWVENSNI
NOLLVYIOTId 3T
SHILITLLN
SNOLLYDINNIWWOOT T4.L
SASVHIUND ANV TVINY INTANDINO
LNTY F01:440
SLSOD ADNVANIDO

SADIAYIS TYNOISSTIOUd TV.LOL
ONISSAO0Ud V.LVU
SADIAYES TYNOISSHIOUd SNOINVTTIOSIN
ONINIVALADNTYHANOD TVLIAVO TUNINIA
AJOSIAQY TVIONVNI
TYIANTD ONILTRIVIN
ONILIANY % ONLLNNODOY
« JH:4 ANVE ? ISNIIXT NVO'1
NIWNAV % TvOIT DNLLTNSNOD

SADTAYIS TYNOISSTAOY

SIASNAIXT AILYTTY JTAOTING TVIOL

OLNV ? TIAVIL

LNIWNdOTIAIA %2 NOILYONAT

dT3H AUVIOINTL

SLIJINTq

SEXV.L % NOLLYSNIJNOD

SHSNIIXT AILVTTY FIAOTINT
SASNIIXH



Illinois Finance Authority
Batance Sheet
for the Five Months Ending November 30, 2004

October November
2005 2005

ASSETS

CASH & INVESTMENTS, UNRESTRICTED $ 28,670,289 $ 29,075,396

RECEIVABLES, NET 7,927,076 7,666,546

OTHER RECEIVABLES 1,239,264 1,239,264

PREPAID EXPENSES 64,244 51,896

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 37,900,872 38,033,103
FIXED ASSETS, NET OF ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 52,767 48,809
DEFERRED ISSUANCE COSTS 1,071,597 1,071,597
OTHER ASSETS - RESTRICTED

CASH, INVESTMENTS & RESERVES 9,959,735 9,960,845

VENTURE CAPITAL INVESTMENTS 5,188,436 5,093,436

OTHER 3,700,000 3,700,000

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 18,848,171 18,754,281
TOTAL ASSETS 3 57,873,407 $ 57,907,789
LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 897,102 794,522

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 2,280,682 2,280,682
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,177,784 3,075,204
EQUITY

CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 23,828,249 23,828,249

RETAINED EARNINGS 11,296,979 11,296,979

NET INCOME / (LOSS) 945,207 1,082,170

RESERVED/RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 5,956,301 ™ 5,956,301

UNRESERVED FUND BALANCE 12,668,887 12,668,887
TOTAL EQUITY 54,695,623 54,832,586
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3 57,873,407 $ 57,907,789




VENTURE CAPITAL INVESTMENTS

MANAGED FUNDS

ARCH FUND II PARALLEL

ARCH FUND - NEW
CHAMPAIGN-URBANA VENTURE FUND
CERULEAN PARTNERSHIP

TOTAL MANAGED FUNDS

TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT BRIDGE

ACCELCHIP [MACH DESIGN SYSTEMS
BLACKMON & YOUNG
CLEARSTACK
CYBERLOANOFFICER.COM
DELIVERY STATION
EPIGRAPH

FIREFLY ENERGY, INC.
FOREST ONE, INC.

GO READER, INC
HARMONIC VISION

INFLUX, INC.
METALFORMING CONTROLS
MOBITRAC

NEODESIC CORPORATION
NEPHYRX CORPORATION
NEURONAUTICS

OPEN CHANNELED SOFTWARE
PERCEPTUAL ROBOTICS
PREVIEWPORT

PROOF SPACE T-STAMPS
SMART SIGNAL
STONEWATER SOFTWARE
U. COMMUNICATIONS
USERACTIVE MEDIA .COM
VENTURE CAPITAL ONLINE
VIDEO HOME TOURS
WANDER ON, INC

ZUCHEM, INC.

TOTAL TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT BRIDGE

TOTAL VENTURE CAPITAL

252,685
148,823
181,000

147,752
300,000
400,000

650,000
160,000

261,000
150,000
500,000
265,644
110,000
300,000
250,000

226,932

246,500

543,100

582,508

4,510,928

5,093,436



sy 3gwrgpqan Juruary
eesg) rusting A BRI

00°€00'78Z $1_- s - s - s| - s - - §$[9a'li6F 8] 0000005 S V101
00 ¥OZ'€CS 1201418 ©0 000'00% eIUIS  |966L/SZI9 Buiyonsj sisem 68.1
06152258 R 191l 0000006 anQised| wemood  |100Z/E/S 2ut ‘swajsAg Keid emn €796
0SESL'PLLS e B 0000005t saA| wbuaiv  [eeBL/SL/L “2u) 'siadojaasq IW3|ANS 2564
0€ L€9'vS i R 1201LL$ 0000000 angised] Ueyd0D  SEEL/LLIL ol "Apog sfey 6851
0£ 952688 T N ITEbY IS 00000 OEL angised| ueydoy | 1002/LE/L o1 “ABiau3 iy uoshers 1296
o - B SUBOT YHWA

95GE6'S I $ | £57408°201 _ $ | €57208°201  $ ) 00°000'%22 s 101
£5 £08'L0L £5°£08'0L €5 £08'L0} 00000621 124 10N ueyoo)  {ye6L9z/e U] DML ovy
[1-rAN: R - - 00°000°Sk SaA Ueryoo)  {0REHLERL 03 aUIyoER 30y 86
T YT T sueo Ja

vwELE'L60'L  §| 1€E66'G5S  § [ OE6OVZBY § | - 8- 3 - $|Ci0v9t  §|SLpeE'eBZ0L  § vioL
96 ¥/8'6 166926V S3A nosL 20026211 suonanpord SWS| 3dWd-6£46
£91EV'9L “evieriel €9 iEv'sL 0000528 Z002/027Z D1T0be3lyD 2imdid BI8| JdWNd-EELE
I A o - BuIoUBLI] 3JMdld YOROW-1d
wheetie | N 00'9E5 18T SA UEIYo0D  [€00T/LITL way0RO 1d-LV86
zgovzye | R 000052t SaA UEIy203 €002/ TL U] 13ABS YIOMA 191686
szz60TpL . lstoeR i | 61068 12009'6v1 anpised EIES L00Z/4/8 {uianeq uoisI03]d) UoUID "BuUnox d-zL96
EECZ AT I Z9'1£0'962 SaA eIUSS Z00ZI9ITL 1S 7 [9BUSHA UOSTIAA 342816
G PEBOSL 00 05Z o o 000SL 60°P8Y'ERL enpised B335 |6661/0L/9 v wiag ‘puebaip 14912
vezeviiee | _{__ . 00000'052 SIA BIIUSg L002/9iv 1snu) Awe sabisiam ayy 1d-1£96
vsrooere L 00°000'00€ SaA ueiys03  [1002/%/S 31215u00 XiW Apeay g 10 yinyadn 341296
zzeelvez 1T | - 00°000'00€ SaA uodwery [000z/Ez/e UGJeYS g Saliey) "esnoeis 145226
G eYSriZ o I 61'869'GEC Sax UeIY30)  |Z00ZILHS Uam3 Jq0y § sejBrog Jeblaquaqals 146456
9geyeLL .. |9%EWELL | _ . . . anp ised ueyoo)  [/66tLEIY "ou] j00) g auiydep Ayercadg 146981
L0 166261 R [ P CO'E69FET SaA UeIy30)  |Z00z/9eitL BUIYORYY SHNUS 146696
91 8€908)  _ : I B _ €2 688261 sax N0IL JUBIY30D |€00Z/8LIT SUBUISANUI G B S 141816

ISE€2L06 . I R 11'89€'v6C sak UeIy30) | pOOZ/ELIE Suj Y3530y
vL 009 v6Z R v2°009'V6T uEOT MON ®IU3S  |vO0ZIitL U] "SPOOAJEH 3UNMaN
6€ €220V o 00000°00€ Sak UeIyo0)  {666LSHY RERIT
Q1 S10€0C [ P A 00°000°00E SaA veiysos  {766L12419 T WEIIA "USYIB0N Ad-1261
5 269601 76 L69'601 TS 169’604 00100005 N ewas  |/66L72LI9 Fuediwod j00) ujosuN 41061
66867, | B o r 00°000°00% N BIUSS  |ZOOZ/EL/R (oul "usem ueapi) pineg 1askay 1d€846
61 L6V'96 R SPPB0FLL SaA B335 1Z002/SLIT 5501 LAY 149226
91 609261 R 61918461 sax B335 |1002/92/L au) 'sayddng Bog 1 8 1d°6296
09 €82'ES . o _ 69826912 SaA euas | 1002/6/S du| "sonseld Asjjep sto 149826
190069€1 _ |{19006'9El __ 1i9006°9€L__ | 00000 0S¢ anp sed BOIUSS  [Z002/PLIS {uoniod 1E}S3 |B3)) 15210 Sio 1d-8EL6
vovrioL vovvi'or |vopries |- 0005v'86 anp ised EE T {uoniod dinbs) 158104 510 d8EL6
L1 2GP'16L N T 00000052 EETN FEOES] L66L/LLIL 20y ‘AaUIyoep oo dhanmen 2dvral
8L 661°LY ] av'L18°00L S\ ETES 200z (ueoj puz) Buoaq g [abeH 1d-v06}
eziogeor | - SETLYLEC S9A eW3s  |£002/LTIE Kipunogjaox3 1d'€646
esezzee | | . 1S 0/0'S62 S9A WbuqyyAnolL {€002/8/6 uonesodio) Jateay] ajbe3 1d-5£86
Ly S15°60L T 05 LE26YL SaA S 1002/42/S p3 g 8AvlS "Buiysn) 1d-8856
6SEL98GL N A 00'000'08Z SaA uelya0y  |9661/8ZIY uodsuel] jedsawuoy 1d-0v6L
9L BZY'L6T . . 00000'00€ S9A UBloo)  |E00ZUM/LL SJUBWISaAY| uoumuaY Id-1186
8L [8Y /9L I R ~ 98'98€ 42T SIA eduag 2002/5Z/0L ( ou "saalag 1arepm AnenD) ey ‘uewdeys 1d-26.6
S 29681 I 00005 Z€2 SaA ueyooy  |8661/9L/9 U] '1R1UY YINOA S poomies 4188l
1669c'98L N B 00000°0v2 S9A B3 |866L/0L/8 "q15a103 ‘Uaysng dEv6l
st e 97165262 SaA eUaS  [Z00ZIOElY "M PIRUdIY 13yeig 341516
@eseses L | _ .| 00 000'00E SaA eaNuag 0002/b/t “ul ‘abpog Apelg qog doLIL
s99zzsy | e . oLEL9'esl SaA eauas 100zZ/S/L L (13527 uaisiaig) ppoL "Aieg 41196
ECRACTU AT R R -~ £4907'LvL S3A ewas  {E00T/SHIL Apueg g (9eyaiy ‘pioty’ d-0596
1S 18E¥6 [ R N vOZ89'ELY S3A BONBS  [EO0Z/LERL wawdinb3g any sxay 1d'6486
6L LiOELL V186 EEL s34 EIUSS  |€00C/LErT WaWdmb3 ai1J SKaly 14686
05 GEZEVL | OSGEzerl | | oS SezERt 8./81'861 BOIU3S | Z00Z/92/9 Auedwog isesly Jd8L6
SNVOTNOILYdIDILYYd
¥00Z/0E/L 1eah | JaA0 Jeajp ) | SAep0gl-16|  SAep 06-19 shepog-ie | sAepoe} July ueo? YOO0ZICE/ L} Buisoly ] TR
“aouejeqg ueo " ang [ei0) -'sAep-181| angaised JeuiBuo wawked vd jo 31eQ aweN a0 |

$0/0E/L L - AdWNd-1d-10 - Woday Buiby v

S D - I BN I B I B0 <0<l SRR W SR ms ..



e
GI'E0E'YS6 | GHEOE V6 § 00008'SEL'T  § V1ol
podnum i0) wag ity evarbay T T T T 00 000'SE2 00'000'SEC 00 000052 QE6LIPLIS soeuay uoibulysem|  43-660L
Wosnim 1oy u3D Airy 01 155nBay 100000002 00 000°002 00000002 1661/62/C SaUISNpU| SayBnH | 432241
lwosuim 163 G35 King 01 1sanbay - 1ZZE6'91 ITTE6'9L 00°009°9% (pese3350)) pleudy 'spuowrs|  d-ivgy
i 6§ u3n Ry 0163y - joswArvas EACTACL 1TSBTSE 00 0005z vB6LISZIL Uy U3iey Ulie|  vEs-pasl
T T ks Usnsaiion Sisulieg aWiig |00 00052 00000'SZ 00 00052 €661/627T1 S3je1o0ssy sbumes ABI3UT|  va5-66b+
03U 103 ‘oD iy of oY - JOSRIM VS -ANoReTd) EP6LLYI €P6LLYE 000021 §661/01/S "2u] "suoneldwal 1003| vas-zegy
luswiaaife My 130 €0124/2) p.231 0028
LO3WIM 1oy uaD Riny 01 B3y - YOIWIAA WEE 00 00062 0000052 0000052 ve6L/LTTL 59s11d131U3 Japuexaly Yuel|  vas-zigL
o joj uaty KRy oy fsanbay T 0S€ev'16 05 €aY'16 00 00000+ 48617829 leuiiay) paoueApy|  61-0/8
poanim T T vozle Ll YOTIE LY 0000585 S661/Y2IL Buiisied SOW AID J9AG | 1079181
..o.’:m@v@( g.ﬁu:'uu;. m_ﬂ_osui - .nc\m\ﬁ.oh; P,231 - WM wawadbe oy
1072} NG31iM iof UG Keloify Gi Tsanbay 1971608l 18°21S0EL 00°000°'05 L 9861/8¢/8 S91eid0sSY B ¥oer ‘Vewiel]  1Q-¢z9
Z0/92/% HEIWM o] 3D F_:u..z, orisatkay T T o 1L'766'Z81 147T€6281 00 000°0ve Se6L/LLTL SUed aAjowoiny ofueg J0-6191
o T - sueoT punpRg
e €00Z/1ERZL Jeah § Jano JedA } [SAep 081-16] SAep 06-19] SABp 09 Le| SAEP D~y Uiy ueot Bujsorn T auny
dolejeg ueo -sAeq |18} | angised leuibup jo ajeq aweN Jualgy |

$0/0€/1 1 - LONNL3Q - Loday Bulby viai



o h N

linois Finance Authority \
Balance Sheet

'or Five Months Ending November 30, 200

ASSETS DETAIL

October November
2005 2003
CASH & INVESTMENTS, UNRESTRICTED:
GENERAL OPERATING - [FA - CASH & INVESTMENTS, UNRESTRICTED 16,844,566 17,249,673
INDUSTRIAL REVENUE BOND INSURANCE FUND - CASH & INVESTMENTS, UNRES 11,410,885 11,410,885
[RBB SPECIAL RESERVE FUND - CASH & INVESTMENTS, UNRESTRICTED 5,620 5,620
[RBB TRUST FUND - CASH & INVESTMENTS, UNRESTRICTED 409,218 409,218
Total CASH & INVESTMENTS, UNRESTRICTED 28,670,289 29,075,396
October November
2005 2005
CASH & INVESTMENTS, UNRESTRICTED:
LASALLE NATIONAL BANK - OPERATING 99,239 505,624
Lllinots Funds - Chicago General Operating 2,250,809 2,250,809
II. Funds - Springfield Operating 128,663 127,284
PETTY CASH - 100 100
PETTY CASH - CARBONDALE OFFICE 100 100
PETTY CASH - SPRINGFIELD OFFICE 50 150
MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT -37 =37
MONEY MARKET- MS 37,313 37,313
BANTERRA BANK 171,147 171,147
BANTERRA BANK - CARBONDALE 43,135 43,135
[PTIP 1,146,138 1,146,138
[PTIP 1,593,359 1,593,359
IPTIP 823,794 823,794
INVESTMENT - HEALTH 8,091,154 8,091,154
INVESTMENT - FARM 2,409,166 2,409,166
CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT - LASALLE BANK 85,000 85,000
AMORTIZED INTEREST EARNED -8,833 -8,833
CONTRA - INV. AT MARKET -4,567 4,567
Unrealized Gain/Loss on Investment -16,509 -16,509
Discount on FNA 73,992 -3,992
ACCRUED INVESTMENT INTEREST - HEALTH 269 269
Premium on FHLB 425 425
Discount on FNM -1,359 -1,359
Total CASH & INVESTMENTS, UNRESTRICTED 16,844,566 17,249,673
October November
2005 2005
RECEIVABLES, NET
GENERAL OPERATING - [FA - RECEIVABLES, NET 7,925,076 7,664,546
[RBB TRUST FUND - RECEIVABLES, NET 2,000 2,000
TOTAL RECEIVABLES, NET 7,927,076 7,666,546



linois Finance Authority
Balance Sheet
for Five Months Ending November 30, 2004
ASSETS DETAIL

OTHER RECEIVABLES

GENERAL OPERATING - [FA - OTHER RECEIVABLES
INDUSTRIAL REVENUE BOND INSURANCE FUND - OTHER
CREDIT ENHANCEMENT DEVELOPMENT FUND - OTHER
TOTAL OTHER RECEIVABLES

PREPAID EXPENSES
GENERAL OPERATING - IFA - PREPAID EXPENSES
TOTAL PREPAID EXPENSES

OTHER ASSETS - RESTRICTED

CASH, INVESTMENTS & RESERVES

GENERAL OPERATING - [FA- CASH INVESTMENTS

CREDIT ENHANCEMENT DEVELOPMENT FUND - CASH, INVESTMENTS & RESERVES
IRBB SPECIAL RESERVE FUND - CASH, INVESTMENTS & RESERVES

October November
2003 2005
1,223,022 1,223,022
4,243 4243
12,000 12,000
1,239,264 1,239,264
October November
2005 2005
64,244 51,896
64,244 51,896
October November
2005 2005
5,038,116 5,039,226
2,447,694 2,447,694
2,473,926 2,473,926
9,959,735 9,960,845



MINUTES OF THE REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORTY

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) of the lllinois Finance Authority (the “IFA"),
pursuant to notice duly given, held a regularly scheduled meeting at 1:30 P.M.,
on November 9, 2004 at the Plaza Club located in One Prudential Plaza, 40"
Floor at 130 East Randolph in Chicago, lllinois.

MEMBERS PRESENT: MEMBERS ABSENT:
Natalia Delgado Edward Leonard
Demetris Giannoulias

Michael Goetz

David Gustman

Dr. Roger Herrin

Martin Nesbitt

Terrence O’'Brien

Timothy Ozark

Andrew Rice

Joseph Valenti

GENERAL BUSINESS ITEMS

Call to Order

Chairman Gustman called the meeting to order at approximately 1:40 P.M., with
the above members present.

Roll Call

Chairman Gustman asked Secretary Pisarcik to call the roll. Having eight
Members present, a quorum was declared. Ea

Director’s Report

Director Ata welcomed the audience and pointed out the increased number of
transactions for approval by the Members, including a focus on downstate
projects.

Item 1 - Acceptance of October 2004 Preliminary Financial Statements

Chairman Gustman asked for any comments on the financial statements. There
being none, the Board continued on with the meeting.



Item 2 — Acceptance of the October 2004 Minutes

The Chairman asked if any member had any comments regarding the minutes of
the Board's October minutes. Upon a motion by Mr. Ozark and seconded by Mr.
Valenti, Chairman Gustman requested a roll call vote. The motion was approved
with 8 ayes, 0 nays, and 0 abstentions. (04-11-02)

Initial Project Considerations

Iltem-03

Item-04

Item-5

I-UR-TE-CD-418: The Peoples Gas Light and Coke Company
This applicant requests preliminary approval of $50,000,000 in
conduit Gas Supply Revenue Refunding Bonds to finance projects
located throughout Chicago.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 8 ayes, 0 nays,
and 0 abstentions/present (04-11-03).

I-ID-TE-CD-417: Spring Hill Holding, LLC and Trim-Rite Food
Corporation (as co-applicants)

This applicant requests preliminary approval of $8,500,000 in
conduit industrial Revenue Bonds to finance a project located in
Rockford. This project is expected to create 265 new jobs and
100 construction jobs.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 8 ayes, 0 nays,
and 0 abstentions/present (04-11-04).

A-FB-TE-CD-446: Philip J. and Katherine Richardson
A-FB-TE-CD-447: Michael and Gabriele Oltmann
A-FB-TE-CD-449: Jeff Delheimer

A-FB-TE-CD-450: Michael and Clarissa Hunt
A-FB-TE-CD-451: David Gerdes

A-FB-TE-CD-453: Craig Ratermann

A-FB-TE-CD-454: Paul George Steinhilber
A-FB-TE-CD-456: Mark and Jennifer Kinneer
A-FB-TE-CD-457: Jessica Wernsing

A-FB-TE-CD-458: Clint and Rebecca Dotterer

These applicants request preliminary approval for Beginning
Farmer Bonds for the amounts and locations listed below:
Philip J. and Katherine Richardson  $60,000 Roberts

Michael and Gabriele Oltmann $45,000 Nokomis
Jeff Delheimer $250,000 Elgin
Michael and Clarissa Hunt $194,600 Galesburg



David Gerdes $155,000 Bartelso
Craig Ratermann $132,000

Germantown
Paul George Steinhilber $33,000 Minonk
Mark and Jennifer Kinneer $210,000 Kirkwood
Jessica Wernsing $250,000  Springfield
Clint and Rebecca Dotterer $78,000 Fairbury

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote to
each item. Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 8
ayes, 0 nays, and 0 abstentions/present (04-11-05).

A-FB-TE-CD-448: Matthew Schertz

A-FB-TE-CD-452: Darin Ratermann

These applications where withdrawn at the borrowers’ request prior
to consideration by the Members.

Final Project Considerations

ftem-6

Item-7

H-HO-TE-CD-407: Swedish American Health System

This applicant requests final approval of $135,000,000 in conduit,
tax-exempt 501(c)(3), Revenue Bonds to finance projects located in
Rockford.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 8 ayes, 0 nays,
and 0 abstentions/present (04-11-06).

H-HO-TE-CD-409: Southern lllinois Health Enterprises

This applicant requests final approval for $73,000,000 in conduit
tax-exempt 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds to finance projects located in
Carbondale, Herrin and Murphysboro. These projects are
expected to create 200 construction jobs.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 8 ayes, 0 nays,
and 0 abstentions/present (04-11-07).

Martin Nesbitt arrives.



Item-9

Item-8

E-PC-TE-CD-416: University of Chicaqo

This applicant requests final approval of $80,000,000 in conduit tax-
exempt/taxable 501(c)(3) Revenue Refunding Bonds to finance a
project located in Chicago.

Prior to the vote, Mr. Ozark announced that he would be abstaining
from the vote because he is on the Board of Trustees for the
University of Chicago Hospital. Upon a motion by Mr. Goetz and a
second by Mr. Valenti, Chairman Gustman requested a roll call
vote. The motion was approved with 8 ayes, 0 nays, and 1
abstentions/present (04-11-09).

E-PC-TE-CD-407: MJH Education Assistance IV, LLC (Fullerton
Village Project)

This applicant requests final approvai of $97,500,000 in conduit tax-
exempt 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds to finance a project located in
Chicago. This project is expected to create 22 new jobs.

Prior to the vote, Chairman Gustman announced that he would be
abstaining from the vote because the firm at which he is a partner,
Freeborn and Peters LLP, has been selected to represent the
Authority as Issuer's Counsel. Upon a motion by Mr. Valenti,
seconded by Mr. Goetz, the Chairman requested a roll call vote.
The motion was approved with 8 ayes, 0 nays, and 1
abstentions/present (04-11-08).

Natalia Delgado arrives.

Item-10

Item-11

E-PC-TE-CD-414B: Loyola University

This applicant requests final approval of $46,000,000 ir-a conduit,
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds to finance a project located in Chicago.
This project is expected to create 30 new jobs and 250
construction jobs.

Upon a motion by Mr. Goetz and seconded by Mr. Ozark, Chairman
Gustman requested a roll call vote. The motion was approved with
10 ayes, 0 nays, and 0 abstentions/present (04-10-19).

E-PC-TE-CD-413: The Richard H. Driehaus Museum

This applicant requests final approval of $15,900,000 in a conduit,
tax-exempt, 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds to finance a project located
in Chicago. This project is expected to create 3 new jobs and 40
construction jobs.




ltem-12

Item-13

Item-14

ltem-15

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 10 ayes, 0
nays, and 0 abstentions/present (04-11-11).

N-NP-TE-CD-418: The YMCA of Metropolitan Chicago
Foundation

This applicant is requesting final approval of $15,000,000 in conduit
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds to finance projects located in Chicago
and Harvey. This project is expected to create 12 construction
jobs.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 10 ayes, O
nays, and O abstentions/present (04-11-12).

N-NP-TE-CD-419: Sunshine Through Golf Foundation

This applicant is requesting final approval of $3,000,000 in conduit
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds to finance a project located in Lemont.
This project is expected to create 2 new jobs.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 10 ayes, 0
nays, and O abstentions/present (04-11-13).

N-NP-TE-CD-416: Greenville Regional Hospital, Inc (formerly
Edward A. Utlaut Memorial Hospital, Inc.)

This applicant is requesting final approval of $1,700,000 in conduit
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds to finance a project located in
Greenville. This project is expected to create 11 new jobs and 20
construction jobs.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unaninous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 10 ayes, 0
nays, and 0 abstentions/present (04-11-14).

V-TD-408: AccelChip, Inc.

This applicant is requesting a $250,000 follow on investment from
the lllinois Venture Investment Fund. AccelChip is an existing
investment. This follow-on investment is necessary to permit the
Authority to protect its position from further dilution.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 10 ayes, 0
nays, and O abstentions/present (04-11-15).



Item-16

Item-17

Item-18

Item-19

Iltem-20

B-LL-TX-416: Excel Crusher Technologies, L.L.C.

This applicant is requesting final approval of a $1,000,000
Participation Loan to finance a project located in Pekin. This project
is expected to create 40 new jobs.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 10 ayes, 0
nays, and O abstentions/present (04-11-16).

B-LL-TX-418: Francisco and Cecilia Barrera Duranqo Products,
Inc. (d/b/a Junior Produce)

This applicant is requesting final approval of a $1,000,000
Participation Loan to finance a project located in Chicago. This
project is expected to create 15 new jobs and 50 construction
jobs.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 10 ayes, 0
nays, and O abstentions/present (04-11-17).

B-LL-TX-417: Doreen’s Pizza, Inc.

This applicant is requesting final approval of a $359,500
Participation Loan to finance a project located in Calumet City.
This project is expected to create 20 new jobs and 48
construction jobs.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 10 ayes, 0
nays, and 0 abstentions/present (04-11-18).

B-LL-TX-415: Deli Star Corporation

This applicant is requesting final approval of a $150,000
Participation Loan to finance a project located in Fayetteville. This
project is expected to create 14 new jobs and 10 construction
jobs.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 10 ayes, 0
nays, and 0 abstentions/present (04-11-19).

L-LL-TE-NC-410: Austin Township

This applicant is requesting final approval of a $85,000 Local
Government Direct Loan from the Bond Bank Reserve Fund to
finance a project located in Austin Township.




Item-21

{ltem-22

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 10 ayes, 0
nays, and 0 abstentions/present (04-11-20).

A-DR-TX-GT-455:Jeff and Dee Dee Seabaugh
This applicant requests $500,000 in Debt Restructuring Guaranteed
Loans for a project located in Walshville.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 10 ayes, 0
nays, and O abstentions/present (04-11-21).

A-FB-TE-CD-440: Gary M. Pope
These applicants request final approval of $250,000 in Beginning
Farmer Bonds to finance a project located in Mahomet.

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 10 ayes, 0
nays, and 0 abstentions/present (04-11-22).

Project Revisions/Amendatory Resolutions

ftem 23

Featherfist

This applicant is now requesting the Authority issue the Bond and
loan the proceeds of the Bond solely to Featherfist as opposed to
Featherfist and Featherfist Development Corporation.

North Shore Country Day School
This applicant requests permission to use excess funds in its
capitalized interest account to pay certain project costse

The Chairman requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote.
Leave was granted. The motion was approved with 10 ayes, 0
nays, and 0 abstentions/present (04-10-23).

The Chairman asked if there was any other business to come before the Board
or if any member of the pubic wished to address the Board. There being no
further business and no one seeking to address the Board, Chairman Gustman
adjourned the meeting at approximately 2:40 P.M.

Resp zﬂys
/ //M/

Wchael Pisarciky Setretary



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: [FA Board of Directors
From: Steven Trout, Funding Manager
Date: December 7, 2004
Re: Overview Memo for Kane County Senior Living

N-NP-TE-CD-421

Borrower/Project Name: Kane County Senior Living (The Reserve of Geneva)
Locations: Geneva (Kane Co.)
Principal Project Contact: Howard F. Hahn, Director (402) 964-5150
Board Action Requested: Preliminary Bond Resolution
Amount: $14,000,000 (Not to exceed)
Uses:
s Finance the construction and equipping of a new senior living facility
Project Type: 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds
IFA Benefits:

= Convey federal tax-exempt status
@ No IFA or State funds at risk

IFA Fees: $55,000
Structure:
o 10-year initial term, amortizing over 28 years, beginning 18 months from closing

o To be purchased directly by a bank as a direct investment to be held to maturity by
Commercial Federal Bank of Omaha, Nebraska



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
Deal: Kane County Senior Living (The Reserve of Geneva)
STATISTICS
Deal Number:  N-NP-TE-421 Amount: $14,000,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Type: Not-for-Profit Marketer: Steve Trout
Location: Geneva Tax ID: 68-0563752
Est. fee: $55,000
BOARD ACTION
Initial Bond Resolution Staff recommends approval
Conduit 501(c)(3) Bond Financing
No IFA tunds at risk No Extraordinary Conditions
PURPOSE

Finance the acquisition of land at Kaneville Road and Fargo Boulevard in Geneva and construction of the first phase
of a senior living community, consisting of 61 condominiums and other common areas.

VOLUME CAP

No Volume Cap is required for 501(c)(3) Bond Financing.

VOTING RECORD -

This is the first time that this project has been presented to the IFA Board.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA Bonds $13,430,000 Uses: Project Costs 320,214,600
Equity * 8,083.000 Capitalized Interest 922,600

Financing Costs * = 375,800

Total © $21,513.000 Total 321,513,000

* Equity will come from entrance fees paid by residents. The developer has already collected $1,500,000 in non-
refundable deposits and has an additional $600,000 committed. Financing costs in excess of 2% of the bond issue
(8268,600) will be paid from equity.

JOBS
Current employment: 0 Projected new jobs (2 years): 16
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: 100

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background: Kane County Senior Living (“KCSL") is an Illinois not-for-profit 501(c)3
organization that was incorporated on August 22, 2003 to provide residential facilities for
the elderly. '

Essex Corporation, a Nebraska Corporation is the project’s developer and administrator
pursuant to an agreement with KCSL. Essex Corporation has been active in designing,



Kane County Senior Living (The Reserve of Geneva)

Page 2

Description:

Borrower
Financials:

developing, constructing, marketing, financing and managing senior housing since its
incorporation in 1976. The company offers its services to not-for-profit or for-profit
sponsors on a bundled or unbundled basis and on a turn-key or joint venture format.
The company has developed over 3,000 senior housing units in 11 states in the West and
Midwest, in projects ranging in size form $300,000 to $25,000,000. Essex Corporation
currently manages over 20 similar projects.

This project consists of the first phase of a new senior living community to be called The
Reserve of Geneva. It will include construction of 61 one- and two-bedroom
condominiums and common areas, including a lobby, kitchen, dining room, theater,
coffee shop, parking lot and administrative offices. The lobby, offices, kitchen, dining
and entertainment areas are housed together with the residential units in a three-story U-
shaped building serviced by elevators. The residential units range in size from 780
square-feet, one-bedroom/one-bathroom units to 1,570 square-feet, two-bedroom/ two-
bathroom units. All units include a living room, terrace, full kitchen and laundry rooms
in several different design configurations.

The developers plan to undertake a second phase of additional residential units attached
to the main building and townhouses upon the successful completion of the first phase.

The project is modeled after Carriage Oaks, a $20 million, 80-unit senior living
community that Essex Corporation developed in St. Charles, 2.5 miles from the planned
site. Carriage Oaks of St. Charles, a not-for-profit organization that is unrelated to KCSL.
All of Carriage Oaks units were purchased prior to opening and currently has a waiting
list for 20 units. Its cashflows that have consistently generated 1.2 times debt service
coverage. The City of St. Charles issued $13 million in bonds in two series in 1998 and
1999 to finance the first phase of the project. IDFA issued $1,650,000 in 501(c)(3) bonds in
1999 to finance the project’s second phase.

According to US Census data, there are 7,652 households with people over 65 years of
age and annual incomes over $35,000. living within a 10-mile radius of the project site.
The developers have received non-refundable commitments for 22 of 61 units to date.

The smallest units are now priced with an entrance fee of $58,500 and a monthly fee of
$1,625, while the largest units are priced with an entrance fee of $103:620 and a monthly
fee of $2,595. Residents may enroll in a meal plan for an additional monthly fee.
Residents paying a supplemental fee equal to the entrance fee receive a 25% discount in
the standard monthly fee, which the developer believes provides a 7% after-tax return.
The entrance and supplemental fees are returned to residents or their estate upon leaving
the community from payments made by new incoming residents. The developer has
received $2.1 million in entrance/supplemental fee commitments, of which $1.5 has been
collected and is held in an escrow account.

Projections are based on the developer’s operating forecast. (Figures in $000s.)

Year 1 Year2 Year3 Year4  Year$s
Operating Budget

Gross Lease Income 1,502 1,577 1,624 1,673 1,723
Vacancy Allowance (225) (158) (81) (84) (86)
Absorption Reserve 151 31 0 0 0

Total Income 1,428 1,451 1,543 1,589 1,637
Administrative Expense 178 187 193 199 205
Personnel Expense 163 171 176 181 187
Maintenance Expense 53 56 57 59 61



Kane County Senior Living (The Reserve of Geneva)

Page 3

Discussion:

N
(N
(=
[oy}
N
co

Utilities Expense
Operating Expenses 4

o |\l
Nl (a)
w

7 430 494 5

w

Income Bef Debt Service 971 971 1,049 1,080 1,112

Debt Service 845 845 845 845 845
Debt Service Coverage 1.15x  1.15x  1.24x 1.28x  1.32x

Year I Year2 Year3 Yeard4 Years

Reserve Balances

Beg Absorption Reserve 8435 820 845
Less: Reserve Depletion (151) (31) 0
Plus: Residual Income 126 36 0
End Absorption Reserve 820 845 845

845 84
0

[ew]
o O w

845 84

Beg Oper, Repair & Replemt 0 0 71 275 511
Plus: Residual Income 0 71 204 236 269
End Oper, Repair & Replemt 0 71 275 511 780

The operating forecast was prepared by the developer based on experience operating 20 similar
facilities. The forecast assumes 85% occupancy in year 1; 90% in year 2, and 95% occupancy
thereafter. A similar facility located 2 Y miles away from the subject site has been fully occupied
since it opened 7 years ago. The project budget (see below) includes an $844,600 reserve for
absorption equal to 1 year’s debt service, to cover operating costs in the event that the project does
not lease up as planned. A downside analysis indicates that the project could operate for nearly 4
years with a sustained 30% vacancy rate.

Residents or their estates are not entitled to return of the entrance fees and must continue paying
the monthly fees until a new resident has paid the entrance fees and has comrmitted to paying the
monthly fee for the vacated unit. This arrangement largely insulates the project from vacancy risk
once it has been fully occupied for the first time.

The forecast assumes a modest depletion of the absorption reserve in years 1 and 2. This depletion
is fully replenished from residual income (income after payment of debt service) by the end of year
2, at which time cashflows should be sufficient to begin funding a reserve for operations, repair
and replacement.

The forecast assumes that the project is financed with $13,430,000 in bonds and $8,083,000
contributed from entrance fees paid by residents. Bank funding is contingent on the developer
securing commitments for 18 units; 22 units are now irrevocably committed. The project budget
includes 18 months of capitalized interest at 4.5%. Our forecast estimates interest expense at an
average rate of 4.5% for the first five years. Interest rates will be fixed for five years pursuant to a
5-year swap offered by the bank. That rate would have been 4.25% as of November 9, 2004.

The developer has estimated that $8,083,000 in equity will be available from entrance fees, based

on an assumption that only 25% of residents will pay a supplemental fee (equal to the entrance fee)

to reduce the monthly fee by 25%. Based on initial interest, it appears that more residents may opt
to pay a supplemental fee because yields on other investments are currently very low. In this case,
the developer plans to apply additional funds collected to redeem bonds, which will reduce
leverage and increase debt service coverage from levels projected above.

Bonds:

Amount:

FINANCING SUMMARY

Tax-exempt 501(c)(3) bonds amortizing over 29 2 years and containing a 10-year initial term.
The bonds are expected to be purchased by Commercial Financial Bank of Omaha, Nebraska.
Up to $13,430,000, provided that the project appraises at at least an 80% loan to value ratio,
based on net operating income.



Kane County Senior Living (The Reserve of Geneva)

Page 4

Interest Rate:
Payments:
Obligor:

Bond Security:

Support from
the Developer:

Covenant:

Fixed for 3 years, pursuant to 70% of the 5-year swap rate plus 2.15% for both the first and second
5-year periods. As of November 9, 2004 this rate would have been 4.25%.

Monthly interest payments only for 18 months, the expected construction period. Principal and
interest payments for the next 8.5 years (102 months), based on a 28-year amortization schedule.
Kane County Senior Living

First deed of trust, construction loan agreement and assignment of rents and leases.

The developer will be required to provide a performance bond or a corporate guarantee until the
project’s cashtlow generates 1.135 debt service coverage for 12 consecutive months. Payment of
the management fee will be subordinated to payment of principal and interest on the Bonds for the
first three years.

Maintain debt service coverage ratio of at least 1.15 times, calculated on an annual basis.

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds, together with entrance fees, will finance the acquisition of land at Kaneville Road and Fargo
Boulevard in Geneva and construction of the first phase of a senior living community, consisting of 61 residential
units and other common areas. The site is zoned R-7 and is located in a Planned Unit District, which permits this
type of use for the site, with no need for rezoning. FCSL has entered into a maximum fixed-price contract with
Essex Corporation to develop the facility. Project costs are estimated as follows:

Land Acquisition and Holding $1,180,000
Construction and Development 15,550,000
Absorption Reserve 844,600
Marketing and Organizational Costs 1,024,500
Architectural, Feasibility and Other Professional 899,000
Furnishings 325,000 :
Insurance and Taxes 100,000 -
Contingency 291,500
Total $20,214,600

Applicant:

Project name:
Location:
Organization:
Land Owner:
Board Members:

ECONGCMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Kane County Senior Living, 1620 Dodge Street, Omaha, Nebraska 68102 (Contact: Mr. Howard
F. Hahn, Director, Phone: (402) 964-5150) ~

Kane County Senior Living (The Reserve of Geneva)

Kaneville Road and Fargo Boulevard, Geneva (Kane County), IL 60134

[llinois 501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit Corporation

Geneva Banc Shares, Inc. 22 S. Fourth Street, Geneva, IL 60134

Howard F. Hahn Omaha, NE
B. Richard Lundholm Geneva, IL
John R. Anderson Geneva, IL

Mr. Hahn serves as counsel to Essex Corporation. A permanent board including residents and
other community leaders will be appointed after the project is occupied.

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: Blackwell, Sanders,

Bond Counsel:
Bond Purchaser
Bank Counsel:
Issuer’s Counsel:
Accountant

Peper, Martin, LLP St. Charles, IL Howard Hahn
Baird Holm Omaha, NE Charles Addy
Commercial Federal Bank Omaha, NE Tom Winandt

To be determined
To be determined
Lutz and Company Omaha, NE Shawn Wederquist



Kane County Senior Living (The Reserve of Geneva)

Page 3

Development

Consultant: Essex Corporation Omaha, NE Don Deines

Architect Avant Architects Omaha, NE

General Contractor  Essex Corporation Omaha, NE Don Deines

Property Manager  Essex Corporation Omaha, NE Don Deines
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 1 Dennis Hastert

State Senate: 25 Chris Lauzen

State House: 49 Tim Schmitz




T1ab 0. B

[llinois Finance Authority

Memorandum
To: [FA Board of Directors
From: Sharnell Curtis-Martin
Date: December 7, 2004
Re: Overview Memo for Wise Investments, LLC and Wise-Hamlin Plastics, Inc.

IFA Project # I-ID-TE-CD-420

Borrower: Wise Investments, LLC and Wise Hamlin Plastics, Inc.
Location(s): St. Charles, IL (Kane County)
Principal Project Contact: Lenore Tocki, Chief Finé.ncial Officer and Vice President -
Board Action Requested: Preliminary Bond Resolution
Amount: $6,200,000
o Uses:
o Purchase, renovate and equip a manufacturing facility and to pay

certain bond issuance costs

Project Type: Conduit Industrial Revenue Bonds

IFA Benefits:
- Conduit Tax-Exempt and Taxable Bonds
- Interest rate savings is to be determined.
IFA Fees:
- Application Fee $1,000
- Bond Issuance Fees $35,340
Structure/Ratings:
- Direct Pay Letter of Credit provided by Bank One, N.A.
- Maturity and Mode to be determined
Recommendation:

- Staff recommends approval



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY

Project: Wise Investments, LLC and Wise-Hamlin Plastics, Inc.
STATISTICS
Deal Number:  [-ID-CD-TE-420 Amount: $6,200,000
Type: Industrial Revenue Bonds [FA Staff:  Sharnell Curtis-Marun
Location: St. Charles Tax ID: 36-2887892
SIC Code: 3089 — Manufacturing Plastics Est. fee: $35,340
BOARD ACTION
Preliminary Bond Resolution Staff recommends approval
Conduit Industrial Revenue Bonds No extraordinary conditions
No IFA funds at risk
PURPOSE

Bond proceeds will be used to acquire a manufacturing facility, renovations, equipment aﬂd to pay certaiﬁ bond
issuance costs. '

IFA CONTRIBUTION

The Applicant will be seeking approximately $4.2 million in IFA Volume Cap.

VOTING RECORD

Preliminary Bond Resolution; no previous voting record.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA Tax-Exempt Bond $4,200,000 Uses: Project Costs $7,405,000
IFA Taxable Bond 2,000,000 Bond Issuance Costs 180,000
Owner Equity 1,000,000
Bank Financing 385.000
Total Sources 7,585.00 Total Uses $7.585,000
JOBS /
Current employment: 100 Projected new jobs: ’}Xi%@

Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: TBD




BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background: Wise-Hamlin Plastics, Inc. was incorporated as an Illinois corporation in March 1974 by Fred
Wise and Wells Hamlin. Upon Mr. Hamlin's retirement in 1992, Fred Wise acquired Mr.
Hamlin's shares in the Company to become the sole shareholder of Wise-Hamlin Plastics, Inc. Mr.
Wise has served as CEO and President since 1992. Mr. Wise manages the Company’s’ day-to-day
operations.

Description: Wise-Hamlin Plastics is a full service injection molding manufacturer of components, assemblies
and other plastic products for use in the medical, dental, electronics, safety and exercise
equipment industries. The Company produces a variety of plastic products including plastic label
holders, plastic containers and packaging for various products. The Company’s five major
customers include: Respironics, Honeywell, Phillips Lighting, Life Fitness and Saft America.

Financials: Reviewed Financial Statements 2/28/02 — 2/28/04
Internally Prepared Financial Projections 2/28/05 — 2/28/07
Year Ended Feb 28 Year Ending Feb 28
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
(Dollars in 000's)

Income statement: ' : ' _
Sales ' : _ . $13,812- $14,287 815866 317,400  $20,000  $22,000
Net income 757 ) “158 152 96 231
EBITDA 1,093 384 492 504 550 828

Balance sheet: _

Current assets $3,157 $3,208  $3,271 $4,795 $4,897 $4,942
PP&E 557 698 654 2,107 6,827 6,081
Other assets 187 47 13 -0 0 0
Total assets 3.901 3953 3.938 6902 11724 11024
Current liabilities 2,678 2,733 2,562 3,773 3,601 3,262
Non Current liabilities 102 3 1 1,602 6,500 5,907
Equity 1,121 1217 1375 1,527 1,623 1,854
Total liabilities/equity $3.901 $3953 33938 36,902 §11,724 311,024

Ratios:

Debt coverage 1.96x 1.55x 2.20x 1.60x 1.57x 2.18x
Current ratio 1.18 1.17 1.28 1.27 1.36 1.52
Debtequity 0.43 0.13 0.09 1.21 4.16 3.32

Discussion: The Company has experienced healthy sales growth over the last three years with average sales growth
of 6% from 2002 through 2004. The Applicant expects the sales growth to continue by an average of
8% based on an assessment of customer demand. Net Income over the last three years has been
positive and was significantly better in 2002 due to lower than average cost of materials.

FINANCING SUMMARY

Security: The bonds will be secured by a Direct Pay Letter of Credit from Bank One, N.A.
Structure: To Be Determined
Maturity: To Be Determined




Bond proceeds will be used to finance the acquisition and

PROJECT SUMMARY

renovation of a 100,300 square foot manufacturing facility

located at 3810 Stern Avenue in St. Charles, Illinois (Kane County), finance the acquisition of machinery and
equipment for use therein, and pay for certain bond issuance costs.

Project costs are estimated as follows:

Building $3,750,000
Machinery and Equipment 1,836,000
Used Machinery and Equipment 454,200
Renovations 838,000
Land 500,000
Architectural and Engineering 26,800
Total Project Costs $7.405.000

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Fred Wise and Wise-Hamlin Plastics, Inc.
Project name: ~ Wise-Hamlin Plastics New Facility
Location: 3810 Stern Avenue, St. Charles, Illinois, 60174 (Kane County)
Organization: ~ Corporation '
State: Ilinois
Ownership: Fred Wise - 100%
Land Sellers: First Industrial L.P. , a Delaware Corporation

Mr. Donald Stoffle — 100%

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: Huck, Bouma, Martin, Charlton & Bradshaw Wheaton Greg Mieczynski
Accountant: Plante Moran Elgin Salvatore Veltri
Bond Counsel: Wildman & Harrold Chicago Jim Snyder
LOC Bank: Bank One, N.A. St. Charles Keith Johnson
Underwriter: J. P. Morgan Securities Chicago Shelley Phillips

Underwriter’s Counsel:  To Be Determined

Issuer’s Counsel:
Trustee:

To Be Determined
To Be Determined

Congressional:
State Senate:
State House:

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

14 — Dennis Hastert
33 — Dave Sullivan
65 — Rosemary Mulligan

A



[llinois Finance Authority

Memorandum
To: [FA Board of Directors
From: Sharnell Curtis-Martin
Date: December 7, 2004
Re: Overview Memo for Wise [nvestments, LLC and Wise-Hamlin Plastics, Inc.

[FA Project # I-ID-TE-CD-420

Borrower: Wise Investments, LLC and Wise Hamlin Plastics, Inc.
Location(s): St. Charles, IL (Kane County)
Principal Project Contact: Lenore Tocki, Chief Financial Officer and Vice President
Board Action Requested: Preliminary Bond Resolution
Amount: $6,200,000
o Uses:
o Purchase, renovate and equip a manufacturing facility and to pay

certain bond issuance costs

Project Type: Conduit Industrial Revenue Bonds

IFA Benefits: -
- Conduit Tax-Exempt and Taxable Bonds
- Interest rate savings is to be determined.
IFA Fees:
- Application Fee $1,000
- Bond Issuance Fees 335,340
Structure/Ratings:
- Direct Pay Letter of Credit provided by Bank One, N.A.
- Maturity and Mode to be determined
Recommendation:

- Staff recommends approval



BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background: Wise-Hamlin Plastics, Inc. was incorporated as an [llinois corporation in March 1974 by Fred
Wise and Wells Hamlin. Upon Mr. Hamlin's retirement in 1992, Fred Wise acquired Mr.
Hamlin's shares in the Company to become the sole shareholder of Wise-Hamlin Plastics. Inc. Mr.
Wise has served as CEO and President since 1992. Mr. Wise manages the Company's’ day-to-day
operations.

Description: Wise-Hamlin Plastics is a full service injection molding manufacturer of components, assemblies
and other plastic products for use in the medical, dental, electronics, safety and exercise
equipment industries. The Company produces a variety of plastic products including plastic label
holders, plastic containers and packaging for various products. The Company’s five major
customers include: Respironics, Honeywell, Phillips Lighting, Life Fitness and Saft America.

Financials: Reviewed Financial Statements 2/28/02 — 2/28/04
Internally Prepared Financial Projections 2/28/05 - 2/28/07

Year Ended Feb 28 Year Ending Feb 28
2002 2003 2004 2003 2006 2007

(Dollars in 000's)

Income statement:

Sales : $13,812  $14,287 $15,866 $17,400  $20,000  $22,000
Net income 757 96 158 152 96 231
EBITDA 1,093 384 492 504 550 828
Balance sheet:
Current assets 83,157 33,208 $3,271 34,795 $4,897 $4,942
PP&E 557 698 654 2,107 6,827 6,081
Other assets 187 47 13 -0 0 0
Total assets 3,901 3,953 3,938 6,902 11,724 11,024
Current liabilities 2,678 2,733 2,562 3,773 3,601 3,262
Non Current liabilities 102 3 1 1,602 6,500 5,907
Equity 1.121 1217 1,375 1,527 1,623 1,854
Total liabilities/equity $3,901 $3953  $3.938 $6902 $11,724 311,024
Ratios: :
Debt coverage 1.96x 1.55x 2.20x 1.60x 1.57x 2.18x
Current ratio 1.18 1.17 1.28 1.27 1.36 1.52
Debtequity 0.45 0.13 0.09 1.21 4.16 3.32

Discussion: The Company has experienced healthy sales growth over the last three years with average sales growth
of 6% from 2002 through 2004. The Applicant expects the sales growth to continue by an average of
8% based on an assessment of customer demand. Net Income over the last three years has been
positive and was significantly better in 2002 due to lower than average cost of materials.

FINANCING SUMMARY
Security: The bonds will be secured by a Direct Pay Letter of Credit from Bank One, N.A.
Structure: To Be Determined
Maturity: To Be Determined




ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
MEMO TO: IFA Board of Directors
FROM: Townsend S. Albright
DATE: December 7, 2004
RIE: Overview Memo for Opportunity, Inc.

o Borrower/Project Name: Opportunity, Inc.

o  Loecation: Highland Park (Lake County)

o Principal Project Contact: Lawrence W. Rosser President and CEO

o  Amount: $3,700,000

o Board Action Requested: Approval of a Preliminary Boﬁd Resolution.

o Project Type: New money to will be used to (i) purchase the Applicant’s current facility, and (ii) fund
bond issuance costs.

o [IFA Benefits: Conduit tax-exempt bonds — no direct IFA or State funds are at risk.
o [FA Fee: $18,500

o  Ratings: The bonds will carry a Direct Pay Letter from an “AA”-rated bank or be sold on a non-rated
basis to sophisticated investors.

ta/h/opportunityincrmemoprelim



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
Project: Opportunity, Inc.
STATISTICS
Number: N-NP-TE-CD-420 Amount: $3,700,000
Type: 501(c)(3) Bonds IFA Staff: Townsend S. Albright
Location: Highland Park Tax ID: 51-0189472
Est. fee: $18,500 SIC Code: 7389
BOARD ACTION
Preliminary Bond Resolution No Extraordinary conditions
Conduit Staff recommends approval
No IFA funds at risk
PURPOSE

Proceeds will be used to (i) purchase land and the Applicant’s existing facility, and (ii), and fund bond issuance
costs.

IFA CONTRIBUTION

No Volume Cap is required for 501(c)(3)’s

VOTING RECORD

Preliminary Bond Resolution, no prior Board vote

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA bonds $3,700,000 Uses: Project cost $4,005,000
IFF Funds* 450,000 Legal/Professional 145.000
Total 34,150,000 Total $4,150,000

* The Applicant is negotiating with the Illinois Facilities Fund for a $450,000 subordinated loan to (i ) finance the
portion of the facility it leases to a for-profit entity and (ii) to pay a portion of bond issuance costs.

JOBS
Current employment: 66 Projected new jobs: 14
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs:  N/A
BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background: Opportunity, Inc. (the “Applicant”, “Opportunity”) is an Illinois 501(c)(3) Corporation established
in 1976 which provides a workplace for mentally, physically, and developmentally challenged
persons. It was in this context that John Cornell, himself a parent of a child with developmental
disabilities, founded Opportunity, Inc. in 1976. The Applicant offers businesses subcontract
services with a specialty in medical/surgical packaging and assembly in order to provide gainful



Opportunity, Inc.

Page 2
employment to these persons. Opportunity provides careers for these Handicapable™ individuals
and a greater degree of financial independence and dignity. Opportunity is governed by a ten-
member board. A list of members is attached for IFA Board review.

Description: The proposed financing will enable Opportunity to purchase the building where it is currently
located in Highland Park. The facility is ideal for the Applicant’s mission as it is already outfitted
with “clean rooms” registered by the FDA for the purpose of assembling medical packaging and
supplies. Current clients include Baxter International, Cardinal Health, Pfizer International, U.S.
Navy Medline, U-Ten Corp., Couer, Inc., and UreSil L.P.

The facility has an existing approved secure room for document destruction. Opportunity won a
sole source contract to provide Secure Document Destruction for the Internal Revenue service
Chicago office. Beginning October, 2004, Opportunity will have a state of-the-art secure room
with IRS approved shredding and bailing equipment the meets or exceeds the requirements of the
National Association of Information Destruction. This new line of business will require hiring and
additional 14-15 Handicapable™ individuals. Opportunity’s clients come from all over Lake
County, Northern Cook County, and Chicago.

Remarks: The proposed project financing will enable the Applicant to reduce occupancy costs by
approximately $100,000 annually. This will free up cash for operations and make cash available to
grow its new secure document destruction business.

Financials: Audited financial statements for fiscal years ending 6-30-2002 — 2004, and preliminary audited
financial statements for fiscal year through 5-31-2004.

(Dollars in 000s)

Income Statement 2002 2003 2004

Total Revenues $3,373 $3,730 $3,149

Operating expenses (3471 (3.926) (3.382)

Change in Net Assets (104) (196) (233)

EBIDA )] (94) (129)

Balance Sheet

Current Assets 1,021 669 609

PP&E 322 302 207

Other Assets 169 369 267

Total L3512 1,340 1083

Current Liabilities 655 418 374

Other LT Liabilities 0 264 287

Debt 3 0 98

Net Assets 854 658 324

Total $1512  $L340 $1.083

Ratios:

Debt coverage N/A N/A N/A

Current Ratio 1.56 1.60 1.63

Debt/Net Assets N/A N/A 0.30

Note: Sources of Applicant revenue for fiscal year 2004 include:

1. Income for programs and operations $2,494 ,000
2. Government grants (local, county, state and federal) $400,000
3. Foundation grants $120,000
4. Individual and other contributions $135,000



Opportunity, Inc.
Page 3

Opportunity lost its largest customer, VPI, which moved its operations to Mexico during fiscal year 2004. As a result,
manufacturing revenue declined. The Applicant is simultaneously working to develop new lines of business, while trying
to increase donations and government grants to make up for the loss of revenue. Management has streamlined staff,
reduced employee fringe benefits, and initiated a new service division.

e This division received its first five-year administrative support contract form Great Lakes Naval Training Center
in North Chicago. Projected net income from this project should be approximately $104,000 in 2005 and
increase to $208,000 annually through the life of the contract.

e Asnoted above, Opportunity received a contract from all Chicagoland the Internal Revenue Service offices for
document shredding beginning late calendar 2004. Opportunity should receive approximately $30,000 annually
from the project.

e  The National Industries for the Severely Handicapped (NISH) signed a long term contract for document
management with the National Archives. Chicago is one of four cities for this project. NISH made a grant to
Opportunity for $160,000 to pay for shredding machinery and equipment so it could work on the project. Net
income from the project is expected to increase Opportunity’s bottom line by approximately $125,000 per year.

FINANCING SUMMARY
Security: The Bonds will either be secured by a Direct Pay Letter of Credit from an “AA”- rated bank or by
a first mortgage on the land and building in case of a direct placement..
Structure: Either Fixed-Rate or Multi-Mode Floating-Bonds
Maturity 2029
PROJECT SUMMARY

Proceeds will be used to: (i) purchase the Applicant’s current 53,774 sq. ft. facility which is located at 1200 Old
Skokie Road, Highland Park, Lake County, Illinois, and (ii) fund bond issuance costs.

'

Project Costs: Land/Building A $4.005,000
Total $4,005,000

Note: The facility will house a commercial tenant, Rover’s Place, which is a dog day care and kennel facility.
Ilinois Facility Fund will provide that taxable portion of the proposed financing. IFF will also provide a portion of
the funds to pay bond issuance costs

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Opportunity, Inc. '
Project names: Facility Purchase
Location: 1200 Old Skokie Road, Highland Park, Lake County, [llinois 60035
Organization: 501(c)(3) Corporation
State: Illinois
Board: Please see attached list.
PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL
Counsel: Brown and Brown Highland Park, IL Kenneth Brown
Accountant: Friduss, Lukee, Schiff & Co., P.C. Chicago, IL - Michael Morse
Bond Counsel: Ice Miller Chicago, IL - Tom Smith

Issuer’s Counsel TBD



Opportunity, Inc.
Page 4

Underwriters/: Griffin, Kubik, Stephens  Chicago, IL

Placement Agent: & Thompson
Underwriters’ Counsel: TBD
LOC Bank Counsel: TBD
Trustee: TBD
General Contractor: N/A

Congressional: 10, Mark Kirk
State Senate: 29, Susan Garrett
State House: 58, Karen May

ta/h/opportunityincprelim

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Helena Burke-Bevan



OPPORTUNITY, INC
OFFICERS AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2004

OFFICERS:

BERG, BRUCE A., Chairman of the Board

ROSSER, LAWRENCE W, President and Chief Executive Officer
SHAPIRO, BARRY, Corporate Treasurer/Assistant Secretary

BEISER, MARGE, Corporate Secretary

BOARD:

CORNELL, JOHN J. —Director Emeritus
Chicago, Illinois
(Founder of Opportunity in 1976. Project manager with Walsh Construction.)

oooooooooooooo

1. BENN, KATHY - Class of June 2007

VP, Supplier Diversity, Cardinal Health

1430 Waukegan Road, KB-2A
McGaw Park, Illinois 60085
(With more than 24 years of heaithcare experience, including positions in sales,
marketing, distribution and logistics, Kathy Benn has been a key player in the
transformation of healthcare information and management systems.)

2. BERG, BRUCE A., Board Chair (Finance Comm.) - Class of June 2005
President and CEO, Liftomatic Material Handling, Inc.
700 Dartmouth Road
Buffalo Grove, IL 60089
(Bruce serves on the Finance Committee. Liftomatic is a family business that has a
number of patents on technology to handle 55 gallon drums with folk lift trucks. Brings
experience in manufacturing, finance, offshore purchasing, and production.)

3. BIESER, MARJORIE - Class of June 2005

831 Surrey Lane

Glenview, IL 60025
(Marge is a parent advocate. Her middle-aged son, Brett, is Handicapable™ and has
worked at Opportunity for over 15 years.)




OPPORTUNITY, INC
OFFICERS AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS - 2004

4. CULLEN BRIAN - Class of June 2007

Vice President, T.J. Adams Group

333 East Butterfield Road, Sth Floor

Lombard, IL 60148
(Brian is a seasoned Risk Management professional with 29 years of experience in the
industry include underwriting, marketing & product development, and sales management
with two national insurance companies.)

5. DODRILL, BOB — Class of June 2007

Chairman and CEO,

Rollprint Packaging Products, Inc.

320 South Stewart Avenue

Addison, IL 60101
(After 13 years as a chemical engineer with DuPont, Bob joined Rollprint in 1975.
Rollprint is a manufacturer of high value flexible packaging materials to the healthcare
industry and industrial markets. It was one of the early leaders in developing flexible
packaging materials for sterile disposable medical products especially for irradiation
sterilization.)

6. KIEFFER, ROGER, (Finance Comm.) — Class of June 2007

Vice Chairman, Chief Credit Officer

Metropolitan Bank Group

7460 W. Irving Park Road

Norridge, IL 60706
(Roger represents the banking group which owns Edens Bank, the financial institution
with which Opportunity does business. Roger is very familiar with issues of meaningful
work for persons with disabilities since he has an adult family member with
developmental disabilities.)

7. ROSSER, LAWRENCE WINSTED - Coterminous with service as Pres./CEO

Opportunity, Inc.

1200 Old Skokie road

Highland Park, IL
(Experienced executive who previously served as president and general partner of
mission-driven venture capital fund that had investors ranging from Fortune 500
companies and the City of Chicago to major private foundations. Fund’s mission was to
invest in and provide technical assistance to small, job generating businesses located in
Chicago that could not normally access equity markets. Father of two sons with special
needs. Named to Crain’s list of “Who's Who in Chicago Business” in May 1991.)



OPPORTUNITY, INC
OFFICERS AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS - 2004

8. SHECHTMAN, Michael, (Finance Comm.) — Class of June 2006

Owner, Fidelity Capital

1000 Skokie Blvd. Suite 3135

Wilmette, IL 60091
(Michael owns a commercial brokerage finance company, and represented Opportunity
on a pro bono basis in refinancing approximately $§2.2 Million in Industrial Revenue

Bonds. He joined the Board in 2000.)

9. SMITH, SHEILA A., (Finance Comm.) — Class of June 2005
President, Consult Ltd. and Chair, Barat Education Foundation
2800 Lake Shore Drive, Apt. 4107 ’
Chicago, IL 60657

(Sheila was an owner and president of this closely held international specialty printing ‘

company that uses proprietary technology to imbed information in keypads and other
devices for companies such as Motorola. In addition, she has extensive knowledge of
individual contributors on the North Shore as well as foundation contacts as a result of
her service as Chairman of the Board of Trustees of Barat College in Lake Forest. She
also has been very helpful in our efforts to begin selling to the federal government since
she has dealt with a number of federal officials in her capacity as Director of the
National Cooperative Bank in Washington, D.C.)

10. SPELLMAN, MARY A., (Finance Comm.) — Class of June 2006

1427 W. Berteau Avenue

Chicago, IL 60613
(Formerly Senior Vice President for Commercial Real Estate at Draper & Kramer in
Chicago, Mary is also the sister of one of our long-time Handicapable ™ employees. Her
major contributions have been in the areas of general management and finance, and
through her extensive contacts with major contributors both corporate and individual.
She retired from Draper & Kramer two years ago, is completing her Ph.D. at
Northwestern University, and she formerly served as President of the Barat College

Foundation.)



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IF A Board of Directors
From: Jim Senica
Date: December 7, 2004
Re: Overview memo for P & P Press, Inc.

Borrower/Project Name: P & P Press, Inc.

Location: Peoria (Peoria County)

Principal Project Contact: Donald Shafer, Executive Vice President, Heartland Bank and Trust
Board Action Requested: Participation Loan Resolution

Amount: $650,000

Project Type: Business — Participation Loan

IFA Benefits:
- Buy-down of interest rate — $650,000 IFA funds at risk

IFA Fees:
- $25,187.50 (first year’s interest)

Structure:
- Loan participation to be purchased by Heartland Bank and Trust Company
- Loan term will be 10 years with a 10-year amortization -

- Exception: Loan to Value exceeds [FA policy (mitigated by ample secondary collateral)
- Interest rate will be a combination fixed/floating rate with 50% of the rate being fixed at
6.25% and 50% of the rate floating at prime plus 50 basis points over the term of the loan
- Collateral will consist of the following:
1. Pro-rata first position “‘pari passu” with Heartland Bank and Trust Company on the
project machinery and equipment based on the Bank’s discounted (75%)
cost basis of $1,072,500
2. Pro-rata first mortgage with Heartland Bank and Trust Company on Wyoming land
with an appraised value of $236,000
3. Shared blanket lien on the Company’s inventory, receivables and existing
equipment valued at $1.5 million as of 8/31/04
4. Shared guaranty of P & P’s owner, Sheila Perkins with a net worth excluding her
interest in P & P Press, Inc. of approximately $1,000,000
5. Assignment of life insurance - $1,000,000 on Sheila Perkins, $600,000 on Bill Starks



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY

Deal: P & P Press, Inc.
STATISTICS
Deal Number:  B-LL-TX-421 Amount $650,000
Type: Participation Loan IFA Staff: Jim Senica
Location: Peoria Est fee: $25,187.50 (first year’s interest)
BOARD ACTION

Purchase of Participation Loan from Heartland Bank and Trust Company

$650,000 IFATreasury funds at risk

Collateral is pari passu first position with the bank

Exception: Loan to Value exceeds [FA guidelines

Staff recommends approval of a resolution subject to the Bank covenants noted on page 3 of this report.

PURPOSE

Acquisition of new machinery and equipment.

VOTING RECORD

Initial board consideration, no voting record.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA $650,000 Uses: Project Costs $1.430.000

Heartland Bank 650,000

Equity* 130,000

Total $1,430,000 Total $1,430,000
*Equity contributed through cash reserves of the Company. -

JOBS
Current employment: 60 Projected new jobs: 4
Jobs retained: 60 Construction jobs: N/A
BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background: P & P Press, Inc., an Illinois S corporation, was established by Larry and Sheila Perkins
in 1970. Since Larry’s death of a heart attack in 2002, the Company has been managed
by Bill Starks who has been with the Company for 20 years.



P & P Press, Inc.
Page 2

Description: P & P Press, Inc. is a multi-faceted printing company providing high-speed,
professional printing services primarily to commercial customers. Company
services include color offset printing, graphic design and layout, custom binding
and finishing, digital printing, electronic files and digital output and large format
color prints. The Company publishes several periodicals such as FarmWeek and
the national publication Farm Bureau News (which is headquartered in Washington, DC).

P & P Press, Inc. had been able to provide its customers with state-of-the-art electronics

and software for the past decade and was well ahead of its local competition in that area.

P & P Press, Inc. has a reputation for assisting its customers in adapting to this technology.
Most smaller customers are unable to utilize this capability without P & P’s assistance because
they lack staff with skill in this area.

Financials: Financial statements prepared by P & P Press, Inc. for years 2002 and 2003
Interim financial statements prepared by P & P Press, Inc. for the 8 months ending &/31/04
Projected financial information for years 2004 through 2006

Year Ended December 31
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
(Dollars in 000’s)

Income Statement
Sales 5,345 4,904 4,975 5,224 5,485
Net income 448 87 164 172 181
Earnings before
Interest, Taxes &

Depreciation 951 504 564 643 667
Balance sheet
Current assets 752 700 804 902 1149
PP&E 1,195 1,040 873 1,969 1,604
Other assets 150 160 160 162 165
Total assets 2,097 1,900 1,837 3,033 2918
Current Liabilities 344 265 275 285 295
Debt 1,735 1,530 1,293 2,307 2,001
Equity 18 105 269 441 622
Total liab. & equity 2,097 1,900 1,837 3,033 2918
Ratios
Debt service coverage 3.60 1.90 2.14 1.55 1.56
Current ratio 2.19 2.64 2.92 3.16 3.89
Debt/equity 101.94 16.04 5.43 5.85 3.71
Discussion: Over the past three years, P & P Press, Inc. has experienced the loss of two accounts due

to limitations of its equipment combined with aggressive pricing in the marketplace.

P & P’s equipment/process limitations resulted in higher operating costs, capacity
constraints and ultimately higher prices than the customers were willing to pay. These
factors are reflected in the decline in revenue from $5.34 million in 2002 to $4.90
million in 2003; the higher operating costs significantly impacted the bottom line

as illustrated by a decrease from 2002’s net income of $448,000 to 2003’s $87,000.



P & P Press, Inc.

Page 3

In 2004, P & P’s largest account, FarmWeek, faced the decision of selecting their
printer for their next customary three-year contract period. In order to retain

this account, P & P committed to upgrading its printing capability, technology, and
capacity as well as being more aggressive in its pricing. Not only did this strategy
result in the retention of this account, but P & P’s proposal resulted in an unprece-
dented 5-year contract being signed by FarmWeek.

In consideration of potential business being anticipated as a result of the new
equipment being acquired, the projected financial information assumes 5% growth
in sales and bottom line income. The new equipment will result in significantly
lower operating costs, allowing the Company to be much more aggressive in its
pricing.

Borrower:

Security:

Exception:

Interest:

Revenues:

FINANCING SUMMARY

P & P Press, Inc.

Pro-rata first position “pari passu” with Heartland Bank & Trust Company on the project
machinery and equipment with collateral based on the Bank’s discounted (75%) cost

basis of $1,0725000 and in a first mortgage on Wyoming property with an appraised

value of $236,000. Additionally, IFA will share in the Bank’s blanket lien on all of the
Company’s inventory, existing equipment and accounts receivable valued at approximately
$1.5 million as of August 31, 2004 and in the personal guaranty of Sheila Perkins with a net
worth excluding her interest in P & P Press, Inc. of approximately $1,000,000. IFA and

the Bank will also share in the assignment of life insurance policies amounting to
$1,000,000 on Sheila Perkins and $650,000 on Bill Starks. The Authority’s Participation and
the Bank loan will be paid prior to any other loan including but not limited to any line-of-
credit that the borrower has established with the Bank.

Loan to value on the primary collateral, consisting of real estate and equipment, exceeds IFA
guidelines approved by the Board on 10/1/04. Under that policy, loan amounts should not
exceed 80% of market value of real estate and 65% of value on equipment for loans under 5
years and 50% of value for loans with terms of S years or longer. Staff believes that this
concern is mitigated by the availability of ample secondary collateral, consisting of other
equipment, and accounts receivable and a personal guaranty from Sheila Perkins.

Based on the guidelines of the Participation Lending Program, IDFA’s interest rate will be
200 basis points below the Bank’s interest rate. Half of the Bank’s loan will pay interest at a
fixed rate of 6.25% and half will pay interest at Prime (currently 5.0%) pius 0.5%, changing as
the Bank adjuste its Prime rate.

First year income, based on current rates, is projected at $25,187.50.




P & P Press, Inc.

Page 4

Maturity: The loan will be set on a 10-year amortization with 120 payments of principal and interest
over the 10-year maturity of the loan.

Covenants: Annual financial statements of P & P Press, Inc.

Annual income tax returns of P & P Press, Inc.
Annual personal financial statement of guarantor
Evidence of insurance on the collateral
Assignment of life insurance policies

PROJECT SUMMARY

The proposed project involves the acquisition of machinery and equipment for use in the applicants commercial
printing operation at an estimated cost of $1,430,00.

The project will enable the applicant to lower its operating costs, generate higher quality products, increase capacity
and become much more aggressive in its pricing strategy.

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Project name: P & P Press, Inc.
Location: 6513 N Galena Road Peoria, IL 61615 (Peoria County)
Applicant: P & P Press, Inc.
Organization: S Corporation 100% owned by Sheila Perkins
State: Illinois
PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL
Bank: Heartland Bank & Trust company Peoria, IL Don Shafer -
Accountant: McGladrey & Pullen, LLP Peoria, IL
IFA Counsel: Dykema Gossett PLLC Chicago, IL Darrell Pierce
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: 18 — Ray LaHood
State Senate: 46 — George Shadid
State House: 93 — David R. Leitch kat



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
From : Jim Senica
Date: December 7, 2004
Re: Overview memo for Deiters Family Land Company, LLC

o Borrower/Project Name: Deiters Family Land Company, LLC (Deiters Funeral Home, Ltd.)
o Location: East Peoria (Tazewell County)

o Principal Project Contact: Steven Cantrell, National City Bank

o Board Action Requested: Approval to purchase loan participation

o  Amount: $300,000

o Project Type: Business — Participation Loan

o [FA Benefits:
- Buy-down of interest rate — $300,000 IFA treasury funds at risk
- Borrower provided with lower blended interest rate

o IFA Fees:
- 2.50% additional interest income earned over CD rate:  $7,500 -~

o Structure:

- Loan participation to be purchased by National City Bank — Peoria

- Loan term will be 5 years with a 5-year amortization

- Interest rate will be a 5-year fixed rate based on the Bank’s cost of funds plus 250 basis
points

- Collateral will be a pro-rata first position “pari passu’” with National City
Bank — Peoria on the project real estate based on an as-if-completed appraisal of $1, 756 888
providing coverage on project debt to IFA and the Bank of 2.00 times (50% LTV)



1ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY
December 7, 2004

Deal: Deiters Family Land Company, LLC
(Deiters Funeral Home, Ltd.)

STATISTICS
Deal Number: B-LL-TX-411 Amount $300,000
Type: Participation Loan IFA Staff: Jim Senica
Location: East Peoria Est fee: $7,500
BOARD ACTION

Purchase of Participation Loan from National City Bank — Peoria

$300,000 IFA funds at risk.

Collateral is pari passu first position with the bank.

Staff recommends approval of a resolution subject to the Bank covenants noted on page 3 of this report.

PURPOSE

Proceeds will be used to finance the construction of a new funeral home.

VOTING RECORD

This is the first time this project is being presented to the IFA Board.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS rad
Sources: IFA $300,000 Uses: Project Costs 31,756,888
National City Bank 578,444 Total $1.756,888
SBA 504 Loan 614,911
Equity* 263,533
Total $1,756,888

*Equity contributed will consist of land being financed with a City of East Peoria loan to be repaid through
sales and real estate taxes only.

JOBS

(V9]

Current employment: Projected new jobs: 1
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: 30
(6-month Period)



Deiters Family Land Company. LLC
(Deiter’s Funeral Home, Ltd.)
Page 2

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background: ~ Gary W. and Stephanic A. Deiters established Deiters Funeral Home, Ltd. (an [llinois S
Corporation) in early 1999 with the construction of a new facility in Washington, Illinois.
The Deiters are both licensed funeral directors and embalmers; Stephanie is a Washington
native, Gary was new to the area. The Washington funeral home was built to accommodate
125 — 150 funerals per year and at the time of construction, there was only one competitor in
Washington averaging 100 funerals per year. This property is owned by Memorial Development
Group, an S corporation owned 90% by Gary and Stephanie Deiters and 10% divided up among
5 other individuals mostly extended family. The operating entity, Deiters Funeral Home, Ltd.
owned 50/50 by Gary and Stephanie Deiters, leases the property from Memorial Development
Group.

Description: ~ Gary W. and Stephanie A. Deiters are planning to build a full-service funeral home
in East Peoria 7 miles west of their current facility in Washington which will remain
open. The land and new funeral home will be owned by Deiters Family Land Company,
LLC. As in the current operation, the Deiters will provide personal, detail oriented,
affordable funeral services to families in the Tri-County area. The Deiters are rapidly
reaching the point at which the Washington funeral home would need to be expanded
to accommodate the growth expected in the upcoming years; since the Deiters are
serving both Washington and East Peoria, they feel the most efficient course of action
would be to build a separate funeral home in the East Peoria community.

Remarks: Prior to 1997, East Peoria had two funeral homes, the Remmert Funeral Home
and the Schmidt-Haller Funeral Home, both owned by Gary L. Remmert. Gary
sold both homes in 1997 to Service Corporation International, the world’s largest
funeral home chain. Under the Service Corporation International management,
the number of funerals conducted at the Company’s one remaining home has -
significantly decreased as families realize that they are now working with a large
corporate funeral home chain as opposed to a family-owned funeral home. To
position itself as the family operated funeral home in East Peoria, construction
of a new funeral home in East Peoria is an integral part of the Deiter’s marketing
plan for the community.

Financials: Corporate Tax Returns of Deiters Funeral Home for years 2001 through 2003~
Projected financial information for years 2004 through 2006

Year Ended December 31
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
(Dollars in 000’s)

Income Statement
Sales 498 583 659 741 1,001 1,067
Net income 26 16 12 110 118 128

Earnings before
interest, taxes and
depreciation 59 45 97 114 122 147



Detters Family Land Company. LLC
(Deiter’s Funeral Home. Ltd.)

Page 3

Balance sheet

Current assets 91 72 66 132 108
PP&E 46 38 4 30 186

Total assets 137 110 120 182 294
Current liabilities 13 8 2 1 6
Senior Debt 42 46 113 102 91
Subordinated Debt 75 47 4 -0- -0-
Equity z 9 1 79 197
Total liab. & equity 137 110 120 182 294

Ratios

Debt service cov. 1.41 1.29 1.62 1.78 1.40
Current ratio 7.00 775 . 33.00 132.00 18.00
Senior Debt/equity 6.71 5.77 - 1.43 1.14

Discussion:

When opening their Washington, Illinois funeral home in 1999, Gary and Stephanie
Deiters predicted that it would take ten to twelve years to reach the funeral home’s
capacity of 125 to 150 funerals per year. Four years later, the Deiters are well

on their way as in 2003 they conducted 92 funerals. In fact, each year the Deiters
have been in business, both sales and profitability goals have either been met or in
most cases exceeded. Revenues have risen steadily over the last several years from
$498,000 in 2001 to $585,000 in 2002 to $659,000 in 2003. Given the fact that the
funeral home is an S corporation, bottom line income is of course managed and what
appears to be a declining trend is actually the result of adjusting draws to control the
amount of income flowing into the personal income tax return of the Deiters. Also
reflected in net income is the $120,000 rent paid annually to Memorial Development
Group to service the debt on the Washington funeral home property.

The projected financial information is based on maintaining revenues of at least
$600,000 annually for the Washington funeral home while generating revenues of
$400,000 in 2005 and $553,000 in 2006 in the new East Peoria funeral home. (The
Deiters are currently serving only a small portion of the East Peoria communify
accounting for about 18% of total Company revenues). Net income amounts for the

projected periods of 2005 and 2006 include $150,000 rent paid annually to Deiters Family
Land Company, LLC to service the debt on the new East Peoria funeral home. Also, net

income amounts for the projected periods were computed without regard to customary
withdrawals made in prior years.

-




Deiters Family Land Company, LLC
(Deiter’s Funeral Home, Ltd.)
Page 4

FINANCING SUMMARY
Borrower: Detters Family Land Company, LLC

Security: Pro-rata first mortgage “pari passu” with National City Bank — Peoria on the project
real estate. Collateral is based on an as-if-completed appraisal of $1,756,888 providing
coverage on project debt to IFA and the Bank on this participation loan of 2.00 times (30% LTV).
IFA will also share with the Bank in the corporate guaranty of Deiters Funeral Home, Ltd. as well
as in an assignment of rents and leases from Deiters Funeral Home, Ltd. Staff recognizes that in
the event of default with respect to this loan, standard wording in IFA’s participation agreement
states that the [FA/Bank loan will be paid prior to any other loan, including any future line-of-
credit loan, that the borrower may establish with the Bank.

Structure: Based on the guidelines of the Participation Lending Program, IFA’s interest rate will be
150 basis points below what the Bank is charging the customer. The Bank’s interest
rate will be a 5-year fixed rate based on the Bank’s cost of funds plus 250 basis points.

Maturity: The loan will be set on a 5 -year amortization with 60 payments of principal and interest.
Covenants: 1) Annual financial statements of Deiters Funeral Home, Ltd.

2) Annual income tax returns of Gary and Stephanie Deiters
3) Assignment of rents and leases from Deiters Funeral Home, Ltd.

PROJECT SUMMARY
The proposed project involves the construction of a 9000 square foot funeral home in the 400 and 500 blocks of
East Washington Street near downtown East Peoria, Illinois. The facility will be a brick structure designed to -
handle 150 to 225 funerals annually.

Project costs are as follows:

Land $270,000
Building construction 1,486,888
Total $1,756.888

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Project name: Deiters East Peoria Funeral Home

Location: East Peoria (Tazewell County)

Applicant: Deiters Family Land Company, LLC

Organization: Limited Liability Company

Ownership: 50% Gary W. Deiters & 50% Stephanie A. Deiters
FINANCIAL

Bank: National City Bank Peoria, ILSteven Cantrell

Accountant: Clifton Gunderson LLP Peoria, IL



Deiters Family Land Company, LLC
{Deiter's Funeral Home. Ltd.)
Page 5

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 18 — Ray LaHood
State Senate: 46 — George P. Shadid
State House: 91 — Michael K. Smith



Tabw oo 9

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
From: Rich Frampton
Date: December 7, 2004
Re: Overview Memo for Chateau Apartments Limited Partnership

(Chateau Apartments Project)
M-MH-TE-CD-409

e Borrower: Chateau Apartments Limited Partnership
e Location: Carol Stream (DuPage County)

e Principal Project Contact: Mr. Mﬂton Pinsky, Managing Member, Chateau
General Partner LLC (General Partner of the Borrower), an affiliate of Banner
Apartments, LLC of Northbrook, IL

e Board Action Requested: Preliminary Bond Resolution

e Amount: not to exceed $15.0 million
e Uses:

e Purchase and renovation of an existing 210-unit, 3-story, seven-building
affordable multifamily rental property (plus clubhouse) that will preserve
the property as affordable to low- and moderate income households.

e Substantial renovations of facilities (approximately $1.93 million) for roof
repairs; parking lot resurfacing, and various interior and exterior upgrades.

e Project Type: Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds

o IFA Benefits:
— Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds — no direct IFA or State funds at risk
— New Money Bonds:
— convey tax-exempt status
—  will use $14.4 million of dedicated of 2003-2004 Carryforward Volume
Cap designated specifically for affordable rental housing projects

s IFA Fees:
e One-time, upfront closing fee estimated at $89,280 (reflects use of Volume
Cap)

e Structure/Ratings:



$12,200,000 Senior Series 2005SA Bonds to be sold directly based on

FHLMC. (“Freddie Mac”) credit enhancement.

$2,200,000 Subordinate Series 2005B Bonds to be sold on a non-rated, non-

credit-enhanced basis to Accredited Investors pursuant to IFA policy (see

recommendation/conditions below)

Ratings:

o Senior Series 2005A Bonds: based on Aaa/AAA-rated FHLMC credit
enhancement (Moody’s/S&P)

¢ Subordinate Series 2005B Bonds: to be sold on a non-rated, non-credit-
enhanced basis to Accredited Investors pursuant to IFA policy

Current and estimated rates: Senior Series 2005A Bonds will be sold as 7-

day variable rate demand bonds with a mandatory 7.124% interest rate cap as

mandated by FHLMC (current market rate estimated at 2.80% as of 11/17/04).

The estimated interest rate on the Subordinate Series 2005B Bonds is 6.50%.

Recommendations/Conditions:

Staff recommends approval subject to the following condition:
e Condition: The Subordinate Series 2005B Bonds must be sold to
Accredited Investors pursuant to IFA Policy.

Page 2



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY

Project: Chateau Apartments Limited Partnership

(Chateau Village Apartments)

STATISTICS

IFA Project#: M-MH-TE-CD-409 Amount: $15,000,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Type: Housing Bond IFA Staff: Rich Frampton
Location: Carol Stream

(DuPage County) Tax ID: Applied for
SIC Code: 6513 Est. fee: $89,280 (based on $14.4 million project)

BOARD ACTION

Preliminary Bond Resolution

Conduit Tax-Exempt Multi-Family Housing Revenue Bonds

No IFA Funds at risk

Staff recommends approval subject to the following extraordinary condition that applies to the proposed
Subordinate Series 2005B Bonds:

e  Condition: Subordinate Series 2005B Bonds will be non-rated and privately placed with an Accredited
Institutional Investors as evidenced by execution of an Accredited Investor Letter that must be
delivered to the Trustee prior to the initial sale.

PURPOSE

Purchase and renovation of an existing 2 10-unit, 3-story, seven building affordable multifamily rental property (plus
clubhouse/community building) that will preserve the property as affordable to low- and moderate income
households.

IFA CONTRIBUTION
IFA will convey tax-exempt bond status on this financing.

The Developer and Financing Team will use approximately $14.4 million of prior year IFA Carryforward Volume
Cap that was transferred to the Authority by Home Rule Municipalities.

VOTING RECORD

None. This is the first time this project has been presented to the IFA Board of Directors.



Chateau Apartments Limited Partnership
(Chateau Village Apartments)

Page 2
ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS
Sources: Senior Bonds (Series $12,200,000 Uses: Project costs $18,125,000
2005A)
FHLMC/GNMA
Enhanced
Subordinate Bonds 2,200,000 Tax Credit Costs 150,578
(Series 2005B)
Non-Rated
Oper. Deficit Reserve
LIH Tax Credits 5,480,000 Other Reserves 244,000
Deferred Developer 1,302,958 Issuance/Fin. Costs 252,000
Fees
Prorations and GP 121,000 Developer Fee 2,532,380
Equity
Total $21,303,958 Total $21,303,958

Note: The Developer’s Fee will be deferred and paid over time subject to the Partnership Agreement to be executed
between the Developer and Paramount Financial Group, Inc., the Tax Credit Syndicator. Payment of these fees will
be contingent on project performance. Typical performance hurdles include: satisfying certain benchmark debt
service coverage, occupancy rates, and other negotiated covenants.

JOBS
Current employment: 4.5FTE Projected new jobs: 1
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs (9 mo’s.): 10
BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background: Chateau Apartments Limited Partnership (the “Applicant”) is an Iilinois limited partnership to
be formed. The Applicant will be a special purpose entity established for the express purpose of
acquiring, redeveloping, and owning the Chateau Village Apartments in Carol Stream, Illinois.

The General Partner and 0.01% owner of the Applicant will be Chateau General Partner,
LLC, whose sole member will be Banner Apartments LLC of Northbrook, Illinois. The ultimate
owner of Banner Apartments LLC is Banner Apartments, Inc. of Northbrook, IL. The principal
shareholders of Banner Apartments are Milton Pinsky and Martin Pinsky (also see the
accompanying Economic Disclosure Statement section of this report on page 6).

The Limited Partner and 99.99% owner of the project will be affiliates of Paramount Financial
Group, Inc. of Granville, Ohio, the tax credit syndication division of GMAC Commercial
Mortgage, Inc. The project will generate equity through the syndication of 4% Low Income
Housing Tax Credits.

Description: Chateau Village Apartments is a 210-unit rental apartment property located in Carol Stream,
Ilinois (DuPage County). The property was constructed in 1970 and is located south of North
Avenue (Illinois Hwy. 64) and approximately 0.5 miles west of the intersection of Bloomingdale
Road and St. Charles Road.

The property is located on an appfoximately 10.34 acre site .
The property’s rental buildings consist of seven, 3-story multifamily residential buildings. The

Property’s common facilities include a community resource/clubhouse building, and 399 parking
spaces.



Chateau Apartments Limited Partnership
(Chateau Village Apartments)

Page 3

Background on
Developer and
Affiliates:

The property is currently an affordable multifamily property that currently includes 132 units (out
of 210) supported by a HUD Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) Contract. Because the
Developer intends to use the proceeds of a syndication of 4% Low Income Housing Tax Credits
allocable to all units, the property will become a 100% affordable, rent-restricted project for a
minimum period of 15 years (i.e., the initial 15-year Tax Credit compliance period).

The proposed project will include a substantial renovation of interiors, exteriors, and common
areas. Banner has estimated an average renovation cost per unit at $9,167 as of 11/12/2004.

Banner’s current multifamily portfolio consists of approximately 3,800 units in six Midwestern
states. The Company’s current focus is acquiring and renovating affordable properties located in
the Midwest.

Banner Construction Services L.L.C., another Chicago-based, Banner affiliate, will serve as
General Contractor for the proposed renovations, subject to approval by the bond insurer (i.e.,
AMBAC). Banner Construction Services has completed over $140,000,000 of new construction
and renovation projects for Banner-owned properties.

The proposed property manager will be Banner Property Management (“BPM”), also a Banner
affiliate. BPM provides property management services for all Banner properties, including its
affordable/tax credit financed properties.

Banner’s most recent acquisition was the 168-unit Rosewood Apartment property in Round Lake
(Lake County), Illinois. The Rosewood Apartments facility is a HUD Section, 236 property that
has a HAP contract on 17 of its units.

Banner, its affiliates, or principals have acquired, renovated, and financed six properties financed
with a combination of tax-exempt bonds and 4% Low Income Housing Tax Credits including: (1)
The Breckinridge, 168-unit property in Portage, IN; (2) Wind River Apartments, a 238-unit
property located in Reynoldsburg (Columbus), OH; (3) Pine Crossing Apartments, a 192-unit
property in Columbus, OH; (4) Regency Arms Apartments, a 406-unit property located in Grove
City (Columbus), OH; (5) The Meadows Apartments, a 434-unit property in Grove City
(Columbus), OH; and (6) Emerald Point Apartments, 120-unit facility located in Vernon Hills
(Lake County), IL.

There will be no tenant relocation during the renovation period except for temporary hotel stays
paid by Banner. :



Chateau Apartments Limited Partnership
(Chateau Village Apartments)

Page 4
Financials: Historical Results Prepared by Applicant based on Audited Results: 12/31/01-12/31/03
Projected Net Operating [ncome Statements 2004-2008. ($ in Thousands)
12/31/2001 12/31/2002 12/31/2003 2004 2005 2006
Year1 Year2 Year3
Income: '
Gross Rental Income $1,963 $2,028 $2,085 $2,120 $2,179 §$2,239
Vacancy/Coll. Loss -132 -143 -229 -127  -131 -134
Other Income (Net): 3t 347 29 38 40 41
Project Income: 1862 1919 1885 2032 2087 2145
Operating Expenses:
Payroll 173 173 146 147 151 155
General Administrative 54 38 71 50 51 53
Operating & Maintenance 131 115 130 122 126 129
Utilities 200 154 212 183 188 193
R/E Taxes 189 195 198 204 209 215
Insurance 29 39 56 47 49 50
Mgmt. Fees 113 116 113 71 73 75
Replacement Reserve 138 166 72 42 43 44
Other Exp. = = = = = =
Total Oper. Expenses & 1,027 996 998 866 890 914
Repl. Reserve:
Net Operating Income 835 1,236 887 1,165 1,198 1,232

Before Debt Service:

Max. Senior 2005A Bond 990 990 990 990 990 990
Debt Sve. Payments

Pro Forma Debt Svc. 0.84 1.24 0.90 1.17 1.21 1.24
Coverage (x)

Discussion : These projections assume:

(1) 1 Mortgage Series 2005A Bond payments assume an interest rate cap on the underlying
7-day variable rate demand bonds at 7.124% amortized over 30 years (current effective
rate of 2.80%).

(2) Subordinate Series 2005B Bond payments will be based on the residual available after
payments on the 1¥* Mortgage Series 2005A Bonds. Payments on the Subordinate Series
2005B Bonds will be the greater of (i) $0 and (ii) $930,000 less the actual 1** Mortgage
debt service payments.

(3) Structural rehabilitation will be 100% complete as of 11/1/06 (9 months).

(4) 6% vacancy/collection loss rate assumed.

(5) Projected annual rent and expense escalation of approximately 3.75%.

(6) Minimum $42,000 annual replacement reserve to be funded from operations beginning in
2005.

Based on these assumptions, Banner will generate Net Operating Income sufficient to cover
proposed bond payments by multiples of 1.24 times or better beginning in 2006.



Chateau Apartments Limited Partnership
(Chateau Village Apartments)

Page 5

Market Facts:

Subsidies:

Accessibility:

The proposed substantial renovations will improve the property thereby improving the property’s
vacancy rate. Additionally, the tax credit-related rent restrictions will also make the property’s
units more desirable to prospective tenants.

The combined unit mix for Chateau Apartments is as follows. All 210 units will be low income
(i.e., affordable) units upon completion:

# Units Unit Type Ave. SF Monthly
Rents
(include.
utilities)
118 1 BR 600 $843
92 2BR 855 $998
210 Total Units $1.19/SF
rental income
per month

Chateau Apartments immediate submarket consists of approximately eight rental properties of 150
units or more. There are no other existing multifamily tax credit properties in the Carol Stream

vicinity.

Although the principals of Chateau are involved in Full Circle LP, a 501(c)(3) development
company that has executed a contract to acquire the Villagebrook Apartments, also in Carol
Stream. Full Circle is seeking to finance its acquisition of Villagebrook with FHLMC/GNMA tax-
exempt financing and 4% Low Income Housing Tax Credits. No other multifamily properties in
the submarket are affordable properties.

Although there is one other existing affordable bond/tax credit financed senior property (Colony
Park Apartments) in Carol Stream, Chateau Village and Villagebrook are the only (partial HAP)
subsidized multifamily properties in the Carol Stream submarket.

The submarket’s subsidized units report 100% occupancy with waiting lists for designated Section
8 units. Chateau Village averaged 9 vacant market rate units during the first eight months of 2004.
After the proposed financing and renovation, Chateau’s occupancy rate should improve since rents
will be restricted and affordable on 100% of the Property’s units.

The absence of comparable, subsidized/affordable multifamily units in the Carol Stream submarket
and the existing waiting lists at Chateau Village and Villagebrook suggest that the proposed tax-
exempt bond/4% tax credit financed property will support the long-term viability and demand for
these properties. With 100% of the units rent restricted, Chateau Village anticipates continued
demand and viability.

This financing will include syndication proceeds generated by the sale of 4% Low Income Housing
Tax Credits. Syndication of the tax credits is anticipated to generate approximately $5,480,000 in
proceeds. Upon completion of the proposed renovations, a minimum of 40% of the units will be
set aside to households earning no more than 60% of area median income. The Developer has
elected to designate 100% of the units as “affordable” and rent restricted, thereby enhancing future
occupancy rates.

According to the Applicant, this project is exempt from Americans with Disabilities Act (“ADA”)
requirements regarding minimum unit set-asides and related accessibility and adaptability
requirements due to the age of the property (i.e., originally constructed in 1970).




Chateau Apartments Limited Partnership
(Chateau Village Apartments)

Page 6

Security:

Structure:

Maturity:

FINANCING SUMMARY

Senior Series 2005A Bonds: FHLMC (“Freddie Mac”) credit enhancement (Aaa/AAA-rated by
Moody’s/S&P)

Subordinate Series 2005B Bonds: Nonrated and to be sold without credit enhancement. These
Bonds will be collateralized by a 2nd mortgage on the property.

Senior Series 2005A Bonds: 7-day variable rate demand bonds with an interest rate cap of
7.124% (current effective rate estimated at 2.80%).

Subordinate Series 2005B Bonds: estimated fixed rate of 6.50% (non-rated; sold pursuant to
IFA policy)

Senior Series 2005A Bonds: 30 years
Subordinate Series 2005B Bonds: 30 years

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used to finance the acquisition and substantial rehabilitation/renovation of Chateau Village
Apartments, a seven building, three-story, 210-unit rental property with a clubhouse facility located on a 10.34 acre
site at 326 S. President Street in Carol Stream (DuPage County), IL 60188-2835. Additionally, bond proceeds will
be used to pay costs of issuance, capitalized interest, an operating deficit reserve, and development-related soft costs.

Preliminary estimated project costs are as follows:

Land $1,620,000
Bldg. Acquisition: 14,580,000
**Renovations: 1,925,000
Total: $18,125,000

**Proposed renovations include roof repair and replacement, parking lot resurfacing, and various interior and
exterior upgrades/improvements.

Applicant:

Project name:
Location:
Organization:
State:

Ownership of
Applicant:

Current Property

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Chateau Apartments Limited Partnership, an Illinois Limited Partnership (c/o Mr. Milton Pinsky
(Managing Member), Director, Banner Property Management, Inc., 500 Skokie Blvd., Suite 600,
Northbrook, IL 60062; Ph.: 847-501-5450; Fax: 847-480-5760; e-mail: )

Chateau Village Apartments

326 S. President Street, Carol Stream (DuPage County), Illinois 60188-2835.

Limited Partnership

linois

Chateau Apartments Limited Partnership, an Illinois Limited Partnership

o General Partner: Chateau General Partner, LLC: 0.01%. The sole member of the
General Partner will be Banner Apartments LLC of Northbrook, Hlinois. The ultimate
owner of Banner Apartments LLC is Banner Apartments, Inc. The principal
shareholders of Banner Apartments are Milton Pinsky and Martin Pinsky.

e Limited Partner: Paramount Financial Group, Inc. and affiliates, Granville, OH:
99.99% (through syndication of 4% low income housing tax credits to large corporations,
including affiliates, subsequent to closing). Paramount Financial Group is GMAC
Commercial Mortgage Corporation’s tax credit syndication affiliate.



Chateau Apartments Limited Partnership
(Chateau Village Apartments)

Page 7
Owner: Chateau Apartments LLC, with General Partner and Limited Partnership interests totaling
80%.
Chateau Apartments LLC is owned by the principals of Banner Apartments. As approved by
HUD, 90% of total ownership by the purchaser will be transferred to unaffiliated 3™ Parties
(i.e., the tax credit investors). Banner will transfer 80% of the project cash flow to Full Circle
Communities and will serve as Property Manager and General Contractor (also as approved
by HUD).
PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL
Counsel: Much Shelist Freed Denenberg &
Ament Chicago, IL Steven Stender
Bond Counsel: Peck Shaffer & Williams LLP Chicago, IL George Buzard
Underwriter: Piper Jaffray & Co. Minneapolis, MN Mark Appelbaum
_ Chicago, IL Nessy Shems
Underwriter’s Coun.: Gilmore & Bell, P.C. Kansas City, MO Kim Wells
Washington, DC Peter Canzano
Credit Enhancement: Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.  McLean, VA
Government National Mortgage Assoc. Washington, DC
FHLMC/GNMA
Lender: Berkshire Mortgage/FHLMC Rosemont, IL Allan Edelson
Counsel to Credit
Enhancer: Cassin Cassin & Joseph LLP New York, NY Deborah Franzblau
Tax Credit Investor: Paramount Financial Group, Inc. Granville, OH Amanda Burger
Tax Credit Investor’s
Counsel: Nixon Peabody LLP Boston, MA Thomas Giblin
Trustee: To be determined
General Contractor  Banner Construction Services LLC Northbrook, IL
Management Agent: Banner Communities LLC Northbrook, IL JoAngela Cooper-
Scott
Rating Agencies: Moody’s Investors Service New York, NY
S&P Ratings Group New York, NY Chris Moriarty
IFA Counsel: To be determined
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: 6 HenryJ. Hyde

State Senate:
State House:

23 Ray Soden
45 Carole Pankau

i:\rich\0 IFA Board Reports 12-Dec2004\Final Board Reports\12-04 Chateau Village PBR 11-22

11/24/2004 9:37 AM
RKF



To:

From:

Date:

Re:

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum

IFA Board of Directors

Rich Frampton

December 7, 2004

Overview Memo for Chateau Apartments Limited Partnership

(Chateau Apartments Project)
M-MH-TE-CD-409

Borrower: Chateau Apartments Limited Partnership
Location: Carol Stream (DuPage County)

Principal Project Contact: Mr. Milton Pinsky, Managing Member, Chateau
General Partner LLC (General Partner of the Borrower), an affiliate of Banner
Apartments, LLC of Northbrook, IL

Board Action Requested: Preliminary Bond Resolution

Amount: not to exceed $15.0 million
o Uses:

e Purchase and renovation of an existing 210-unit, 3-story, seven-building
affordable multifamily rental property (plus clubhouse) that will preserve
the property as affordable to low- and moderate income households.

e Substantial renovations of facilities (approximately $1.93 million) for roof
repairs; parking lot resurfacing, and various interior and exterior upgrades.

Project Type: Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds

IFA Benefits:
~ Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds — no direct IFA or State funds at risk
— New Money Bonds:
— convey tax-exempt status
—  will use $14.4 million of dedicated of 2003-2004 Carryforward Volume
Cap designated specifically for affordable rental housing projects

IFA Fees:

o One-time, upfront closing fee estimated at $89,280 (reflects use of Volume
Cap)

Structure/Ratings:



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY

Project: Chateau Apartments Limited Partnership

(Chateau Village Apartments)

STATISTICS

IFA Project #: ~ M-MH-TE-CD-409 Amount: $15,000,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Type: Housing Bond IFA Staff: Rich Frampton
Location: Carol Stream

(DuPage County) Tax ID: Applied for
SIC Code: 6513 Est. fee: $89,280 (based on $14.4 million project)

BOARD ACTION

Preliminary Bond Resolution

Conduit Tax-Exempt Multi-Family Housing Revenue Bonds

No IFA Funds at risk

Staff recommends approval subject to the following extraordinary condition that applies to the proposed
Subordinate Series 2005B Bonds:

e Condition: Subordinate Series 2005B Bonds will be non-rated and privately placed with an Accredited
Institutional Investors as evidenced by execution of an Accredited Investor Letter that must be
delivered to the Trustee prior to the initial sale.

PURPOSE

Purchase and renovation of an existing 210-unit, 3-story, seven building affordable multifamily rental property (plus
clubhouse/community building) that will preserve the property as affordable to low- and moderate income
households.

IFA CONTRIBUTION

[FA will convey tax-exempt bond status on this financing.
The Developer and Financing Team will use approximately $14.4 million of prior year IFA Carryforward Volume
Cap that was transferred to the Authority by Home Rule Municipalities.

VOTING RECORD

None. This is the first time this project has been presented to the IFA Board of Directors.

- Mk AE .l ..
‘

.



i I 5 IE EE DR o BE By A B aE Ee Em ol

Chateau Apartments Limited Partnership
(Chateau Village Apartments)

Page 3

Background on
Developer and
Affiliates:

The property is currently an affordable multifamily property that currently includes 132 units (out
of 210) supported by a HUD Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) Contract. Because the
Developer intends to use the proceeds of a syndication of 4% Low Income Housing Tax Credits
allocable to all units, the property will become a 100% affordable, rent-restricted project for a
minimum period of 15 years (i.e., the initial 15-year Tax Credit compliance period).

The proposed project will include a substantial renovation of interiors, exteriors, and common
areas. Banner has estimated an average renovation cost per unit at $9,167 as of 11/12/2004.

Banner’s current multifamily portfolio consists of approximately 3,800 units in six Midwestern
states. The Company’s current focus is acquiring and renovating affordable properties located in
the Midwest.

Banner Construction Services L.L.C., another Chicago-based, Banner affiliate, will serve as
General Contractor for the proposed renovations, subject to approval by the bond insurer (i.e.,
AMBAC). Banner Construction Services has completed over $140,000,000 of new construction
and renovation projects for Banner-owned properties.

The proposed property manager will be Banner Property Management (“BPM”), also a Banner
affiliate. BPM provides property management services for all Banner properties, including its
affordable/tax credit financed properties.

Banner’s most recent acquisition was the 168-unit Rosewood Apartment property in Round Lake
(Lake County), Illinois. The Rosewood Apartments facility is a HUD Section 236 property that
has a HAP contract on 17 of its units.

Banner, its affiliates, or principals have acquired, renovated, and financed six properties financed
with a combination of tax-exempt bonds and 4% Low Income Housing Tax Credits including: (1)
The Breckinridge, 168-unit property in Portage, IN; (2) Wind River Apartments, a 238-unit
property located in Reynoldsburg (Columbus), OH; (3) Pine Crossing Apartments, a 192-unit
property in Columbus, OH; (4) Regency Arms Apartments, a 406-unit property located in Grove
City (Columbus), OH; (5) The Meadows Apartments, a 434-unit property in Grove City
(Columbus), OH; and (6) Emerald Point Apartments, 120-unit facility located in Vernon Hills
(Lake County), IL. ~
There will be no tenant relocation during the renovation period except for temporary hotel stays
paid by Banner.



Chateau Apartments Limited Partnership
(Chateau Village Apartments)

Page 5

Market Facts:

Subsidies:

Accessibility:

The proposed substantial renovations will improve the property thereby improving the property’s
vacancy rate. Additionally, the tax credit-related rent restrictions will also make the property’s
units more desirable to prospective tenants.

The combined unit mix for Chateau Apartments is as follows. All 210 units will be low income
(i.e., affordable) units upon completion:

# Units Unit Type Ave. SF Monthly
Rents
(include.
utilities)
118 1 BR 600 $843
92 2BR 855 $998
210 Total Units $1.19/SF
rental income
per month

Chateau Apartments immediate submarket consists of approximately eight rental properties of 150
units or more. There are no other existing multifamily tax credit properties in the Carol Stream
vicinity.

Although the principals of Chateau are involved in Full Circle LP, a 501{c)(3) development
company that has executed a contract to acquire the Villagebrook Apartrnents, also in Carol
Stream. Full Circle is seeking to finance its acquisition of Villagebrook with FHLMC/GNMA tax-
exempt financing and 4% Low Income Housing Tax Credits. No other multifamily properties in
the submarket are affordable properties.

Although there is one other existing affordable bond/tax credit financed senior property (Colony
Park Apartments) in Carol Stream, Chateau Village and Villagebrook are the only (partial HAP)
subsidized multifamily properties in the Carol Stream submarket.

The submarket’s subsidized units report 100% occupancy with waiting lists for designated Section
8 units. Chateau Village averaged 9 vacant market rate units during the first gight months of 2004.
After the proposed financing and renovation, Chateau’s occupancy rate should improve since rents
will be restricted and affordable on 100% of the Property’s units.

The absence of comparable, subsidized/affordable multifamily units in the Carol Stream submarket
and the existing waiting lists at Chateau Village and Villagebrook suggest that the proposed tax-
exempt bond/4% tax credit financed property will support the long-term viability and demand for
these properties. With 100% of the units rent restricted, Chateau Village anticipates continued
demand and viability.

This financing will include syndication proceeds generated by the sale of 4% Low Income Housing
Tax Credits. Syndication of the tax credits is anticipated to generate approximately $5,480,000 in
proceeds. Upon completion of the proposed renovations, a minimum of 40% of the units will be
set aside to households earning no more than 60% of area median income. The Developer has
elected to designate 100% of the units as “affordable” and rent restricted, thereby enhancing future
occupancy rates.

According to the Applicant, this project is exempt from Americans with Disabilities Act (“ADA”™)
requirements regarding minimum unit set-asides and related accessibility and adaptability
requirements due to the age of the property (i.e., originally constructed in 1970).

- W S EE .



Chateau Apartments Limited Partnership
(Chateau Village Apartments)

Page 7
Owner: Chateau Apartments LLC, with General Partner and Limited Partnership interests totaling
80%.
Chateau Apartments LLC is owned by the principals of Banner Apartments. As approved by
HUD, 90% of total ownership by the purchaser will be transferred to unaffiliated 3 Parties
(i.e., the tax credit investors). Banner will transfer 80% of the project cash flow to Full Circle
Communities and will serve as Property Manager and General Contractor (also as approved
by HUD).
PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL
Counsel: Much Shelist Freed Denenberg &
Ament Chicago, IL Steven Stender
Bond Counsel: Peck Shaffer & Williams LLP Chicago, IL George Buzard
Underwriter: Piper Jaffray & Co. Minneapolis, MN Mark Appelbaum
Chicago, IL Nessy Shems
Underwriter’s Coun.: Gilmore & Bell, P.C. Kansas City, MO Kim Welis
Washington, DC Peter Canzano
Credit Enhancement: Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.  McLean, VA
Government National Mortgage Assoc. Washington, DC
FHLMC/GNMA
Lender: Berkshire Mortgage/FHLMC Rosemont, IL Allan Edelson
Counsel to Credit
Enhancer: Cassin Cassin & Joseph LLP New York, NY Deborah Franzblau
Tax Credit Investor: Paramount Financial Group, Inc. Granville, CH Amanda Burger
Tax Credit Investor’s
Counsel: Nixon Peabody LLP Boston, MA Thomas Giblin
Trustee: To be determined
General Contractor  Banner Construction Services LLC Northbrook, IL
Management Agent: Banner Communities LLC Northbrook, IL JoAngela Cooper-
Scott
Rating Agencies: Moody’s Investors Service New York, NY
S&P Ratings Group New York, NY Chris Moriarty
IFA Counsel: To be determined
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS "
Congressional: 6 HenryJ. Hyde

State Senate:
State House:

23 Ray Soden
45 Carole Pankau

i:\rich\Q IFA Board Reports 12-Dec2004\Final Board Reports\12-04 Chateau Village PBR 11-22

11/24/2004 9:37 AM
RKF



To:

From:

Date:

Re:

T no.

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
IFA Board of Directors
Rich Frampton
December 7, 2004
Overview Memo for MNM Real Estate Ventures, LLC

(Excel Container, Inc.)
I-ID-TE-CD-419

Borrower/Project Name: MNM Real Estate Ventures, LLC (Excel Container,
Inc.)

Location(s): Aurora (DuPage County)
Principal Project Contact: Shane Mikula, CFO, Excel Container, Inc.
Board Action Requested: Preliminary Bond Resolution

Amount: not to exceed $7.3 million

e Uses — 100% New Money:

e Acquisition of land, construction and equipping of a new manufacturing
facility in Aurora. Facility will manufacture paperboard products, including
retail point-of-purchase displays.

Project Type: Industrial Revenue Bonds

IFA Benefits:
— Conduit Tax-Exempt Industrial Revenue Bonds:
— no direct IFA or State funds at risk
— this financing will use approximately $5.0 million of IFA Volume Cap

IFA Fees:
e One-time, upfront closing fee estimated at $38,500

Structure/Ratings:
e Bonds to be purchased directly by National City Bank and held as a portfolio
investment until maturity

e Bonds will be non-rated and non-credit-enhanced with resale to the
secondary market prohibited

e 20-year final maturity; 5-year initial term

\O



o Estimated interest rates:

National City Bank will negotiate pricing directly with the Borrower that will
be based on an index on 30-day LIBOR (i.e., 76% of the sum of 30-day LIBOR
[currently 2.13% as of 11/17/2004] plus 2%) which is 76% of 4.13% =
3.14%).

¢ Recommendations/Conditions:

Because the Bonds will be purchased directly by a Bank and held as a direct
investment, resale in the secondary market will be prohibited. The Bank, as
Bondholder, will be secured by underlying project assets, just as on a
conventional mortgage loan. No extraordinary conditions will be required.

Page 2



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY

Project: MNM Real Estate Ventures, LLC
(Excel Container, Inc.)

STATISTICS
IFA Project #:  [-ID-TE-CD-419 Amount: $7,300,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Type: IRB IFA Staff: Rich Frampton
Locations: Aurora Tax ID: 35-2239247
SIC Code: 2650 Est. fee: $38,500 (based on $5M bond issue)
BOARD ACTION
Preliminary Bond Resolution Staff recommends approval
Conduit Industrial Revenue Bonds No IFA funds at risk
No extraordinary conditions
PURPOSE

Acquisition of land, construction and equipping of a new manufacturing facility in Aurora. Facility will manufacture
paperboard products, including retail point-of-purchase displays.

IFA CONTRIBUTION

The proposed bonds will require approximately $5.0 million of Volume Cap.

VOTING RECORD

None. This is the first time this project has been presented to the IFA Board.

ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA Bonds $5,000,000 Uses: Project costs $7,670,000
Equity 2,750,000 Issuance costs 80,000
Total $7,750,000 Total $7,750,000

The principals of Excel Container, Inc. will contribute personal cash as required by National City Bank, the
prospective direct bond purchaser (i.e., lender/investor).

JOBS

Current employment: 60 Projected new jobs: 16
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs:  10-12 avg. (10 months)




MNM Real Estate Ventures, LLC
(Excel Container, Inc.)

Page 2

Background:

Description:

BUSINESS SUMMARY

MNM Real Estate Ventures, LLC is a newly formed special purpose entity established on
9/28/2004 for the express purpose of owning and developing the subject project for lease to Excel
Container.

MNM is affiliated through common ownership with the principal officers/shareholders of Excel
Container, Inc. (the “Company”) of Aurora, Illinois. Collectively, these borrowing entities and
users will be referred to as the “Borrower” herein.

Excel Container was originally established in 1989 and is incorporated under Illinois law. Excel is
affiliated through common shareholders with The Five Star Group of paperboard companies based
in South Bend, Indiana. Excel was originally established in 1989 to serve as an affiliate to design
and produce projects for the Chicago metropolitan area.

The Economic Disclosure Statement section of this report provides detailed ownership disclosure
information.

Excel Container was established in Aurora in 1989 by Michael Mikula. Members of the Mikula
family own affiliated operations that operate similar facilities near South Bend, IN, New Albany,
IN, Racine, WI, Holland, MI, Detroit, MI, and Toledo, OH.

Excel Container has been servicing companies with their corrugated packing needs since 1989.
Excel provides a comprehensive graphic design service that provides its customers with an
integrated, secure design and production facility that helps assure confidentiality of its customers
intellectual property and marketing plans. :

Y

Excel Container designs and manufactures 4-color direct print, point-of-purchase displays, and
laminated lithographic die cut products. Excel sells its corrugated products to a diverse,
longstanding group of middle market manufacturing and packaging companies in a variety of
industries. Excel’s largest customers include (1) a caulking/tile manufacturer, (2) a lock
manufacturer, (3) a corrugated box broker, (4) an OEM truck parts suppler, and (5) an office
furniture manufacturer/distributor. Sales concentrations are very reasonable — no single customer
comprises more than 7% of Excel’s sales volume.

Excel Container’s Aurora facility is comprised of over 120,000 SF of manufacturing/warehousing
space. Excel Container specializes in providing just-in-time production, warehousing, and
logistical support.

Excel provides package design, assembly, and collation. Excel’s service includes (1) the ability to
provide production with two-day lead times, (2) product and just-in-time warehousing, (3) delivery
using Excel’s own truck fleet, and (4) packaging/shrink wrapping of the final product.



MNM Real Estate Ventures, LLC
(Excel Container, Inc.)

Page 3
Financials: Consolidated audited financial statements 2001-2003 for Excel Container, Inc.
Projected financial statements 2004-2006.
Year Ended December 31 Year Ending December 31
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
(Dollars in 000's) (Dollars in 000's)
Income statement:
Sales $6,607 $6,976 $7,807 $10,180 $11,198 $12,137
Net income 99 123 74 217 32 29
EBITDA 813 743 945 1,062 783 892
Balance sheet:
Current assets 1,139 1,137 1,848 2,063 2,069 2,275
PP&E 745 648 919 1,169 1,419 1,669
Other assets 25 22 18 15 15 15
Total assets 1,909 1,807 2,785 3,247 3,503 3,959
Current liabilities 262 425 1,602 1,321 1,402 1,679
Debt 1,190 803 530 1,056 1,200 1,350
Other LT Liab. - - - - - -
Equity 457 579 653 870 901 930
Total Liab./Equity 1,909 1,807 2,785 3,246 3,503 3,959
Ratios:
Debt Service/
Fixed Oblig. Coverage 2.33x  2.37x  2.86x 2.7Ix 184x  1.96x
Current Ratio 435 . 2.6% 1.15 - 1.56 1.48 1.35
Debt/Equity 2.60 1.39 0.81 1.21 1.33 1.45
Discussion

(Proprietary):  The historical and projected results reflect Excel Container, Inc. only.

The projections assume that the proposed bonds will close as of 6/30/2005 and that Excel’s
revenues will increase by 10% annually beginning in 2005. Additionally, the projections assume
that debt service payments associated with the proposed bond debt will be reflected as rent
expense (rather than principal and interest payments). Asa result of the proposed financing,
Excel’s annual rent payments are scheduled to increase by only $46,000 per annum (i.e., from
$314,000 in 2004 to $360,000 in 2006) as a result of this project. Because the projections assume
this will be on off-balance-sheet financing, the assets and liabilities associated with the project and
proposed bond financing are not reflected on the projected balance sheet.

Excel has generated strong historical cash flows sufficient to cover its fixed charges by multiples
of 2.33 times or better over the last three years. The projections indicate that Excel will continue
to generate strong operating cash flows as evidenced by projected debt service/fixed charge
coverage of 1.96 times in 2006, the first full year following project completion.



MNM Real Estate Ventures, LLC
(Excel Container, Inc.)
Page 4

FINANCING SUMMARY

Bond Security/ -

Bank Security:  Bonds to be purchased directly by National City Bank as lender/investor, which will be secured by
a senior mortgage on the subject project assets, and additionally secured by senior first security
interest in all assets of Excel Container, Inc. and Mikula Enterprises, Inc. (an Excel affiliate).
Additionally, the Bank will be secured by a collateral assignment of Rents and Leases on the

subject facility.
Structure: Bonds to be purchased directly by National City Bank and held as an investment until maturity.
Maturity: 5 year initial term, extendable to 20 years. 20 year amortization on project real estate.

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used to finance the acquisition of approximately 12.275 acres of land, the construction,
equipping, and furnishing of a new 143,136 SF manufacturing facility, including landscaping and site improvement
thereon, to be located at Lot 2, Meridian Business Park — Liberty Subdivision, in Aurora (DuPage County), IL.
Additionally, Bond proceeds may also be used to pay capitalized interest and to pay bond issuance costs.

Preliminary estimated project costs are as follows:

Land Acquisition: $2,059,448
New Construction: 5,335,552
Machinery & Equipment: 275,000

Total $7,670,000

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: MNM Real Estate Venture, LLC (c/o Mr. Shane Mikula, CFO, Excel Container, Inc. 633 West
park Avenue, Aurora, IL 60506; Ph.: 630-896-3610; Fax: 630-896-3843;
E-mail: smikula@excelcontainer.com)

Web site: http://www.excelcontainer.com

Project name:  Excel Container, Inc.

Location: Lot 2, Meridian Business Park — Liberty Subdivision, in Aurora (DuPage County), IL
Obligor/Guarantor: Organization State
MNM Real Estate Ventures, LLC Limited Liability Company Illinois
Excel Container, Inc. Corporation [ilinois

Ownership of Co-Applicants and Corporate Guarantors:

To-be-formed LLC (to own the Aurora manufacturing facility):
e Members:
Michael Mikula,
Naperville, IL: 100% (Manager)

Excel Container, Inc. (operating company):
e  Shareholders:
Michael Mikula,
Naperville, IL: 100%



MNM Real Estate Ventures, LLC
(Excel Container, Inc.)

Page 5
PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL
Counsel: Piper Rudnick LLP Chicago, IL William Zolla
Accountant: Mooney & Thomas, PC Aurora, IL Ralph Monney
Bond Counsel: Barnes & Thomberg LLP South Bend, IN and Alan Feldbaum
Chicago, IL Larry Blust
Bond Purchaser: National City Bank Indiana South Bend, IN Tim Miller

Placement Agent:

General Contractor:

Not applicable (direct purchase by bank to be held until maturity)
To be determined

Architect: To be determined
Trustee: Not applicable since a direct purchase by a bank.
IFA Counsel: To be determined

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: 13 Judy Biggert
State Senate: 48 Peter J. Roskam
State House: 96 Joe Dunn

i:\rich\0 IFA 2004 Board Reports 12-December\Final Board Reports\12-04 Excel Container PBR 11-22

11/24/2004 9:37 AM
RKF



To:

From:

Date:

Re:

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
IFA Board of Directors
Rich Frampton
December 7, 2004
Overview Memo for MNM Real Estate Ventures, LLC

(Excel Container, Inc.)
I-ID-TE-CD-419

Borrower/Project Name: MNM Real Estate Ventures, LLC (Excel Container,
Inc.) '

Location(s): Aurora (DuPage County)
Principal Project Contact: Shane Mikula, CFO, Excel Container, Inc.
Board Action Requested: Preliminary Bond Resolution

Amount: not to exceed $7.3 million

o Uses — 100% New Money:

o Acquisition of land, construction and equipping of a new manufacturing
facility in Aurora. Facility will manufacture paperboard products, including
retail point-of-purchase displays.

Project Type: Industrial Revenue Bonds

IFA Benefits:
— Conduit Tax-Exempt Industrial Revenue Bonds:
— no direct IFA or State funds at risk
— this financing will use approximately $5.0 million of IFA Volume Cap

IFA Fees:
e One-time, upfront closing fee estimated at $38,500

Structure/Ratings:
¢ Bonds to be purchased directly by National City Bank and held as a portfolio
investment until maturity
s Bonds will be non-rated and non-credit-enhanced with resale to the
secondary market prohibited
o 20-year final maturity; 5-year initial term



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY

Project: MNM Real Estate Ventures, LLC
(Excel Container, Inc.)

STATISTICS
IFA Project #:  [-ID-TE-CD-419 Amount; $7,300,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Type: IRB IFA Staff: Rich Frampton
Locations: Aurora Tax ID: 35-2239247
SIC Code: 2650 Est. fee: $38,500 (based on $5M bond issue)
BOARD ACTION
Preliminary Bond Resolution Staff recommends approval
Conduit Industrial Revenue Bonds No IFA funds at risk
No extraordinary conditions
PURPOSE

Acquisition of land, construction and equipping of a new manufacturing facility in Aurora. Facility will manufacture
paperboard products, including retail point-of-purchase displays.

IFA CONTRIBUTION

The proposed bonds will require approximately $5.0 million of Volume Cap.

VOTING RECORD

None. This is the first time this project has been presented to the IFA Board.

ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA Bonds $5,000,000 Uses: Project costs ' $7,670,000
Equity 2.750.000 Issuance costs T 80,000
Total 37,750,000 Total $7,750,000

The principals of Excel Container, Inc. will contribute personal cash as required by National City Bank, the
prospective direct bond purchaser (i.e., lender/investor).

JOBS

Current employment: 60 Projected new jobs: 16
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs:  10-12 avg. (10 months)




MNM Real Estate Ventures, LLC
(Excel Container, Inc.)
Page 3

Financials: Consolidated audited financial statements 2001-2003 for Excel Container, Inc.
Projected financial statements 2004-2006.

Year Ended December 31 Year Ending December 31
2001 2002 2003 2004 2003 2006
(Dollars in 000's) (Dollars in 000's)

Income statement:
Sales $6,607 $6,976 $7,807 $10,180 $11,198 $12,137
Net income 99 123 74 217 32 29
EBITDA 813 743 945 1,062 783 892

Balance sheet:
Current assets 1,139 1,137 1,848 2,063 2,069 2,275
PP&E 745 648 919 1,169 1,419 1,669
Other assets 25 22 18 15 15 15
Total assets 1,909 1,807 2,785 3,247 3,503 3,959
Current liabilities 262 425 1,602 1,321 1,402 1,679
Debt 1,190 803 530 1,056 1,200 1,350
Other LT Liab. - - -- - -
Equity 457 579 653 870 901 930
Total Liab./Equity 1,909 1,807 2,785 3,246 3,503 3,959

l Ratios:
Debt Service/
Fixed Oblig. Coverage 2.33x  2.37x  286x 2.71x  1.84x  1.96x
' Current Ratio 435 2.68 1.15 1.56 1.48 1.35

Debt/Equity 2.60 1.39 0.81 1.21 1.33 1.45

Discussion
(Proprietary):  The historical and projected results reflect Excel Container, Inc. only.

The projections assume that the proposed bonds will close as of 6/30/2005 and that Excel’s
revenues will increase by 10% annually beginning in 2005. Additionally, the projections assume
that debt service payments associated with the proposed bond debt will be reflected as rent
expense (rather than principal and interest payments). As a result of the proposed financing,
Excel’s annual rent payments are scheduled to increase by only $46,000 per annum (i.e., from
$314,000 in 2004 to $360,000 in 2006) as a result of this project. Because the-projections assume
this will be on off-balance-sheet financing, the assets and liabilities associated with the project and
proposed bond financing are not reflected on the projected balance sheet.

Excel has generated strong historical cash flows sufficient to cover its fixed charges by multiples
of 2.33 times or better over the last three years. The projections indicate that Excel will continue
to generate strong operating cash flows as evidenced by projected debt service/fixed charge
coverage of 1.96 times in 2006, the first full year following project completion.



MNM Real Estate Ventures, LLC
(Excel Container, Inc.)

Page 5
PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Counsel: Piper Rudnick LLP Chicago, IL William Zolla
Accountant: Mooney & Thomas, PC Aurora, IL Ralph Monney
Bond Counsel: Barnes & Thornberg LLP South Bend, IN and Alan Feldbaum

Chicago, IL Larry Blust
Bond Purchaser: National City Bank Indiana South Bend, IN Tim Miller
Placement Agent: Not applicable (direct purchase by bank to be held until maturity)
General Contractor: To be determined
Architect: To be determined
Trustee: Not applicable since a direct purchase by a bank.
IFA Counsel: To be determined

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 13 Judy Biggert
State Senate: 48 Peter J. Roskam
State House: 96 Joe Dunn

i:\rich\0 IFA 2004 Board Reports 12-December\Final Board Reports\12-04 Excel Container PBR 11-22

11/24/2004 9:37 AM
RKF



Tap ao. )

——

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
From: Rich Frampton
Date: December 7, 2004
Re: Overview Memo for Villagebrook Apartments Limited Partnership

(Villagebrook Apartments Project)
M-MH-TE-CD-408

e Borrower: Villagebrook Apartments Limited Partnership
e Location: Carol Stream (DuPage County)

e Principal Project Contact: Mr. David Gottlieb, Executive Director, Full Circle
Communities, Inc. (a 501(c)(3) corporation), Northbrook, IL

e Board Action Requested: Preliminary Bond Resolution

e Amount: notto exceed $13.0 million

e Uses:
e Acquisition and preservation of existing 189-unit affordable multifamily
apartment facility

e Substantial renovations of facilities (approximately $1.55 million)
including tuckpointing and boiler system rehabilitation

e Project Type: Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds

o IFA Benefits:
— Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds — no direct IFA or State funds at risk
— New Money Bonds:
— convey tax-exempt status
— will use $13.0 million of Carryforward Volume Cap, including Volume
Cap to be purchased by the Developer
— use of tax-exempt bonds makes project eligible for 4% Low Income
Housing Tax Credits thereby generating upfront project equity

o JFA Fees:
¢ One-time, upfront closing fee estimated at $77,500 (reflects use of Volume

Cap)



e Structure/Ratings:

e $12,000,000 Senior Series 2005A Bonds to be sold directly based on
FHLMC (“Freddie Mac”) credit enhancement.

e $500,000 Subordinate Series 2005B Bonds to be sold as an alternative to
subordinate debt from (1) the Federal Home Loan Bank of Chicago or (2)
DuPage County HOME funds (see extraordinary condition below on
Subordinate Bonds).

¢ Ratings:

e Senior Series 2005A Bonds: based on Aaa/AAA-rated FHLMC credit
enhancement (Moody’s/S&P)

¢ Subordinate Series 2005B Bonds: to be sold on a non-rated, non-credit-
enhanced basis to Accredited Investors pursuant to IFA policy (as noted
below)

e Current and estimated rates: Bonds will be sold as 7-day variable rate
demand bonds (current effective rate of 2.90%) with an effective 7.124%
interest rate cap as mandated by FHLMC. The estimated mterest rate on the
Subordinate Series 2005B Bonds is 6.50%.

e Recommendations/Conditions: SRR S
e Staff recommends approval subject to the followmg condltlon
e Condition: In the event that Subordinate Series 2005B Bonds are sold,
Bonds must be sold to Accredited Investors pursuant to IFA Policy.

Page 2



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY

Project: Villagebrook Apartments Limited Partnership

(Villagebrook Apartments)

STATISTICS

IFA Project #: M-MH-TE-CD-408 Amount: $13,000,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Type: Housing Bond IFA Staff: Rich Frampton
Location: Carol Stream

(DuPage County) Tax ID: - Applied for
SIC Code: 6513 Est. fee: $77,500 (based on $12.5 million project)

BOARD ACTION

Preliminary Bond Resolution

Conduit Tax-Exempt Multi-Family Housing Revenue Bonds

No IFA Funds at risk

Staff recommends approval subject to the following extraordinary condition that applies to the proposed
Subordinate Series 2005B Bonds, if issued:

e Condition: Subordinate Series 2005B Bonds will be non-rated and privately placed with an
Accredited Institutional Investors as evidenced by execution of an Accredited Investor Letter that must
be delivered to the Trustee prior to the initial sale.

PURPOSE

Purchase and renovation of an existing 189-unit, 3-story, 4-building affordable muitifamily rental property that will
preserve the property as affordable to low- and moderate income households.

IFA CONTRIBUTION
IFA will convey tax-exempt bond status on this financing.

The Developer and Financing Team will use approximately $12.5 million of prior year [FA Carryforward Volume
Cap that was transferred to the Authority by Home Rule Municipalities.

VOTING RECORD

None. This is the first time this project has been presented to the IFA Board of Directors.



Villagebrook Apartments Limited Partnership
(Villagebrook Apartments)

Page 2
ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS
Sources: Senior Bonds (Series $12,000,000 Uses: Project costs $14,845,000
2005A)
FHLMC Enhanced
Subordinate Bonds 500,000 Tax Credit Costs 125,000
(Series 2005B)
Non-Rated
Oper. Deficit Reserve
LIH Tax Credits 4,551,250 Other Reserves 241,000
Deferred Developer 1,459,380 Issuance/Fin. Costs 275,000
Fees
Prorations and GC 86.000 Developer Fee 1,500,380
Equity
Total ) $17,686,380 Total $17,686,380

Note: The Developer’s Fee will be deferred and paid over time subject to the Partnership Agreement to be executed
between the Developer and Paramount Financial Group, Inc., the Tax Credit Syndicator. Payment of these fees will
be contingent on project performance. Typical performance hurdles include: satisfying certain benchmarks (e.g.,
debt service coverage, occupancy rates, and other negotiated covenants).

Tt LJOBS L e T

Current employment: 6 Projected new jobs: 1.
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs (10 mo’s.): 10
BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background: Villagebrook Apartments Limited Partnership (the “Applicant”) is an Illinois limited
partnership to be formed. The Applicant will be a special purpose entity established for the
express purpose of acquiring, redeveloping, and owning the Villagebrook Apartments in Carol
Stream, Illinois.

The General Partner and 0.01% owner of the Applicant will be Full Circle Villagebrook GP,
LLC, whose sole member is Full Circle Communities, Inc., of Northbrook, Illinois, an Illinois
501(c)(3) corporation. A listing of the Board Members of Full Circle Communities is attached.

Full Circle Communities, Inc., is a fully independent, philanthropic, 501(c)(3) acquirer and
redeveloper of affordable rental housing. Full Circle was founded by the principals of Banner
Apartments, Inc., a developer/manager of multifamily apartments based in Northbrook, Illinois.
Banner’s partners serve as three of Full Circle’s sever board members. Banner Property
Management donates the time and expertise of its management and construction employees at its
affiliates to Full Circle’s operations, on an as-needed basis. Banner donates the time of David
Gottlieb to serve as Executive Director for Full Circle and Milton Pinsky to serve as Associate
Director.

The Limited Partner and 99.9% owner of the project will be affiliates of Paramount Financial
Group, Inc. of Granville, Ohio, the tax credit syndication division of GMAC Commercial
Mortgage, Inc. The project will generate equity through the syndication of 4% Low Income
Housing Tax Credits made possible through the issuance of tax-exempt bonds to finance more
than 50% of the cost basis of this project.

Description: Villagebrook Apartments is a 189-unit rental apartment property and is located at 244-288 West
St. Charles Road in Carol Stream, Illinois (DuPage County). The property was constructed in
1971.



Villagebrook Apartments Limited Partnership
(Villagebrook Apartments)

Page 3

Background on
Developer and
Affiliates:

Property
Manager:

The property’s rental buildings consist of four, 3-story, multifamily residential buildings and the
property’s common facilities include a community resource/clubhouse building.

The property is currently an affordable multifamily property that currently includes 147 units (out
of 189) supported by a HUD Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) Contract. Because the
Developer intends to use the proceeds of a syndication of 4% Low Income Housing Tax Credits
allocable to all units, the property will become a 100% affordable, rent-restricted project for a
minimum period of 15 years (i.e., the initial 15-year Tax Credit compliance period).

The proposed project will include a substantial renovation of interiors, exteriors (tuckpointing),
and common areas as noted in the overview memo. Villagebrook has estimated an average
renovation cost per unit at $8,148 as of 11/12/2004.

Full Circle Communities, Inc.’s initial acquisition was the Goodlette Arms Apartments, a 250-
unit, low-income, senior independent living community in Naples, Florida purchased in 2002.
Full Circle financed the acquisition with tax-exempt bonds issued through the Collier County
Housing Finance Authority. Full Circle’s acquisition enabled preservation of the project as
affordable. HUD facilitated this acquisition by providing for (1) a term extension on the project-
HAP contract for 147 of the 189 units, (2) “decouplmg” (i.e., transfer) of the Section 236

.Mortgage Interest Reduction Payment from the pnor owner to support Full Clrcle s tax-exempt

bond acqmsxtlon/renovatlon ﬁnancmg

' Full C1rcle s Board has committed that at least 75% of the free cash flow ('NOI after debt servxce)

to provide service enhancements to residents. Service enhancements for seniors at Goodlette
Arms include nutritional counseling, handicap-accessible transportation to shopping medical
appointments, field trips, physical improvements to the property to enhance mobility and security,
and social events with catered meals.

Full Circle’s management will apply the same free cash flow retainage for tenant programs upon
its proposed acquisition of Villagebrook Apartments.

The proposed property manager will be Metroplex, Inc. of Chicago (www.metroplex.com) which
will continue to mange the property under Full Circle’s ownership. Metroplex manages
approximately 6,000 apartments in Illinois, Iowa, Wisconsin, Minnesota, and Florida. Metroplex
is not affiliated through common ownership with Banner or Full Circle (although Metroplex is, in
fact, affiliated with Tandem Associates of Chicago, the current owner).




Villagebrook Apértments Limited Partnership
(Villagebrook Apartments)

Page 4
Financials: Historical Results Prepared by Applicant based on Audited Results: 12/31/01-12/31/03
Projected Net Operating Income Statements 2004-2008. ($ in Thousands)
12/31/2001 12/31/2002 12/31/2003 2004 2005 2006
Year1 Year2 Year3
Income:
Gross Rental Income $1,809 $1,879 $1,974 $2,038 $2,094 $2,152
Vacancy/Coll. Loss -40 -41 -69 -82 -84 -86
Other Income (Net): 24 26 22 29 30 31
Project Income: 1,793 1864 1,927 1985 2040 2,097
Operating Expenses:
Payroll - 235 197 214 176 181 186
General Administrative 72 88 96 48 49 51
Operating & Maintenance 356 335 196 114 117 120
Utilities 197 172 181 179 184 189
R/E Taxes 128 131 131 135 139 143
Insurance - 38 43 48 46 47 49
Mgmt. Fees 109 115 1o 101  104. = 107
Replacement Reserve - 21 8 . 57 59 60
Other Exp. 13 13 8 = = =
Total Oper. Expenses & 1,148 1115 992 856 880 205
Repl. Reserve:
Net Operating Income 645 749 935 1,129 1,160 1,192
Before Debt Service:
HUD Interest Reduction 171 170 169 168 166 165
Payment (IRP)
Adjusted NOI 816 919 1,104 1,297 1,326 1,357
Max. Senior 2005A Bond 974 974 974 974 974 974
Debt Svc. Payments
Pro Forma Debt Sve. 0.84 0.94 1.13 1.33 1.30 1.39

Coverage (x)

Discussion: These projections assume:

(1) 1* Mortgage Bond Payments assume Bond Interest Rate Cap at 7.124% (including
FHLMC fees) amortized over 30 years. Actual interest rate will be a 7-day variable rate
bond (current effective rate is 2.90%).

(2) Subordinate Series 2005B Debt Service will be made contingent upon available cash
flow from the Senior Bonds (which will vary based on the underlying interest rate on the
7-day floaters). Thus, payments on the Subordinate Bonds will vary inversely with
interest rates on the Senior Bonds. Payments will be the greater of (i) $0 or (ii) $711,000
less Senior Series 2005A debt service payments.

(3) Structural rehabilitation will be 100% complete as of 9/30/2005 (10 months).

(4) 4% vacancy and collection loss .

(5) Projected rent escalation of approximately 2.75%.



Villagebrook Apartments Limited Partnership
(Villagebrook Apartments)

Page 5

Market Facts:

(6) Projected expense escalation of approximately 2.75%.
(7) Minimum $57,000 annual replacement reserve to be funded from operations beginning
in 2005.

Based on these assumptions, Villagebrook Apartments will generate Net Operating Income
(adjusted by HUD’s Interest Reduction Payments) sufficient to cover proposed bond payment by
multiples of 1.39 times in 2006, the first full year of operation following completion of the
proposed renovations.

The proposed substantial renovations will improve the property thereby reducing vacancies in the
current non-subsidized units. Upon acquisition and renovation, all 189 units will be rent restricted
during the initial 15 year 4% Low Income Housing Tax Credit compliance period.

The combined unit mix for Villagebrook Apartments is as follows. All 582 units will be low
income (i.e., affordable) units upon completion:

# Units Unit Type Ave. SF Monthly
Rents
(include.
utilities)
46. ' : 700 8813
1 BR, Low Income (Cost to LI Tenant: $267)
11 - } BR Market -~ - o - 700 $740
86 2 BR, Low Income (cost to LI Tenant: $321) 925 $961
128 2 BR Market 925 $894
15 3 BR Low Income (cost to LI Tenant: $398) 1,100 $1,205
3 3 BR Market 1,100 $1,039
189 Total Units $166,503

Villagebrook Apartments immediate submarket consists of approximately eight rental properties
of 150 units or more. There are no other existing multifamily tax credit properties in the Carol
Stream vicinity.

Full Circle LP, a 501(c)(3) development company has executed a contract to acquire the
Villagebrook Apartments. Affiliates of Banner Apartments (whose key employees/management
donate time to Full Circle) has also proposed to purchase Chateau Apartments, also located in
Carol Stream. Full Circle is seeking to finance its acquisition of Villagebrook with FHLMC tax-
exempt financing and 4% Low Income Housing Tax Credits. No other multifamily properties in
the submarket are affordable properties.

Villagebrook and Chateau Apartments are the only HAP-subsidized multifamily properties in the
Carol Stream submarket. There is one other existing affordable bond/tax credit financed senior
property (Colony Park Apartments) in Carol Stream.

The submarket’s subsidized units report 100% occupancy with waiting lists for designated Section
8 units. The submarket’s market-rate properties all report physical vacancy rates ranging from 3%
to 11%, with an average vacancy rate of approximately 6%.

The absence of comparable, subsidized/affordable units in the Carol Stream submarket and the
existing waiting lists at Chateau Village and Villagebrook suggest that the proposed tax-exempt
bond/4% tax credit financed property will support the long-term viability and demand for this
property. With 100% of the units rent restricted due to the use of 4% Low Income Housing Tax
Credits to generate equity for this financing, IFA’s bond financing (which avails the use of 4%




Villagebrook Apartments Limited Partnership
(Villagebrook Apartments)

Page 6

Subsidies:

Accessibility:

Low Income Housing Tax Credits) will preserve and extend these units as affordable housing in
DuPage County.

This financing will include syndication proceeds generated by the sale of 4% Low Income
Housing Tax Credits that are currently estimated to generate approximately $4,551,000 in
proceeds. Upon completion of the proposed renovations, a minimum of 40% of the units will be
set aside to households earning no more than 60% of area median income. The Developer has
elected to designate 100% of the units as “affordable” and rent restricted.

The Developer is also seeking $500,000 of Subordinate Financing from (1) the Federal Home
Loan Bank of Chicago, and (2) DuPage County HOME funds. In the event, no subordinate loans
are available, Full Circle will finance the non-credit-enhanced portion of its required debt
financing with Series 2005B Subordinate Bonds.

According to the Applicant, this project is exempt from Americans with Disabilities Act (“ADA”)
requirements regarding minimum unit set-asides and related accessibility and adaptability
requirements due to the age of the property (i.e., originally constructed in 1971).

Security:

Structure:

Maturity:

FINANCING SUMMARY

Senior Series 2005A Bonds: FHLMC (“Freddie Mac”) credit enhancement (Aaa/AAA-rated by
Moody’s/S&P)

Subordinate Series 2005B Bonds: Non-rated and to be sold without credit enhancement. These
Bonds will be collateralized by a 2nd mortgage on the property. Note: Full Circle also has
requests pending for 2% Mortgage Loans from (1) the Federal Home Loan Bank of Chicago and
(2) DuPage County HOME funds which will preclude the need for a subordinate series of IFA
Bonds if committed by either of these respective lenders '

Senior Series 2005A Bonds: 7-day variable rate demand bonds with an effective interest rate cap
of 7.124% (current effective interest rate of 2.90%)

Subordinate Series 2005B Bonds: estimated fixed rate of 6.50%

Senior Series 2005A Bonds: 30 years
Subordinate Series 2005B Bonds: 30 years

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used to finance the acquisition and substantial rehabilitation/renovation of Villagebrook
Apartments, a four building, three-story, 210-unit rental property with a community/clubhouse facility located on a
10.34 acre site located at 244-288 E. St. Charles Road, Carol Stream (DuPage County), IL 60138-2835.

Additionally, bond proceeds will be used to pay costs of issuance, capitalized interest, an operating deficit reserve,
and development-related soft costs.

Preliminary estimated project costs are as follows:

Land $1,330,000
Bldg. Acquisition: 11,970,000
Renovations: 1,545,000

Total: $14,845,000



Villagebrook Apartments Limited Partnership
(Villagebrook Apartments)

Page 7

Applicant:

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Villagebrook Apartments Limited Partnership, an Illinois Limited Partnership (c¢/o Mr. David
Gottlieb, Executive Director, Full Circle Communities, Inc., 500 Skokie Blvd., Suite 600,
Northbrook, IL 60062; Ph.: 847-501-5450; Fax: 847-480-5760; e-mail: )

Project name:  Villagebrook Apartments

Location: 244-288 E. St. Charles Rd, Carol Stream (DuPage County), Illinois 60188-2835
Organization: ~ Limited Partnership

State: Illinois

Ownership of

Applicant: Villagebrook Apartments Limited Partnership, an Illinois Limited Partnership

e  Full Circle Villagebrook GP, LLC, an Illinois Limited Liability Company, General
Partner: 0.01% . The sole member of Full Circle Villagebrook GP, LLC is Full Circle
Communities, Inc., Northbrook, Illinois, a 501(c)}(3) corporation. A list of Board
Members for Full Circle Communities, Inc. follow:

o David Gottlieb, Director/Executive Director (Full Circle Communities, Inc. and
Banner Properties, Inc., Northbrook, IL

o Milton Pinsky, Director/Associate Executive Director (Full Circle Communities,
Inc. and Banner Properties, Inc., Northbrook, IL

o Lynn Bergstrom, Director, (Director of Consulting for Lakefront SRO, Chicago)

o John Lukehart, Director, Oak Park, IL (Leadership Council for Metropolitan
Open Communities) ' '

o Martin Pinsky, Director (CFO Banner Property Management, Northbrook, IL)

o Kale Williams, Director (Loyola University, Chicago; Center for Urban
Research)

o Hank Zuba, Director, Oak Park, IL (President of Merriam/Zuba LTD>)

e Paramount Financial Group, Inc. and affiliates, Granville, OH: 99.99% (through
syndication of 4% low income housing tax credits to large corporations, including
affiliates, subsequent to closing). Paramount Financial Group is GMAC Commercial
Mortgage Corporation’s tax credit syndication affiliate.

Current Property
Owner: Villagebrook Investors, an Illinois limited partnership

Tandem Associates, an Illinois limited partnership (General Partner): The principal owner of

General Partner is Tandem Property Affiliates, Inc., an Illinois corporation

(Jan E. Juynh, President; Daniel N. Epstein, VP; Tandem Property Affiliates, Inc., 222 N.

LaSalle St., Suite 1414, Chicago, IL 60601)

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Counsel: Much Shelist Freed Denenberg &

Ament Chicago, IL Steven Stender

Accountant: Dauby O’Connor & Zaleski Carmel, IN Bill Farrington

Bond Counsel: Peck Shaffer & Williams LLP Chicago, IL George Buzard

Underwriter: Piper Jaffray & Co. Minneapolis, MN Mark Appelbaum
Chicago, IL Nessy Shems

Underwriter’s Coun.: Gilmore & Bell, P.C. Kansas City, MO Kim Wells
Washington, DC Peter Canzano

Credit Enhancement: Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.  McLean, VA

Government National Mortgage Assoc. Washington, DC

FHLMC/GNMA

Lender: Berkshire Mortgage/FHLMC Rosemont, IL Allan Edelson
Counsel to Credit
Enhancer: Cassin Cassin & Joseph LLP New York, NY Deborah Franzblau



Villagebrook Apartments Limited Partnership
(Villagebrook Apartments)
Page 8

Tax Credit Investor: Paramount Financial Group, Inc.

Tax Credit Investor’s

Counsel: Nixon Peabody LLP

Trustee: To be determined

General Contractor:  Full Circle Management, LLC
Management Agent: Metroplex, Inc.

Rating Agencies: Moody’s Investors Service
S&P Ratings Group New York, NY
IFA Counsel: To be determined

Granville, OH

Boston, MA

Northbrook, [L
Chicago, IL

New York, NY
Chris Moriarty

4

Amanda Burger

Thomas Giblin

Linda Capriotti

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 6 HenryJ. Hyde
State Senate: 23 Ray Soden
State House: - 45 Carole Pankau

i:\rich\0 IFA Board Reports\ 12-Dec2004\Final Board Reports\12-04 Vil12-04 Villagebrook Apts PBR 11-27

11/29/2004 10:52 AM
RKF



e

Qo Y

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: [FA Board of Directors
From: Pam Lenane
Date: December 7, 2004
Re: Overview Memo for Swedish American Health System

——2

e Borrower/Project Name: Swedish American Health System

e Locations: Rockford

e Principal Project Contact: Don Haring, Vice President - Finance
¢ Board Action Requested: Final Bond Resolution

e Amount: not to exceed $135,000,0000

¢ Project Type: Hospital

IFA Benefits:
— Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds — no direct IFA or State funds at risk
— New Money Bonds: convey tax-exempt status

e IFA Fees:
— One-time, upfront closing fee of $138,000

e Structure/Ratings:
— Structure — Underwriters plan to sell $135,000,000
- $75,000,000 AMBAC “AAA” insured
— $60,000,000 Radian “AA” insured
— Days’ cash on hand - 118 days



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY
December 7, 2004

Deal: SwedishAmerican Health System
STATISTICS
Deal Number:  H-HO-TE-CD-407 Amount: $135,000,000 (Not to exceed amount)
Type: Not-for-Profit Bond PA: Pam Lenane
Locations: Rockford Originator: Pam Lenane
Est fee: $138,000
BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution Staff recommends approval
Conduit 501(c)(3) bonds No extraordinary conditions
No IFA funds at risk
PURPOSE

Bond proceeds will finance the construction and modernization of the Hospital campus and routine capital
expenditures of existing health facilities owned by SwedishAmerican Health System (“SAHS”) in Rockford.
Additionally, bond proceeds will be used to refinance existing tax-exempt bond debt previously issued by the
Tllinois Health Facilities Authority and other outstanding indebtedness.

IFA CONTRIBUTION

Federal tax exempt status on the Bonds.

VOTING RECORD
The IFA gave its approval for a Purchase Contract resolution at the November 9, 2004 by the following vote:

Ayes -8 Nayes - 0 Absences -3 Vacancies -4

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA bonds $135.000.000 Uses: Project Costs $60,000,000

Refunding Escrow 75,000,000
Total $135,000,000 Total $135.000,000
JOBS
Current employment: FTEs Projected new jobs:  N/A
Jobs retained: TBD Construction jobs: TBD
BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background: SwedishAmerican Health System (“SAHS™) is a 501(c)(3) corporation established under Illinois
law. SwedishAmerican Hospital is a subsidiary of SwedishAmerican Health System and is
comprised of a 400-bed, full-service, non-profit hospital serving the greater Rockford region.



SwedishAmerican Health System

Page 2
Description: On June 6, 1911, the SwedishAmerican Hospital Association received its charter of incorporation
from the Illinois Secretary of State. After an extensive fund-raising campaign, the 535-bed
SwedishAmerican Hospital was completed on July 17, 1918 at a cost of $175,000.
Today, the SwedishAmerican Hospital is a 400-bed, full-service, non-profit hospital serving the
greater Rockford region, northern Illinois and southern Wisconsin and serves as the flagship of the
SwedishAmerican Health System. SwedishAmerican is a teaching hospital with an affiliation to
the University of Illinois College of Medicine and has earned a reputation for its commitment to
quality health care, including clinical excellence, outcome measurements and placing the needs and
concerns of our patients first.
SwedishAmerican has many physicians who maintain active or courtesy privileges. This staff
encompasses approximately 40 different specialties. In addition, many specially trained allied
health professionals work closely with this staff to provide skilled care using state-of-the-art
technology.
Financials: SwedishAmerican Health System
Audited Financial Statements 2002-2004
Year Ended May 31
2002 2003 2004
(Dollars in 000's)
Statement of Revenues/Exp.:
Revenue/Support $249,439 $264,310 $272,207
Operating Income 10,461 : 5,121 6,760
Balance sheet:
Current Assets $61,847 377,022 $66,878
PP&E — Net 96,330 93,468 100,954
Other Assets 81,945 79.956 94,182
Total Assets 240,122 250,446 262,014
Current Liabilities 26,000 26,705 29,074
LT Debt/Liabil. 77,974 72,134 70,782
Other Non-Current Liab. 10,245 17,475 20,495
Net Assets 125,903 134,132 141,663
Total Liab. & Net. Assets $240,122 $250,446 $262,014
Ratios:
Debt coverage 4.73x 3.33x 3.28x
Days Cash on Hand 102 122 118
Current ratio 2.38 2.88 2.30
Debt/Net Assets 0.39 0.35 0.34
Discussion: ~ Over the last three years, SAHS has experienced consistently strong operations, generating sufficient
cash flow to cover its fixed obligations (debt service payments plus rent expense).
SAHS’s strong balance sheet (including cash and investments) provide sufficient liquidity to cover
118 days of operating expenses as of 5/31/2004.
FINANCING SUMMARY
Security: SAHS has recently met with two of the rating agencies (Fitch and S&P) and expects long-term
ratings of “A - stable”.
Structure: Underwriter’s plan to sell $135,000,000 - $75,000,000 AMBAC “AAA” insured and $60,000,000

Radian “AA” insured.



SwedishAmerican Health System
Page 3

Maturity: Up to 30 years

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used to provide a portion of the funds necessary to (i) pay or reimburse SAHS for the
payment of the costs of acquiring, constructing, renovating, remodeling and equipping certain health facilities owned
by SAHS, including but not limited to the construction and equipping of the Rockford facility and certain routine
capital expenditures; (ii) refund or refinance all or a portion of the outstanding principal amount of the Illinois
Health Facilities Authority Series 1993 (SwedishAmerican Health System) (the "Series 1993 Bonds"); (iii) refund or
refinance all or a portion of the outstanding principal amount of the Illinois Health Facilities Authority Series 2000
(SwedishAmerican Health System) (the "Series 2000 Bonds"); (iv) pay a portion of the interest on the Series 2004
Bonds, if deemed necessary or advisable by SAHS; (v) fund working capital for SAHS, if deemed necessary or
advisable by SAHS; (vi) fund a debt service reserve fund, if deemed necessary or advisable by SAHS; and (vii) pay
certain expenses incurred in connection with the issuance of the Series 2004 Bonds and the refunding of the Series
1993 Bonds or 2000 Bonds, including but not limited to fees for credit or liquidity enhancement for the Series 2004
Bonds, all as permitted by the Illinois Finance Authority Act.

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: SwedishAmerican Health Systems, Rockford, IL
Location: 1313 East State Street, Rockford, IL 61104
Project name: SwedishAmerican Health System
Organization: 501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit Corporation
State: Ilinois
Board of Trustees:  Danny Copeland, M.D. John Shugart Karl Jacobs
Patrick Derry Richard Walsh James Waddell
Frank Walter William Gorski, M.D.
Tara Blazer James Gingrich
Gordon Geddes Dennis Johnson
John Halbrook Fran Morrissey
Robert B. Klint, M.D. William Roop
Marco Lenis Ted Brolund
Robert Meuleman Gregory Jury
John Myers, M.D. David Rydell
Richard Rundquist C. Steven Sjogren
John Scheub, M.D. Lawrence Gloyd

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: Holmstrom & Kennedy Chicago Phi} Fankfurt

Accountant: Emst & Young LLP Chicago Joe Ellen Helmer

Bond Counsel: Jones Day Chicago Richard K. Tomei

Underwriter: Merrill Lynch & Co. Chicago Ken Vallrugo and
Jeffrey Sahrbeck

Underwriter’s Counsel Ungaretti & Harris Chicago Tom. Fahey

Bond Trustee: Wells Fargo Chicago Patricia Martirano

Issuer’s Counsel: Bell Boyd Chicago Larry Epply

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: 16-Donald Manzullo State Senate: 34-Dave Syverson

State House:  67-Chuck Jefferson




To:

From:

Date:

Re:

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum

IFA Board of Directors

Rich Frampton

December 7, 2004

Overview Memo for Villagebrook Apartments Limited Partnership

(Villagebrook Apartments Project)
M-MH-TE-CD-408

Borrower: Villagebrook Apartments Limited Partnership
Location: Carol Stream (DuPage County)

Principal Project Contact: Mr. David Gottlieb, Executive Director, Full Circle
Communities, Inc. (a 501(c)(3) corporation), Northbrook, IL

Board Action Requested: Preliminary Bond Resolution

Amount: not to exceed $13.0 million
e Uses:
e Acquisition and preservation of existing 189-unit affordable multifamily
apartment facility '
e Substantial renovations of facilities (approximately $1.55 million)
including tuckpointing and boiler system rehabilitation

Project Type: Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds :
IFA Benefits:

— Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds — no direct IFA or State funds at risk
— New Money Bonds:

— convey tax-exempt status

— will use $13.0 million of Carryforward Volume Cap, including Volume
Cap to be purchased by the Developer

— use of tax-exempt bonds makes project eligible for 4% Low Income
Housing Tax Credits thereby generating upfront project equity

IFA Fees:
® One-time, upfront closing fee estimated at $77,500 (reflects use of Volume
Cap)



To:

From:

Date:

Re:

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum

IFA Board of Directors

Rich Frampton

December 7, 2004

Overview Memo for Villagebrook Apartments Limited Partnership

(Villagebrook Apartments Project)
M-MH-TE-CD-408

Borrower: Villagebrook Apartments Limited Partnership
Location: Carol Stream (DuPage County)

Principal Project Contact: Mr. David Gottlieb, Executive Director, Full Circle
Communities, Inc. (a 501(c)(3) corporation), Northbrook, IL

Board Action Requested: Preliminary Bond Resolution

Amount: not to exceed $13.0 million

e Uses:
e Acquisition and preservation of existing 189-unit affordable multifamily
apartment facility

o Substantial renovations of facilities (approximately $1.55 million)
including tuckpointing and boiler system rehabilitation

Project Type: Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds .
IFA Benefits:

— Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds — no direct IFA or State funds at risk
— New Money Bonds:

— convey tax-exempt status

— will use $13.0 million of Carryforward Volume Cap, including Volume
Cap to be purchased by the Developer

— use of tax-exempt bonds makes project eligible for 4% Low Income
Housing Tax Credits thereby generating upfront project equity

IFA Fees:

e One-time, upfront closing fee estimated at $77,500 (reflects use of Volume
Cap)



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY

Project: Villagebrook Apartments Limited Partnership

(Villagebrook Apartments)

STATISTICS

IFA Project#: M-MH-TE-CD-408 Amount: $13,000,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Type: Housing Bond IFA Staff: Rich Frampton
Location: Carol Stream

(DuPage County) Tax ID: Applied for
SIC Code: 6513 Est. fee: $77,500 (based on §12.5 million project)

BOARD ACTION

Preliminary Bond Resolution

Conduit Tax-Exempt Multi-Family Housing Revenue Bonds

No IFA Funds at risk

Staff recommends approval subject to the following extraordinary condition that applies to the proposed
Subordinate Series 2005B Bonds, if issued:

o  Condition: Subordinate Series 2005B Bonds will be non-rated and privately placed with an
Accredited Institutional Investors as evidenced by execution of an Accredited Investor Letter that must
be delivered to the Trustee prior to the initial sale.

PURPOSE

Purchase and renovation of an existing 189-unit, 3-story, 4-building affordable multifamily rental property that will
preserve the property as affordable to low- and moderate income households.

IFA CONTRIBUTION
IFA will convey tax-exempt bond status on this financing.

The Developer and Financing Team will use approximately $12.5 million of prior year IFA Ca.rryforward Volume
Cap that was transferred to the Authority by Home Rule Municipalities.

VOTING RECORD

None. This is the first time this project has been presented to the IFA Board of Directors.

AR



Villagebrook Apartments Limited Partnership
(Villagebrook Apartments)

Page 3

Background on
Developer and
Affiliates:

Property
Manager:

The property’s rental buildings consist of four, 3-story, multifamily residential buildings and the
property’s common facilities include a community resource/clubhouse building.

The property is currently an affordable multifamily property that currently includes 147 units (out
of 189) supported by a HUD Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) Contract. Because the
Developer intends to use the proceeds of a syndication of 4% Low Income Housing Tax Credits
allocable to all units, the property will become a 100% affordable, rent-restricted project for a
minimum period of 15 years (i.e., the initial 15-year Tax Credit compliance period).

The proposed project will include a substantial renovation of interiors, exteriors (tuckpointing),
and common areas as noted in the overview memo. Villagebrook has estimated an average
renovation cost per unit at $8,148 as of 11/12/2004.

Full Circle Communities, Inc.’s initial acquisition was the Goodlette Arms Apartments, a 250-
unit, low-income, senior independent living community in Naples, Florida purchased in 2002.
Full Circle financed the acquisition with tax-exempt bonds issued through the Collier County
Housing Finance Authority. Full Circle’s acquisition enabled preservation of the project as
affordable. HUD facilitated this acquisition by providing for (1) a term extension on the project-
HAP contract for 147 of the 189 units, (2) “decoupling” (i.e., transfer) of the Section 236
Mortgage Interest Reduction Payment from the prior owner to support Full Circle’s tax-exempt
bond acquisition/renovation financing.

Full Circle’s Board has committed that at least 75% of the free cash flow (NOI after debt service)
to provide service enhancements to residents. Service enhancements for seniors at Goodlette
Arms include nutritional counseling, handicap-accessible transportation to shopping medical
appointments, field trips, physical improvements to the property to enhance mobility and security,
and social events with catered meals.

Full Circle’s management will apply the same free cash flow retainage for tenant programs upon
its proposed acquisition of Villagebrook Apartments.

The proposed property manager will be Metroplex, Inc. of Chicago (www.metroplex.com) which
will continue to mange the property under Full Circle’s ownership. Metroplex manages
approximately 6,000 apartments in Illinois, lowa, Wisconsin, Minnesota, and Florida. Metroplex
is not affiliated through common ownership with Banner or Full Circle (although Metroplex is, in
fact, affiliated with Tandem Associates of Chicago, the current owner).




Villagebrook Apartments Limited Partnership
(Villagebrook Apartments)

Page 5

Market Facts:

(6) Projected expense escalation of approximately 2.75%.
(7) Minimum $57,000 annual replacement reserve to be funded from operations beginning
in 2005.

Based on these assumptions, Villagebrook Apartments will generate Net Operating Income
(adjusted by HUD’s Interest Reduction Payments) sufficient to cover proposed bond payment by
multiples of 1.39 times in 2006, the first full year of operation following completion of the
proposed renovations.

The proposed substantial renovations will improve the property thereby reducing vacancies in the
current non-subsidized units. Upon acquisition and renovation, all 189 units will be rent restricted
during the initial 15 year 4% Low Income Housing Tax Credit compliance period.

The combined unit mix for Villagebrook Apartments is as follows. All 582 units will be low
income (i.e., affordable) units upon completion:

# Units Unit Type Ave. SF Monthly
Rents
(include.
utilities)

46 700 $813

1 BR, Low Income (Cost to LI Tenant: $267) )

11 1 BR Market 700 $740

86 2 BR, Low Income (cost to LI Tenant: $321) 925 $961

28 2 BR Market 925 $894

15 3 BR Low Income (cost to LI Tenant: $398) 1,100 $1,205

3 3 BR Market 1,100 $1,039

189 Total Units $166,503

Villagebrook Apartments immediate submarket consists of approximately eight rental properties
of 150 units or more. There are no other existing multifamily tax credit properties in the Carol
Stream vicinity.

Full Circle LP, a 501(c)(3) development company has executed a contract to acquire the
Villagebrook Apartments. Affiliates of Banner Apartments (whose key employees/management
donate time to Full Circle) has also proposed to purchase Chateau Apartments, also located in
Carol Stream. Full Circle is seeking to finance its acquisition of Villagebrook with FHLMC tax-
exempt financing and 4% Low Income Housing Tax Credits. No other multifamily properties in,
the submarket are affordable properties.

Villagebrook and Chateau Apartments are the only HAP-subsidized multifamily properties in the
Carol Stream submarket. There is one other existing affordable bond/tax credit financed senior
property (Colony Park Apartments) in Carol Stream.

The submarket’s subsidized units report 100% occupancy with waiting lists for designated Section
8 units. The submarket’s market-rate properties all report physical vacancy rates ranging from 3%
to 11%, with an average vacancy rate of approximately 6%.

The absence of comparable, subsidized/affordable units in the Carol Stream submarket and the
existing waiting lists at Chateau Village and Villagebrook suggest that the proposed tax-exempt
bond/4% tax credit financed property will support the long-term viability and demand for this
property. With 100% of the units rent restricted due to the use of 4% Low Income Housing Tax
Credits to generate equity for this financing, IFA’s bond financing (which avails the use of 4%




Villagebrook Apartments Limited Partnership
(Villagebrook Apartments)

Page 7

Applicant:

Project name:

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Villagebrook Apartments Limited Partnership, an Illinois Limited Partership (c/o Mr. David
Gottlieb, Executive Director, Full Circle Communities, Inc., 500 Skokie Blvd., Suite 600,
Northbrook, IL 60062; Ph.: 847-501-5450; Fax: 847-480-5760; e-mail: )

Villagebrook Apartments

Location: 244-288 E. St. Charles Rd, Carol Stream (DuPage County), Illinois 60188-2835
Organization:  Limited Partnership

State: Illinois

Ownership of

Applicant: Villagebrook Apartments Limited Partnership, an Illinois Limited Partnership

e Full Circle Villagebrook GP, LLC, an Illinois Limited Liability Company, General
Partner: 0.01% . The sole member of Full Circle Villagebrook GP, LLC is Full Circle
Communities, Inc., Northbrook, Illinois, a 501(c)(3) corporation. A list of Board
Members for Full Circle Communities, Inc. follow:

o David Gottlieb, Director/Executive Director (Full Circle Communities, Inc. and
Banner Properties, Inc., Northbrook, IL

o Milton Pinsky, Director/Associate Executive Director (Full Circle Communities,
Inc. and Banner Properties, Inc., Northbrook, IL

o Lynn Bergstrom, Director, (Director of Consulting for Lakefront SRO, Chicago)

o Jobn Lukehart, Director, Oak Park, IL (Leadership Council for Metropolitan
Open Communities)

o Martin Pinsky, Director (CFO Banner Property Management, Northbrook, IL)

o Kale Williams, Director (Loyola University, Chicago; Center for Urban
Research)

o Hank Zuba, Director, Oak Park, IL (President of Merriam/Zuba LTD>)

e Paramount Financial Group, Inc. and affiliates, Granville, OH: 99.99% (through
syndication of 4% low income housing tax credits to large corporations, including
affiliates, subsequent to closing). Paramount Financial Group is GMAC Commercial
Mortgage Corporation’s tax credit syndication affiliate.

Current Property
Owner: Villagebrook Investors, an Illinois limited partnership

Tandem Associates, an [llinois limited partnership (General Partner): The principal owner of

General Partner is Tandem Property Affiliates, Inc., an Illinois corporation

(Jan E. Juynh, President; Daniel N. Epstein, VP; Tandem Property Affiliates, Inc., 222 N.

LaSalle St., Suite 1414, Chicago, IL 60601} .

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Counsel: Much Shelist Freed Denenberg &
Ament Chicago, IL Steven Stender
Accountant: Dauby O’Connor & Zaleski Carmel, IN Bill Farrington
Bond Counsel: Peck Shaffer & Williams LLP Chicago, IL George Buzard
Underwriter: Piper Jaffray & Co. Minneapolis, MN Mark Appelbaum

Chicago, IL Nessy Shems
Underwriter’s Coun.: Gilmore & Bell, P.C. Kansas City, MO Kim Wells

Washington, DC

Credit Enhancement: Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.

Government National Mortgage Assoc.

FHLMC/GNMA

Lender: Berkshire Mortgage/FHLMC
Counsel to Credit
Enhancer: Cassin Cassin & Joseph LLP

Peter Canzano
McLean, VA
Washington, DC

Rosemont, IL

New York,JNY

Allan Edelson

Deborah Franzblau



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
From: Kevin Koenigstein
Date: December 7, 2004
Re: Overview Memo for Beginning Farmer Bonds

e Borrower/Project Name: Beginning Farmer Bonds
o Locations: Throughout Illinois

o Board Action Requested Preliminary Bond Resolutions/Inducement Resolutlons
for each attached project

e Amounts: amounts up to $250,000 maximum of new money for each project

e Project Type: Beginning Farmer Revenue Bonds

o [FA Benefits:
~ Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds — no direct IFA or State funds at risk
— New Money Bonds:
-~ convey tax-exempt status
~  will use dedicated 2004 IFA Volume Cap set-aside for Beginning Farmer transactions

o JFA Fees:

°  One-time closing fee equal to 1.50% of the bond amount for each project ($27, 103) combined for
Preliminary Bond Resolutions, as proposed)

o Structure/Ratings:

o Bonds to be purchased directly as a nonrated investment held until maturity by the Borrower’s
Bank

o The Borrower’s Bank will be secured by the Borrower’s assets, as on a commercial loan

o Interest rates, terms, and collateral are negotiated between the Borrower and the Participating
Bank, just as with any commercial loan

o Workouts are negotiated directly between each Borrower and Bank, just as on any secured
commercial loan



BEGINNING FARMER BOND LOANS
New Projects for Inducement Resolution

December 7, 2004

Project Number:
Borrower(s):
Town:
Amount:
Fees:
Use of Funds:
Purchase Price:
% Borrower Equity
% Other Agency
% [FA
County:
Lender/Bond Purchaser:

A-FB-TE-CD-448
Matthew Schertz

El Paso

$60,000

$900

Farmland ~ 20 acre grain and ranch farming
$96,000

37%

0%

63%

Woodford

Flanagan State Bank

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to equal principal
payments over a thirty year period, with the first principal payment due one year from
closing. Accrued interest shall be paid annually.

Interest shall be charged at the rate of 4.00% for the first year of the loan, thereafter
adjusted every year to a rate not to exceed 1.00% above the Weekly Average Yield of
U.S. Treasury Securities at a One Year Constant Maturity.

Project Number:
Borrower(s):
Town:
Amount:
Fees:
Use of Funds:
Purchase Price:
% Borrower Equity
% Other Agency
% IFA
County:
Lender/Bond Purchaser:

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a twenty-five year

A-FB-TE-CD-459
Adam Birchen
Pearl City
$219,000

$3,285

Farmland — 220 acre grain farm
$660,000

34%

0%

66%

Stephenson
Galena State Bank

amortization schedule, with the first principal payment due one year from closing.
Accrued interest shall be paid annually.

Interest shall be charged at the rate of 5.00% for the first five years of the loan, thereafter
adjusted every year to a rate not to exceed the National Prime Rate as quoted in the Wall

Street Journal.



Project Number: A-FB-TE-CD-460
Borrower(s): Andrew Birchen
Town: Pearl City
Amount: $219,000
Fees: $3,285
Use of Funds: Farmland - 220 acre grain farm
Purchase Price: $660,000

% Borrower Equity 34%

% Other Agency 0%

% IFA 66%
County: Stephenson
Lender/Bond Purchaser: Galena State Bank

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a twenty-five year
amortization schedule, with the first principal payment due one year from closing.
Accrued interest shall be paid annually.

Interest shall be charged at the rate of 5.00% for the first five years of the loan, thereafter
adjusted every year to a rate not to exceed the National Prime Rate as quoted in the Wall
Street Journal.

Project Number: A-FB-TE-CD-463
Borrower(s): David P. and Sharon K. Ortmann
Town: Germantown
Amount; $175,000
Fees: $2,625
Use of Funds: Farmland — 175 acre grain farm
Purchase Price: $175,713
% Borrower Equity 1%
% Other Agency 0% s
% IFA 99%
County: Clinton
Lender/Bond Purchaser: Germantown Trust and Savings Bank

Principal shall be paid semi-annually in installments determined pursuant to a twenty
year amortization schedule, with the first principal payment due six months from closing.
Accrued interest shall be paid semi-annually.

Interest shall be charged at the rate of 4.75% for the first three years of the loan,
thereafter adjusted every three years to a rate not to exceed 0.25% below the National
Prime Rate as quoted in the Wall Street Journal.




Project Number: A-FB-TE-CD-464
Borrower(s): Dana Michelle Morris
Town: Farmersville
Amount: $250,000
Fees: $3,750
Use of Funds: Farmland — 80 acre grain farm
Purchase Price: $253,000
% Borrower Equity 1%
% Other Agency 0%
% IFA 99%
County: Montgomery
Lender/Bond Purchaser: First National Bank in Raymond

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a twenty year
amortization schedule, with the first principal payment due one year from closing.
Accrued interest shall be paid annually.

Interest shall be charged at the rate of 4.00% for the first three years of the loan,
thereafter adjusted every three years to a rate not to exceed 0.75% below the National
Prime Rate as quoted in the Wall Street Journal with a floor of 4.00% and a ceiling of
7.50%.

Project Number: A-FB-TE-CD-465
Borrower(s): Michael J. Mizeur
Town: Taylorville
Amount: $82,000
Fees: $1,230
Use of Funds: Farmland — 30 acre grain farm
Purchase Price: $96,000
% Borrower Equity 15%
% Other Agency 0% tad
% IFA 85%
County: Christian
Lender/Bond Purchaser: First National Bank Taylorville

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a twenty year
amortization schedule, with the first principal payment due one year from closing.
Accrued interest shall be paid annually.

Interest shall be charged at the rate of 5.25% for the first five years of the loan, thereafter
adjusted every five years to a rate not to exceed 250 basis points over the five year U.S.
Treasury Bond as quoted in the Wall Street Journal with a floor of 5.25% and a ceiling of
10.75% and rate adjustment cap of 2.75%.




Project Number: A-FB-TE-CD-466
Borrower(s): Brian A. Wood
Town: Raymond
Amount: £250,000
Fees: $3,750
Use of Funds: Farmland — 80 acre grain farm
Purchase Price: $253,000
% Borrower Equity 1%
% Other Agency 0%
% IFA 99%
County: Montgomery
Lender/Bond Purchaser: First National Bank in Raymond

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a twenty year
amortization schedule, with the first principal payment due one year from closing.
Accrued interest shall be paid annually.

Interest shall be charged at the rate of 4.00% for the first three years of the loan,
thereafter adjusted every three years to a rate not to exceed 0.75% below the National
Prime Rate as quoted in the Wall Street Journal with a floor of 4.00% and a ceiling of
7.50%.

Project Number: A-FB-TE-CD-467
Borrower(s): William and Margo Weber
Town: Chadwick
Amount: $250,000
Fees: $3,750
Use of Funds: Farmland ~ 183 acre grain farm
Purchase Price: $400,000
% Borrower Equity 0% kad
% Other Agency 0%
% IFA 63%
County: Carroll
Lender/Bond Purchaser: Milledgeville State Bank

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a twenty-five year
amortization schedule, with the first principal payment due one year from closing.
Accrued interest shall be paid annually.

Interest shall be charged at the rate of 5.50% for the first seven years of the loan,
thereafter adjusted every five years to a rate not to exceed the National Prime Rate as
quoted in the Wall Street Journal.




Project Number: A-FB-TE-CD-468
Borrower(s): Philip A. Dague and Marilyn E. Dague
Town: Oakland
Amount: $186,000
Fees: $2,790
Use of Funds: Farmland — 72 acre grain farm
Purchase Price: $232,230

% Borrower Equity 20%

% Other Agency 0%

% IFA 80%
County: Douglas
Lender/Bond Purchaser: Effingham State Bank

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a twenty-five year
amortization schedule, with the first principal payment due one year from closing.
Accrued interest shall be paid annually.

Interest shall be charged at the rate of 5.125% for the first five years of the loan,
thereafter adjusted every five years to a rate not to exceed 0.125% above the National
Prime Rate as quoted in the Wall Street Journal.

Project Number: A-FB-TE-CD-468
Borrower(s): Matthew R. Trowitch
Town: Fairbury
Amount: $116,000
Fees: $1,740
Use of Funds: Farmland — 35 acre grain farm
Purchase Price: $145,140
% Borrower Equity 20% ead
% Other Agency 0%
% IFA 80%
County: McLean

Lender/Bond Purchaser: Bluestem National Bank

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a twenty-five year
amortization schedule, with the first principal payment due one year from closing.
Accrued interest shall be paid annually.

Interest shall be charged at the rate of 3.75% for the first three years of the loan,
thereafter adjusted every three years to a rate not to exceed 90% of the National Prime
Rate as quoted in the Wall Street Journal with an interest cap of 6.25%.




ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
From: Pam Lenane
Date: December 7, 2004
Re: Overview Memo for Southern Illinois Healthcare Enterprises

e Borrower/Project Name: Southern Illinois Healthcare Enterprises

o [Locations: Carbondale, Herrin & Murphysboro

s Principal Project Contact: Rex Budde, Senior Vice President of Finance, Treasurer & CFO

e Board Action Requested: Final Bond Resolution

e Amount: $47 million in new money to be used to modernize and expand hospital facilities
located in Carbondale, Herrin & Murphysboro and $26 million to currently refund the certain
outstanding bonds of the borrower.

e Project Type: Hospital

IFA Benefits:
— Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds — no direct [FA or State funds at risk

— New Money Bonds: convey tax-exempt status

@

IFA Fees: -
—~  One-time, upfront closing fee of $122,540

o Structure/Ratings:
—~ Structure — Bonds will be insured.
— Ratings - Insurance from either FGIC or FSA both “AAA” rated..

— Days’ cash on hand - 235 days



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY
December 7, 2004

Deal: Southern Illinois Healthcare Enterprises
STATISTICS
Deal Number: H-HO-TE-CD-409 Amount: $73,000,000 (not to exceed amount)
Type: Not-for-profit Bond PA: Pam Lenane
Locations: Carbondale, Herrin & Murphysboro Est. fee: $122,540
BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution Staff recommends approval
Conduit 501(c)(3) bonds No extraordinary conditions

No IFA funds at risk

PURPOSE

Bond proceeds will be used to modernize and expand hospital facilities located in Carbondale, Herrin & Murphysboro
and currently refund certain outstanding bonds of the borrower.

IFA CONTRIBUTION

Federal Tax-Exempt status on the Bonds.

VOTING RECORD
The IFA Board gave its approval for a Purchase Contract Resolution on November 9, 2004 by the following vote:

Ayes - 8 Nayes - 0 Absent - 3 Vacancies - 4

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA bonds $73,000,000 Uses:  Project and Escrow costs $73,000,000
Debt service reserve -
Issuance costs

Total $13,000,000 Total $13.000.000
JOBS
Current employment: 1873 Projected new jobs: N/A
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: 200
BUSINESS SUMMARY

Southern Illinois Healthcare Enterprises, Inc. (“SIHE”) was incorporated in July 1983 as an Illinois not-for-profit
corporation, exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended (the “Code”). SIHE is the sole Member of the Obligated Group and owns and operates several medical
office building facilities in Carbondale, Illinois and nearby communities. SIHE is the sole member of Southern
[llinois Hospital Services (“SIHS”).

SIHS was incorporated in April 1946 as an Illinois not-for-profit corporation, exempt from federal income tax under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Code. SIHS operates four acute-care hospital facilities: Memorial Hospital of Carbondale



Southern [llinois Healthcare

Page 2

(*Memorial”} located in Carbondale, llinois; Herrin Hospital (“Herrin™) located in Herrin, Illinois; St. Joseph Memorial
Hospital ("St. Joseph™) located in Murphysboro, Illinois; and Ferrell Hospital (“Ferrell”) located in Eldorado. Illinois
SIHS owns Memorial, Herrin, St. Joseph, and leases Ferrell from a land trust whose beneficial owners are various private
individuals. Memorial, Herrin, St. Joseph, and Ferrell are collectively referred to as the “Hospitals.” SIHS provides a
full array of services through their primary and tertiary hospitals as well as clinics.

Fiscal Years Ended March 31,

Consolidated Statement of Operations (000s 2002 2003 2004

Net Patient Service Revenue $189,506 $196,683 $222,610

Excess of Revenues Over Expenses (80) 13,252 22,877

Consolidated Balance Sheet (000s) 2002 2003 2004

Cash 6,092 14,404 9,412

Assets Limited as to Use 68,163 79,199 114,114

PP&E 109,152 102,364 98,958

Total Assets $238,022 $246,833 $283,531

Current Liabilities 27,037 33,005 40,980

Long Term Debt 92,998 88,762 84,259

Total Liabilities & Net Assets $238,022 $246,833 $283,531_1
g

Debt service coverage 3.14x 5.53x 5.57x

Days cash on hand 120 194 235

FINANCING SUMMARY

Security: Bonds will be insured by either FGIC or FSA rated “AAA”.

Structure: The current plan of finance contemplates the issuance of insured auction rate bonds.

Maturity: 30 years b

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used to currently refund certain outstanding bonds of the borrower and to modernize and
expand Hospital facilities at Memorial Hospital, St. Joseph's and Herrin Hospital as well as reimburse SIHE.
Projects include expansion of outpatient and rehab facility, bed modemization, and various renovations.



Southern Illinois Healthcare

Page 3
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
Project name: Southern Illinois Healthcare Enterprises, University Mall, 1239 East Main Street, P.O. Box
3988, Carbondale, IL 62902-3988
Locations: Memorial Hospital of Carbondale, 405 West Jackson, and Carbondale, IL 62902
Herrin Hospatal, 201 South 14% Street, Herrin, IL 62948
St. Joseph Memorial Hospital, 2 South Hospital Drive, Murphysboro, IL 62966
Ferrell Hospital, 1201 Pine Street, Eldorado, IL 62930
Miners Memorial Health Center, 2353 Ken Gray Blvd., West Frankfort, IL 62896
Applicant: Southern Illinois Healthcare
Organization: 501(c)(3) Not-for-profit Corporation
State: [llinois
Board of Trustees: Harold Bardo W. Eugene Basanta
Dale Blaise, M.D. George O’Neill
Russell Brown, D.O., Vice Chair Steve Sabens, Secretary
J. Kevin Dorsey, M.D., Ph. D. Kathleen Fralish, Chair
Sr. Margaret Mary Kopish, ASC Morton Levine
Maxine Pyle, Ph.D. Thomas J. Firestone, MD
PROFESSIONAL AND FINANCIAL
Borrower's Counsel: Armstrong Teasdale St. Louis Kirby Colson
Accountant: RSM McGladrey Springfield
Bond Counsel: Jones Day Chicago Rich Tomei
Underwriter: RBC Dain Rauscher Inc Minneapolis Tom Laird
Underwriter's Counsel: Gardner Carton & Douglas Chicago Steve Kite
Bond Trustee: TBD
Issuer's Counsel: Shefsky & Froelich Chicago Brian Hines

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Carbondale
Congressional: 12-Jerry Costello

State Senate: 58 —David Luechtefeld .
State House:  115-Mike Bost Eat

Herrin

Congressional:  19-John Shimkus
State Senate: 59-Larry Woolard
State House: 117-Gary Forby

Murphysboro
Congressional: 12-Jerry Costello

State Senate:  58-David Luechtefeld
State House: 115-Mike Bost



JILLINQIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
December 7, 2004
Deal: SwedishAmerican Health System
STATISTICS
Deal Number:  H-HO-TE-CD-407 Amount: $135,000,000 (Not to exceed amount)
Type: Not-for-Profit Bond PA: Pam Lenane
Locations: Rockford Originator: Pam Lenane
Est fee: $138,000
BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution Staff recommends approval
Conduit 501(c)(3) bonds No extraordinary conditions
No IFA funds at risk
PURPOSE

Bond proceeds will finance the construction and modemization of the Hospital campus and routine capital
expenditures of existing health facilities owned by SwedishAmerican Health System (“SAHS”) in Rockford.
Additionally, bond proceeds will be used to refinance existing tax-exempt bond debt previously issued by the
Illinois Health Facilities Authority and other outstanding indebtedness.

IFA CONTRIBUTION

Federal tax exempt status on the Bonds.

VOTING RECORD

The IFA gave its approval for a Purchase Contract resolution at the November 9, 2004 by the following vote:

Ayes -8 Nayes - 0 Absences -3 Vacancies -4 )
SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS
Sources: IFA bonds $135.000.000 Uses: Project Costs $60,000,000
Refunding Escrow 75,000,000
Total $135,000.000 Total $135,000.000
JOBS
Current employment: FTEs Projected new jobs: N/A
Jobs retained: TBD Construction jobs: TBD
BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background: SwedishAmerican Health System (“SAHS”) is a 501(c)(3) corporation established under Illinois
law. SwedishAmerican Hospital is a subsidiary of SwedishAmerican Health System and is
comprised of a 400-bed, full-service, non-profit hospital serving the greater Rockford region.



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
From: Pam Lenane
Date: December 7, 2004
Re: Overview Memo for Swedish American Health System

e Borrower/Project Name: Swedish American Health System

Locations: Rockford

Principal Project Contact: Don Haring, Vice President - Finance

Board Action Requested: Final Bond Resolution

Amount: not to exceed $135,000,0000

Project Type: Hospital

IFA Benefits:
— Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds — no direct [FA or State funds at risk

— New Money Bonds: convey tax-exempt status

¢ JFA Fees:
~ One-time, upfront closing fee of $138,000

e Structure/Ratings:
— Structure — Underwriters plan to sell $135,000,000
- $75,000,000 AMBAC “AAA” insured
—~ $60,000,000 Radian “AA” insured
— Days’ cash on hand — 118 days

== T

a— \

N N e =



SwedishAmerican Health System
Page 3

Maturity: Up to 30 years

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used to provide a portion of the funds necessary to (i) pay or reimburse SAHS for the
payment of the costs of acquiring, constructing, renovating, remodeling and equipping certain health facilities owned
by SAHS, including but not limited to the construction and equipping of the Rockford facility and certain routine
capital expenditures; (ii) refund or refinance all or a portion of the outstanding principal amount of the llinois
Health Facilities Authority Series 1993 (SwedishAmerican Health System) (the "Series 1993 Bonds"); (iii) refund or
refinance all or a portion of the outstanding principal amount of the [llinois Health Facilities Authority Series 2000
(SwedishAmerican Health System) (the "Series 2000 Bonds"); (iv) pay a portion of the interest on the Series 2004
Bonds, if deemed necessary or advisable by SAHS; (v) fund working capital for SAHS, if deemed necessary or
advisable by SAHS; (vi) fund a debt service reserve fund, if deemed necessary or advisable by SAHS; and (vii) pay
certain expenses incurred in connection with the issuance of the Series 2004 Bonds and the refunding of the Series
1993 Bonds or 2000 Bonds, including but not limited to fees for credit or liquidity enhancement for the Series 2004
Bonds, all as permitted by the Illinois Finance Authority Act.

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: SwedishAmerican Health Systems, Rockford, IL
Location: 1313 East State Street, Rockford, IL 61104
Project name: SwedishAmerican Health System
Organization: 501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit Corporation
State: Illinois
Board of Trustees:  Danny Copeland, M.D. John Shugart Karl Jacobs

Patrick Derry Richard Walsh James Waddell

Frank Walter William Gorski, M.D.

Tara Blazer James Gingrich

Gordon Geddes Dennis Johnson -

John Halbrook Fran Morrissey

Robert B. Klint, M.D. William Roop

Marco Lenis Ted Brolund

Robert Meuleman Gregory Jury

John Myers, M.D. David Rydell

Richard Rundquist C. Steven Sjogren

John Scheub, M.D. Lawrence Gloyd

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL
Borrower’s Counsel: Holmstrom & Kennedy Chicago Phil Fankfurt
Accountant: Ernst & Young LLP Chicago Joe Ellen Helmer
Bond Counsel: Jones Day Chicago Richard K. Tomei
Underwriter: Merrill Lynch & Co. Chicago Ken Vallrugo and
Jeffrey Sahrbeck
Underwriter’s Counsel Ungaretti & Harris Chicago Tom Fahey
Bond Trustee: Wells Fargo Chicago Patricia Martirano
Issuer’s Counsel: Bell Boyd Chicago Larry Epply
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 16-Donald Manzullo State Senate: 34-Dave Syverson

State House:  67-Chuck Jefferson




SwedishAmerican Health System

Page 2

Description:

Financials:

On June 6, 1911, the SwedishAmerican Hospital Association received its charter of incorporation
from the Illinois Secretary of State. After an extensive fund-raising campaign, the 53-bed
SwedishAmerican Hospital was completed on July 17, 1918 at a cost of $175,000.

Today, the SwedishAmerican Hospital is a 400-bed, full-service, non-profit hospital serving the
greater Rockford region, northern Illinois and southern Wisconsin and serves as the flagship of the
SwedishAmerican Health System. SwedishAmerican is a teaching hospital with an affiliation to
the University of Illinois College of Medicine and has earned a reputation for its commitment to
quality health care, including clinical excellence, outcome measurements and placing the needs and
concerns of our patients first.

SwedishAmerican has many physicians who maintain active or courtesy privileges. This staff
encompasses approximately 40 different specialties. In addition, many specially trained allied
health professionals work closely with this staff to provide skilled care using state-of-the-art
technology.

SwedishAmerican Health Systern
Audited Financial Statements 2002-2004

Year Ended May 31

2002 2003 2004
(Dollars in 000's)
Statement of Revenues/Exp.:
Revenue/Support $249,439 $264,310 $272,207
Operating Income 10,461 5,121 6,760
Balance sheet:
Current Assets $61,847 $77,022 $66,878
PP&E — Net 96,330 93,468 100,954
Qther Assets 81,945 79,956 94,182
Total Assets 240,122 250,446 262,014
Current Liabilities 26,000 26,705 29,074
LT Debt/Liabil. 77,974 72,134 70,782
Other Non-Current Liab. 10,245 17,475 20,495
Net Assets 125.903 134,132 141,663
Total Liab. & Net. Assets $240,122 $250,446 $26£z'014
Ratios:
Debt coverage 4.73x 3.33x 3.28x
Days Cash on Hand 102 122 118
Current ratio 2.38 2.88 2.30
Debt/Net Assets 0.39 0.35 0.34

Discussion:  Over the last three years, SAHS has experienced consistently strong operations, generating sufficient

cash flow to cover its fixed obligations (debt service payments plus rent expense).

SAHS’s strong balance sheet (including cash and investments) provide sufficient liquidity to cover

118 days of operating expenses as of 5/31/2004.

FINANCING SUMMARY
Security: SAHS has recently met with two of the rating agencies (Fitch and S&P) and expects long-term
ratings of “A - stable”.
Structure: Underwriter’s plan to setl $135,000,000 - $75,000,000 AMBAC “AAA” insured and $60,000,000

Radian “AA” insured.



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
MEMO TO: IFA Board of Directors
FROM: Townsend S. Albright
DATE: December 7, 2004
RE: Overview Memo for Illinois College

o

Borrower/Project Name: Illinois College

o Location: Jacksonville (Morgan County)

o Principal Project Contact: John Gibbons, VP of Business Affairs

o Amount: $20,000,000

o Board Action Requested: Approval of a Final Bond Resolution.

o Project Type: New money to be used to (i) purchase land and an existing building, (ii) construct a new
student residence hall, (iii) create a campus mall, (iv) renovate and equip existing facilities, (v)
capitalize interest, and (vi) fund bond issuance costs.

o IFA Benefits: Conduit tax-exempt bonds — no direct IFA or State funds are at risk.

o IFA Fee: $70,000

o Ratings: The bonds will carry a Direct Pay Letter of Credit from US Bank, Chicago, Illinois.

ta’h/illinoiscollegefinalmemo



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY
Project: Illinois College
STATISTICS

Number: E-PC-TE-CD-415 Amount: $20,000,000
Type: 501(c)(3) Bonds IFA Staff: Townsend S. Albright, Jim Senica,
Location: Jacksonville Tax ID: 37-0661211
Est. fee: $70,000 SIC Code: 8221

BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution No Extraordinary conditions
Conduit Staff recommends approval
No [FA funds at risk

PURPOSE

Proceeds will be used to (i) purchase land and an existing building, (ii) construct a new student residence hall, (iii)
create a campus mall, (iv) renovate and equip existing facilities, (v) capitalize interest, and (vi) fund bond issuance
costs.

IFA CONTRIBUTION

No Volume Cap is required for 501(c)(3)’s

VOTING RECORD
Voting record from Preliminary IFA Bond Resolution on October 12, 2004

Ayes: 8 Nays: 0  Abstentions: 0  Absent: 3 (Delgado, Goetz, Herrin) ~ Vacancies: 4

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IDFA bonds $20,000,000 Uses: Project cost $24,000,000
Equity 4,500,000 Capitalized Interest 1,300,000
Grants 1,000,000 Legal/Professional 200,000
Total $25,500.000 Total $25,500,000
JOBS
Current employment: 194 Projected new jobs: 15
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: 200 (12 months)



{llinois College
Page 2

Background:

Description:

Remarks:

Financials:

BUSINESS SUMMARY

[llinois College, (the “Applicant”, the “College”) is a co-educational independent liberal arts
college that offers Bachelors of Arts and Science degrees. The College was founded in
Jacksonville, Illinois in 1829. The College was the first college in [llinois to conduct classes and
grant a baccalaureate degree. The first President was Edward Beecher. His sister, Harriet Beecher
Stowe, wrote Uncle Tom's Cabin. His brother, Henry Ward Beecher lectured at the College.
[llinois College was prominent in the abolitionist movement. The College is governed by a
twenty-member Board. A list of members is included for IFA Board review.

The College offers majors in twenty-seven fields of study which are divided into three disciplines;
Humanities, Natural Science, and Social Sciences. Student enrollment has grown from 368
students in 1998 to 1,028 full-time students for the 2004 academic year. Illinois College students
come from 18 states and 8 foreign countries. The majority, however, are from Illinois. The
College receives minimal funding from the State and Federal governments. College students
receive grants through the State of Illinois MAP Program, the Federal Pell Grant Program, and
loans through the Federal Stafford Guaranteed Loan Program.

The proposed financing will consist of (i) purchasing and renovating an apartment building for

students and staff, (ii) creating adequate student parking, (iii) renovating a vacated street which
bisects the campus, (iv) constructing a 225-bed student residence hall, and (v) renovate existing
academic buildings to accommodate student needs in the 21% century.

The proposed project financing will enable the College to offer state-of-the-art teaching facilities
that will continue to attract quality students. The College plans to increase enrollment by 25
students per year so that enrollment in 2010 would increase to 1,200. The proposed financing will
be the College’s first debt initiative in more than 40 years.

Audited financial statements for fiscal years ending 6-30-2001 — 2003, and preliminary (draft)
audited financial statements for fiscal year through 5-31-2004.
(Dollars in 000s)
2001 2002 2003 2004

Income Statement

Total Revenues

$27,885  $15332  $25,994  $24,758

Operating  expenses (15.852) (17.384) (19,060) (20.907)
Change in Net Assets 12,033 (2,052) 6,934 3,851
EBIDA 13,307 (640) 8.455 5,531

Balance Sheet

Current Assets
PP&E

6,571 5,567 3,123 832
31,000 41,756 51,319 54,753

Other Assets 128.262 116,684  115.631 117.357
Total 165,833 164,007 170,073 172,942
Current Liabilities 5,723 5,949 5,081 4,099
Other LT Liabilities 0 0 0 0
Debt 0 0 0 0
Net Assets 160,110 158,058 164,992 168,843
Total $165,833 $164.007 170,07 172,942
Ratios:

Debt coverage
Current Ratio

Debt/Net Assets

N/A N/A N/A N/A
1.15 0.94 0.61 0.21
N/A N/A N/A N/A

D Tary IS S

,
, * Em e ax s

N )



llinois College
Page 3

Note: Between fiscal years 2000 and 2003 the College’s cash and long term investments fell from approximately
128 million to $117 million. The reduction was in part due to heavy investment in physical plant and in part due to
portfolio losses, which were approximately $5.6 million and $5.4 million, respectively. If the physical plant
investment were added back to change in net assets, the number would be approximately $3.55 million. Fiscal year

2002 EBIDA would be approximately $4.96 million.

FINANCING SUMMARY
Security: The Bonds will be secured by a Direct Pay Letter of Credit from US Bank, Chicago, [llinois.
Structure: Weekly Multi-Mode Floating-Rate Bonds
Maturity 2029
PROJECT SUMMARY

Proceeds will be used to: (i) purchase and renovate a 72-bed apartment house for students having parking space for
51 cars, (ii) create a campus mall from a vacated street that bisects the campus, (iii) renovate existing academic
buildings, (iv) construct a 225-bed student residence hall of which facilities are and will be located at the College
address of 1101 W. College Avenue, Jacksonville, Morgan County, Tlinois, (v) capitalize interest, and (vi) fund

bond issuance costs. :

Project Costs:  Renovation $21,500,000
Machinery/Equipment 2,000,000
Land/Building 500,000
Total $24,000,000

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Illinois College

Project names: New Facilities and Renovation Project

Location: 1101 W. College Avenue, Jacksonville, Morgan County, Illinois 62650

Organization: 501(c)3) Corporation

State: [llinois

Board: William F. Cellini*, Donald E. Minnick, Ronald W. Wallace*, Jon D. Ware, Diana D.

Chesley*, John R. Fairfield*, James L. Green*, John T. Porter*, Eugene E. Wells*, Jonathan
G. Utley*, Axel G. Steuer, James H. Voyles*, James P. Bruner*, Joy F. Becker*, Del C.
Dunham, Robert E. Chipman*, Katherine J. Tillery*, Jean C. Statler, Harmon B. Deal, IJ,

Robert B. Thompson, I

* [llinois College graduates

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Counsel: Bellatti, Fay, Bellatti Jacksonville, IL Dan Beard
and Beard

Accountants: McGladrey & Pullen Springfield, IL
(2004)

Clifton Gunderson LLP Springfield, IL
(2001-2003)

Bond Counsel: Chapman and Cutler LLP  Chicago, IL Nancy Burke
Issuer’s Counsel Charity & Associates, P.C.  Chicago, IL Alan Bell
Underwriters/: Griffin, Kubik, Stephens  Chicago, IL Michael Boisvert
Placement Agents: & Thompson

RBC Dain Rauscher Hilliard, OH Bill Elliot
Disclosure Counsel: Ice Miller Chicago, IL Tom Smith



[llinois College
Page 4

LOC Bank Counsel:
Trustee:
General Contractors:

Gould & Washburn Chicago, IL
TBD
Various

John Washbumn

Congressional:
State Senate:
State House:

ta/b/Illinscollegefinal

" LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

18, Ray LaHood
49, Deanna Demunzio
97, Jim Watson

Ay Sy am e

i M s T

-’v - -‘ - -
.



Englewood Cooperative Apartments, Inc.

Page 4

Borrower’s Counsel:
Accountant:

Bond Counsel:
Underwriter:
Underwriter’s Counsel:
Trustee:

IDFA Counsel:

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Applegate Thorne Thompson Chicago, IL

Corner, Nowling and Associates Indianapolis, IN
Kutak Rock LLP Chicago, IL
Ziegler Capital Markets Group ~ Milwaukee, WI
Eichner & Norris PLLC Washington, DC
Wells Fargo Chicago, IL

Schiff, Hardin & Waite LLP Chicago, I1

Mark Burns

Rob Ford

Kevin Barney
Miriam R. Simon
Kent Neumann
Patricia Martirano
Bruce Weisenthal

Congressional:
State Senate:
State House:

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

1 — Bobby L. Rush
3 — Mattie Hunter
6 — Patricia Bailey



R TR s BN Eh Al

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
From: Jim Senica
Date: December 7, 2004
Re: Overview memo for Excel Foundry and Machine, Inc.

Borrower/Project Name: Excel Foundry and Machine, Inc.

Location: Pekin (Tazewell County)

Principal Project Contact: Kevin Goodman, CFO Excel Foundry and Machine, Inc.
Board Action Requested: Approval to purchase loan participation

Amount: $795,000

Project Type: Business — Participation Loan )

IFA Benefits:
- Buy-down of interest rate — $795,000 IFA treasury funds at risk

- Borrower provided with lower blended interest rate

IFA Fees:
- 2.00% additional interest income earned over CD rate: ~ $15,900 =

Structure:
- Loan participation to be purchased by Commerce Bank, N.A. - Peoria

- Loan term will be 5 years with a 7-year amortization and a balloon
payment due at the end of the 5-year loan term
Interest rate will be fixed at 5.5% for the full 5-year loan term

- Collateral will be a pro-rata first position “pari passu” with Commerce
Bank, N.A. — Peoria on project machinery and equipment with a discounted (60%)
cost value of $1,185,000 and a shared second mortgage with the Bank valued at $1.70
million (fair market appraised value of $3.79 less Commerce Bank’s and IFA’s shared first
mortgage of $2.09 Million) providing collateral coverage of at least 1.46 times (68% LTV).



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY
December 7, 2004

Deal: Excel Foundry and Machine, Inc.

STATISTICS
Deal Number: B-LL-TX-420 Amount $795,000
Type: Participation Loan IFA Staff: Jim Senica
Location: Pekin Est fee: $15,900
BOARD ACTION

Purchase of Participation Loan from Commerce Bank, N.A. — Peoria
$795,000 IFA Treasury Funds at risk.

Collateral is pari passu first position with the bank.
Staff recommends approval of a resolution subject to the Bank covenants poted on page 3 of this report.

PURPOSE

Acquisition of manufacturing machinery and equipment and reconfiguration of an industrial building.

VOTING RECORD

Initial board consideration, no voting record. However, IFA currently has another participation loan with this
borrower, an original $237,500 loan with a paid-down balance of $205,000 as of November 15, 2004, proceeds

of which were used to construct a 14,000 square foot industrial building addition. This loan is secured by a pro-rata
share of a $2.09 million first mortgage on the project real estate with Commerce Bank, N.A. — Peoria.

At its October 12, 2004 Board meeting, the IFA Board approved a $1,000,000 participation loag.to Excel Crusher
Technologies, L.L.C. secured by a pro-rata share of a $1.8 million first mortgage on the project real estate and a

a pro-rata share of a $540,000 first position on the project machinery and equipment.

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: IFA $795,000 Uses: Project Costs $1.975.000
Commerce Bank, N.A. 1,180,000 Total $1.975,000
Total $1,975,000



Excel Foundry and Machine, Inc.

Page 2
JOBS
Current employment: 110 Projected new jobs: 10
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs: 15
BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background: ~ Excel Foundry and Machine, Inc., an Illinois S corporation, was established in 1932 and was
purchased from the original owner by Merrill Parsons in 1975. Merrill Parsons has worked for
the Company since 1966 and remains as the Company’s chairman. Merrill’s sons, Doug and
Rick, hold the positions of President and Director of Sales respectively.

Description: ~ Excel Foundry and Machine, Inc. is an air set foundry utilizing centrifugal force and permanent
molds to manufacture and market precision bronze, brass, aluminum and steel cast replacement
parts for mining and rock-crushing equipment used by mining and aggregate industries as well as
components used in turbine power generation operations. Excel is a leading supplier to both the
original equipment manufacturers and the world-wide after-market for replacement parts,
serving in excess of 3,000 customers in over 30 countries. The Company has the capacity to
produce castings up to 30,000 pounds and accurately machine parts up to 120” in diameter.

Remarks: Excel Foundry and Machine, Inc. has demonstrated its leadership in the industry and commitment
to uncompromised quality by becoming the first non-ferrous foundry in the United States to
achieve ISO 9001 certification in 1995. The Company also recently received the Illinois
Govemnor’s Export Award.

Financials: Audited financial statements of Excel Foundry and Machine, Inc.for years 2000 through 2004. -
Projected financial information of Excel Foundry and Machine, Inc. for years 2005 through 2006

Year Ended February 28
000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006

(Dollars in 000’s)
Income Statement

Sales 10,954 11,058 11,970 12,881 16,101 17,111 19,482
Net income 552 20 766 1,154 1,366 h502 1,653
Balance sheet
Current assets 4,852 5,187 5,403 6,440 8,166 9,777 11,914
PP&E 4,526 4,438 4,027 4,150 4,327 6,167 6,385
Other assets ’ 458 465 64 73 86 90 90
Total assets 9,836 10,000 2,494 10,663 12,579 16,034 18,389
Current Liabilities 1,240 2,257 1,505 1,375 2,892 2,950 2,275
Debt 2,210 2,113 1,980 2,256 2,117 4,012 5,389
Equity 6.386 3,740 6.009 7,032 7.579 9.072 10,725

Total liab. & equity 2.836 10,090 9494 10,663 123579 16034 18389

Ratios

Debt service coverage 495 1.03 4.20 4.15 4.69 430 3.88
Current ratio 3.91 232 3.59 4.68 2.82 3.31 5.24
Debt/equity 0.37 0.39 0.35 0.28 0.30 0.48 0.53



Excel Foundry and Machine, Inc.

Page 3

Discussion:

Excel Foundry and Machine, Inc. has a consistent earnings history as evidenced by 16 years of

excellent financial results. (In fact, the company has just experienced 12 consecutive months of
record sales.) Results for fiscal year-end February 28, 2004, for example, indicate a net

profit of $1.37 million on sales of $16.1million. Excel’s largest customer is Milwaukee-

based Bucyrus International, with sales of $1.10 million in the past fiscal year. Foreign

sales totaled $2.50 million in the past fiscal year. Excel is well capitalized and highly liquid,

as indicated by the current and debt-to-equity ratios.

The projected financial information assumes 10% growth in sales and operating expenses, well
below recent experience. The projected balance sheet information includes not only the debt
and assets being acquired in this project but also includes the debt and assets financed by an
associated operation, Excel Crusher Technologies, L.L.C. for which Excel Foundry and Machine
is the primary guarantor on that loan. These amounts are included to illustrate the exceptional
capacity of Excel Foundry and Machine, Inc. to easily service all potential debt of the two

operations.

The company has access to a $4,000,000 revolving line of credit for operating purposes secured
by receivables and inventory with Commerce Bank, N.A. — Peoria. The company had an
outstanding balance of $2,050,000 as of October 31, 2004.

The Bank’s sizeable commitment and attractive pricing is attributable to its confidence in
managerment.

Borrower:

Security:

Structure:

Maturity:

Covenants:

FINANCING SUMMARY

Excel Foundry and Machine, Inc.

Pro-rata first position “pari passu” with Commerce Bank, N.A. — Peoria on the project machinery
and equipment with a discounted (60%) cost value of §1,185,000 and a shared second mortgage
with the Bank valued at $1.70 million (fair market appraised value of $3.79 million less Commerce
Bank’s and TFA’s first mortgage of $2.09 million) representing collateral coverage to IFA and the
bank on this participation loan of 1.46 times (68% LTV). Staff recognizes that in the event of
default with respect to this loan, standard wording in [FA’s participation agreement states that the
IFA/Bank loan will be paid prior to any other loan including the line-of-credit that the borrower
has established with the Bank. -~

Based on the guidelines of the Participation Lending Program, IFA’s interest rate will be
200 basis points below what the Bank is charging the customer. The Bank’s interest
rate will be fixed at 5.5% for the 5-year term of the loan. The loan will be reviewed

at the end of the 5-year term for renewal with IFA participation including a provision to
extend its term to a maximum of 10 years.

The loan will be set on a 7-year amortization with 60 payments of principal and interest
and a 5-year balloon due at the end of the loan.

Annual financial statements of Excel Foundry and Machine, Inc.
Vendor invoice on the equipment being purchased
Proof of insurance on the collateral

-‘ - -



Excel Foundry and Machine, Inc.
Page 4

PROJECT SUMMARY

The proposed project involves the acquisition of new manufacturing machinery and equipment and the
reconfiguration of an industrial building to accommodate the new machinery and equipment.
Project costs are estimated as follows:

Building Construction $330,000
Machinery & Equipment Acquisition 1,645,000
Total 31,975,000

The proposed project will provide the applicant with the additional capacity needed to accommodate the growing
demand for its products and services.

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Project name: Excel Foundry and Machine, Inc.
Location: 14463 Wagonseller Road Pekin, Illinois 61554 (Tazewell County)
Applicant: Excel Foundry and Machine, Inc.
Organization: Illinois S corporation

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL
Accountant: Wolf, Tesser & Co. CPA’s Peoria, Illinois Jim Wolf
Bank: Commerce Bank, N.A. — Peoria Peoria, Illinois Brian Egeberg
Borrowers Counsel: Hush & Eppenberger LLC Peoria, lllinois David Higgs
Bank Counsel: Elliss, Keyser, Oberle & Dancey PC  Pekin, Illinois Bill Streeter
IFA Counsel: Dykema Gossett PLLC Chicago, Illinois Darrell Pierce

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 18 —~ Ray LaHood >
State Senate: 45 — Claude Stone
State House: 89 — Keith P. Sommer



To:

From:

Date:

Re:

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
IFA Board of Directors
Rich Frampton
December 7, 2004
Overview Memo for MERUG Limited Liability Company

(Campagna-Turano Bakery, Inc. Projects)
LID-TE-CD-416

Borrowers/Project Names:

e [-ID-TE-CD-416(a): MERUG Limited Liability Company (Campagna-Turano
Bakery, Inc. Project)

e [ID-TE-CD-416(b): MERUG Limited Liability Company (Knead Dough
Baking Company Project)

Locations:
e (a) Campagna-Turano Bakery, Inc., Berwyn (Cook County), IL
e (b) Knead Dough Baking Company, Bolingbrook (Will County), IL

Principal Project Contact: Mr. Ron Turano, President, Campagna-Turano
Bakery, Inc., Berwyn, Illinois

Board Action Requested: Final Bond Resolution for projects located in Berwyn
and Bolingbrook

Amount: not to exceed $8.0 million comprised of two series of $4.0 million each
¢ Uses — 100% New Money: ’

e Series 2004A Bonds (amount not-to-exceed $4.0 million): Acquisition
and installation of new baking manufacturing lines and related equipment
to expand the Campagna-Turano Bakery, Inc. facility in Berwyn

o Series 2004B Bonds (amount not-to-exceed $4.0 million): Acquisition
and installation of new baking manufacturing lines and related equipment
to expand the Knead Dough Baking Co. facility in Bolingbrook

Project Type: Industrial Revenue Bonds

IFA Benefits:
— Conduit Tax-Exempt Industrial Revenue Bonds:
— no direct IFA or State funds at risk
— these financings will use approximately $8.0 million of IFA Volume Cap



IFA Fees:
e One-time, upfront closing fee estimated at $61,600 for the two series
combined (i.e., $30,800 for each $4.0 million series)

Structure/Ratings:

e Bonds to be credit enhanced by a Direct Pay Letter of Credit from Bank One
(Chase) and sold by J.P. Morgan Securities, Inc. initially as 7-day variable rate
demand bonds

¢ Bank One’s current ratings:

e Long-Term Ratings: AA3 (stable)/AA- (stable)/AA- (positive)
(Moody’s/S&P/Fitch)
¢ Short-Term Ratings: VMIG1/A-1+/F1+ (Moody’s/S&P/Fitch)
e These ratings were affirmed as of 6/29/04 (Moody’s) and 7/1/04
(S&P/Fitch).
e 10-year maturity (reflects useful life of equipment)

Estimated interest rates:

e The Bonds will be sold initially as 7-day variable rate demand bonds. The
most recent average effective interest rate on IFA’s 7-day floaters was 2.70%
as of 11/23/04.

Recommendations/Conditions:
¢ Because the proposed 7-day variable rate demand bonds will be credit
enhanced by a high investment grade Direct Pay Bank LOC, staff recommends

approval with no extraordinary conditions.

Page 2

Ay el e GOt Ay e St D O Gy a A S



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY

Projects: (a) MERUG Limited Liability Company
(Campagna-Turano Bakery, Inc.)

(b) MERUG Limited Liability Company
(Knead Dough Baking Company)

STATISTICS
IFA Project #:  I-ID-TE-CD-416(a) Amount: $4,000,000 (Berwyn - Series 2004A)
I-ID-TE-CD-416(b) $4,000,000 (Bolingbrook - Series 2004B)

(not to exceed amounts)

Type: IRB IFA Staff: Rich Frampton

Locations: Berwyn & Bolingbrook Tax ID: 36-2659816 and 36-4201015

SIC Code: 2759 Est. fee: $61,600 (assumes $30,800 closing fee for
both series combined; closings to be split
by 14 days as required under the IRC)

BOARD ACTION

Final Bond Resolutions (2 projects) Staff recommends approval

Conduit Industrial Revenue Bonds No IFA funds at risk

No extraordinary conditions

PURPOSE

Purchase and installation of equipment and fixtures for commercial bakery facilities in Berwyn and Bolingbrook.

IFA CONTRIBUTION

The two Series of Bonds will altogether require approximately $8.0 million of Volume Cap.

YOTING RECORD
Preliminary Bond Resolution, October 12, 2004:

Ayes: 8 Nays: 0 Abstentions: 0
Absent: 3 (Delgado, Goetz, Herrin) Vacant: 4

ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: Berwyn IRB (Ser. A)  $4,000,000 Uses: Berwyn Project $4,000,000
Bolingbrook IRB-(Ser. B)4,000,000 Bolingbrook Project 4,000,000
Equity 215.000 Issuance costs 215,000
Total $8.215,000 Total $8,215,000

The principals of Campagna-Turano Baking Company and Knead Dough Baking Company will contribute personal
cash as required by Bank One (Chase), the prospective LOC Bank. The principals already have substantial equity in
the pledged assets securing the proposed LOC.



MERUG Limited Liability Company
(Campagna-Turano Bakery Inc. Projects)

Page 2

JOBS
Berwyn Bolingbrook

Current employment: 340 188
Projected new jobs: 20 20

Jobs retained:

N/A N/A

Construction jobs: N/A N/A

Background:

Description:

BUSINESS SUMMARY

MERUG LLC is an Illinois limited liability company established in 1994 by the principals of
Campagna-Turano Bakery, Inc. to own all equipment in Berwyn and Bolingbrook. MERUG
serves as the captive equipment leasing entity for Campagna-Turano and its affiliates.

All borrowing entities and principal users of fixed assets to be financed under the proposed bond
issue are affiliated by common ownership to the principal officers/shareholders of Campagna-
Turano Bakery, Inc. of Berwyn, Illinois. Collectively, these borrowing entities and users will be
referred to as the “Borrower” herein. Campagna-Turano Bakery, Inc. is also registered to do
business as Turano Baking Company.

Predecessors of Campagna-Turano Bakery, Inc. [d/b/a Turano Baking Company (“Turano”, or the
“Company”] were established in Chicago in 1962. The Company is now owned and operated by
the second generation of Turano family members and has been headquartered at its current Berwyn
manufacturing facility since 1966.

The three brothers, who each control a one-third interest in Campagna-Turano Bakery, Inc. and
Knead Dough Baking Co. are Renato (“Ron”) G. Turano, Umberto Turano, and Giancarlo Turano.
Additionally, the Turano brothers also control all affiliates of Campagna-Turano connected with
this application that will either (1) own and lease equipment, (2) own and lease real estate, or (3)
serve as a Corporate Guarantor (i.e., the underlying operating companies). Each owns a one-
third interest in each of the affiliates listed below.

Knead Dough Baking Company (“Knead Dough”) was established by the principals of Turano in
1993 to serve as the operating company for the Bolingbrook manufacturing facility. Knead Dough
does not own any real or personal property, but produces bakery products sold to institutional
clients.

Berwyn Properties LLC owns a 100% ownership interest in the Berwyn facility. Bolingbrook
Properties LLC, the sole beneficiary of Chicago Title & Trust Co. under Land Trust No.
1098617, ultimately owns 100% ownership interest of the Bolingbrook facility.

The Berwyn project site is located in the City of Berwyn’s Roosevelt Road Tax Increment
Financing District. The City of Berwyn previously deeded city street sections adjacent to
Roosevelt Road to the Company to facilitate its 2000 expansion.

The Economic Disclosure Statement section of this report provides detailed ownership disclosure
information on these entities.

Campagna-Turano and its affiliates operate three Illinois plants located in Berwyn (Turano Baking
Company Facility), Bolingbrook (Knead Dough Baking Company Facility), and Bloomingdale
(Turano Pastry Company Facility). Campagna-Turano and its affiliates currently employ 578
people at three Illinois locations.

The Berwyn bakery was originally established in 1966 and has been expanded several times — most
recently in connection with the Series 2000 IFA (IDFA) Bonds. The 1 13,000 sq. ft. Berwyn
facility provides 85,000 sq. ft. of production space and runs three shifts daily, 24 hours/day, six
days a week.

R 4 R J



MERUG Limited Liability Company
(Campagna-Turano Bakery Inc. Projects)

Page 3

Awards:

Financials:

The Berwyn facility has four semi-automated lines that produce over 120 bread items for sale to
retail stores. The Berwyn bakery currently employs 340 people.

The Company purchased and renovated a vacant 92,000-sq. ft. building in Bolingbrook in 1994 to
manufacture partially baked/frozen European-style breads sold to the Company’s institutional
customers. IFA (IDFA) provided $9.5 million of Industrial Revenue Bond financing to the
Company in 1994 to finance the acquisition, renovation, and equipping of the Knead Dough
Baking Company facility. All payments relating to the Series 1994 Bonds are current. The
Bolingbrook facility currently operates three shifts daily, 24 hours/day, five days a week and
employs 188. At the time of the Company’s 1993-4 application, the Borrower projected total
employment of 120 within two years of start-up of the new Bolingbrook bakery facility. (The
Bolingbrook facility is located adjacent to I-55, and is southeast of the I-55/1llinois 53
interchange.)

In 2000, IFA (IDFA) also issued (1) $6.9 million of Industrial Revenue Bonds to finance
expansion of its Berwyn manufacturing facility and (2) $3.5 million of Industrial Revenue Bonds
to purchase production equipment for its Bolingbrook manufacturing facility. The two companies
employed a total of 472 people at the time of the 2000 application. Turano and Knead Dough now
employ a total of 528 people in Berwyn and Bolingbrook (with an additional 50 employees at the
Turano Pastry Shop in Bloomingdale, Illinois. The Bloomingdale facility employs 50 people and
manufactures cakes, cookies, and specialty products sold to restaurants and institutional food
distributors.

These Bonds will finance IFA’s (IDFA’s) fourth and fifth projects for Campagna-Turano Bakery,
Inc. and affiliates since 1994.

Snack Food and Wholesale Bakery Magazine named Turano Baking Company the 1998
Wholesale Baker of the Year. Turano/Knead Dough was also a 2000 recipient of the William B.
Darden Distinguished Vendor Award by Darden Restaurants, Inc. of Orlando, FL (Darden is the
parent company of The Olive Garden and Red Lobster restaurant chains).

Consolidated audited financial statements 2001-2003 for Campagna-Turano Bakery, Inc. and
Subsidiaries (reflects consolidation with Berwyn Properties, LLC, Bolingbrook Properties, LLC,
and MERUG Limited Liability Company. Projected financial statements 2004-2007.

Year Ended December 31 Year Ending December 31
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
(Dollars in 000's) (Doliars in 000's)
Income statement:
Sales $60,241 $62,735 $64,965 $74,053 $106,153 $108,275 $110,439
Net income (260) (485) (63) 1,278 1,758 1,398 1,443
EBITDA + Rent Exp.
in Excess of
Debt Service 1,966 2,118 2,015 3296 7376 7,770 7,895
Balance sheet:
Current assets 13,877 12917 14,182 14,589 17,939 19,120 19,971
PP&E 10,804 11,908 13,702 12,828 19,049 17479 16,077
Other assets 468 389 1.771 1.692 1,807 1,731 1,679
Total assets 25,149 25214 29,655 29,109 38,795 38,330 37,727
Current liabilities 2,165 2,389 8,301 8,252 10,047 10,373 10,541
Debt 12,503 12,613 11,190 9,797 16,293 14,104 11,890
Other LT Liab. 337 328 765 765 765 765 765
Equity 10,144 9.884 9399 10,295 11,690 13,088 14.531

Total Liab/Equity 25,149 25214 29,655 29,109 38,795 38,330 37,727



MERUG Limited Liability Company
(Campagna-Turano Bakery Inc. Projects)

Page 4
Ratios:
Debt Service/
Fixed Oblig. Coverage 1.33x  1.10x  1.10x  129x  170x  1.60x  1.59x
Current Ratio 6.41 5.41 1.71 1.77 1.79 1.84 1.89
Debt/Equity 1.37 1.41 1.34 1.09 1.57 1.24 0.97
Discussion

(Proprietary):  The historical and projected results reflect consolidation of Campagna-Turano and all affiliates.
Accordingly, all long-term debt to third parties (including both the existing and proposed IRB) and
the related fixed assets are reflected on the balance sheet of the consolidated entity.

The Company’s 2005 sales assume new sales primarily to two existing customers (Proprietary:
McDonald’s Corporation and Sara Lee) associated with the expansion projects financed with
IFA’s Series 2004 Bonds.

The projections assume that (1) the proposed Bond issues closes as of January 31, 2005, (2)
monthly payments begin in January 2005, (3) bond payments are amortized over 10 years with
level debt service payments at an assumed fixed interest rate of 10%, and (4) due to economies of
scale the Company projects improved net margins in future years.

Campagna-Turano and its affiliates have recorded new net sales records in each of the last seven
years. Much of this sales growth has resulted from increased institutional sales from the
Bolingbrook facility that opened in 1994 and the 2000 Berwyn and Bolingbrook expansions
financed by IFA (IDFA).

The Company has generated strong historical debt service coverage of 1.10 times or better over the
past three years. The projections indicate that future debt service coverage is expected to remain
strong at least 1.59 times or better.

FINANCING SUMMARY

Security: Direct Pay Letter of Credit from Bank One (Chase) (the “Bank”).
Structure: 7-day Variable Rate Demand Bonds (current effective average rate 2.70% as of 9/28/04)
Maturity: 10 Years for both Series 2004 A and Series 2004B

Bank Security:  Bank One is secured by First Mortgages on the subject properties and by a blanket first security
interest in all equipment. Additionally, the Bank will be secured by an Assignment of Rent and
Lease Payments on all assets leased from affiliated or captive entities, corporate guarantees from
the respective operating companies, and personal guarantees from corporate officers of the
operating entities.

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used to finance the acquisition and installation of baking manufacturing lines and related
equipment to be installed (a) at the 163,000 SF building owned by Berwyn Properties, LLC, which is leased to and
operated by Campagna-Turano Bakery, Inc. (d/b/a/ Turano Baking Company), as a bakery, and located at 6501 West
Roosevelt Road in Berwyn (Cook County) (the “Berwyn Project”), and (b) at the 92,000 SF manufacturing facility
owned by Bolingbrook Properties, LLC, which is leased to and operated by Knead Dough Baking Company, as
holder of the beneficial interest in a land trust, as a bakery, and located at 555 South Joliet Road in Bolingbrook
(Will County), Illinois (the “Bolingbrook Project”) and to finance costs of both the Berwyn Project and Bolingbrook
Project through the issuance of tax-exempt Industrial Development Revenue Bonds. Additionally, Bond proceeds
may also be used to pay bond issuance costs.

Estimated project costs are as follows: Berwyn Bolingbrook
Machinery & Equipment: $4.000.000 $4.000,000
Total $4,000,000 $4,000,000



MERUG Limited Liability Company
(Campagna-Turano Bakery Inc. Projects)
Page 5

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: MERUG Limited Liability Company, an Illinois Limited Liability Company (c/o Mr. Renato G.
“Ron” Turano, President, Campagna-Turano Baking Co., 6501 W. Roosevelt Rd., Berwyn, IL
60402-0718 Ph.: 708/788-9220; Fax: 708/788-3075),
Web site: http://www.turanobaking.com

Project name:  Campagna-Turano Bakery Inc. Project and Knead Dough Baking Co. Project

Locations: (a) Campagna-Turano Baking Co., 6417-6519 W. Roosevelt Road, Berwyn (Cook County),
Illinois 60402-0718 (and including contiguous properties)
(b) Knead Dough Baking Co., 555 S. Joliet Rd., Bolingbrook (Will County), Illinois 60440-3607

Obligor/Guarantor: Organization State
MERUG LLC LLC Illinois
Berwyn Properties LLC LLC Illinois
Bolingbrook Properties LLC LLC Itlinois
Campagna-Turano Bakery, Inc. Corporation Illinois
Knead Dough Baking Company Corporation Illinois

Ownership of Co-Applicants and Corporate Guarantors:

MERUG LLC (owns all equipment leased to the operating companies in Berwyn and Bolingbrook):

e Members: Members
RGT Family LLC:  33.33% Renato G. Turano
UAT Family LLC:  33.33% Umberto A. Turano
GT Family LLC: 33.33% Giancarlo Turano

Berwyn Properties LLC (owns the Berwyn manufacturing facility):

e  Members: Members
RGT Family LLC:  33.33% Renato G. Turano
UAT Family LLC:  33.33% Umberto A. Turano
GT Family LLC: 33.33% Giancarlo Turano

Bolingbrook Properties LLC (owns the Bolingbrook manufacturing facility), is the sole beneficiary of Chicago
Title and Trust Company, as Trustee under Illinois Land Trust No. 1098617 (the Land Trust holds title to the
Bolingbrook manufacturing facility):

o  Bolingbrook Properties LLC: 100.00% beneficiary of Land Trust No. 1098617
@ Members of Bolingbrook Properties LLC: Members
RGT Family LLC:  33.33% Renato G. Turano
UAT Family LLC:  33.33% Umberto A. Turano
GT Family LLC: 33.33% Giancarlo Turano

Campagna-Turano Bakery, Inc. (operating company in Berwyn and corporate offices/administration):

e  Shareholders: Shareholders
RGT Family LLC:  33.33% Renato G. Turano
UAT Family LLC:  33.33% Umberto A. Turano
GT Family LLC: 33.33% Giancarlo Turano

Knead Dough Baking Co. (operating company in Bolingbrook):

o  Shareholders: Sharehoiders
RGT Family LLC:  33.33% Renato G. Turano
UAT Family LLC:  33.33% Umberto A. Turano
GT Family LLC: 33.33% Giancarlo Turano



MERUG Limited Liability Company
(Campagna-Turano Bakery Inc. Projects)

Page 6
PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL
Counsel: Campagna-Turano Bakery, Inc.  Berwyn, IL Lisa Turano
Accountant: R. J. Augustine & Associates, Ltd. Schaumburg, IL Richard Augustine
Bond Counsel: Chapman and Cutler LLP Chicago, IL Matt Lewin
LOC Bank: Bank One (Chase) Bensenville, IL Andrew Salsky
LOC Bank Counsel: Forthcoming
Placement Agent: JP Morgan Securities, Inc. Chicago, IL
Placement Counsel: Chapman and Cutler LLP Chicago, IL Glenn Weinstein
General Contractor:  Not applicable (equipment)
Trustee/Fiscal Agent: J.P. Morgan Corporate Trust Chicago, IL
IDFA Counsel: Burke Burns & Pinelli Chicago, IL Steve Welcome
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Berwyn Bolingbrook
Congressional: 4 Luis V. Gutierrez 13 Judy Biggert
State Senate: 4 Kimberly A. Lightford 43 Larry Walsh
State House: 8 Calvin L. Giles 85 Brent Hassert

i:\rich\0 IFA 2004 Board Reports 12-December\Final Board Reports\12-04 Turano FBR 11-22
11/24/2004 9:35 AM
RKF



To:

From:

Date:

Re:

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum

IFA Board of Directors

Rich Frampton

December 7, 2004

Overview Memo for Valley View Preservation, L.P.
(Valley View Apartments Project)
M-MH-TE-CD-404

[e]

Borrower: Valley View Preservation, L.P.

Location: Rockford (Winnebago Co.)

Principal Project Contact: Mr. Alden Orput, President

Board Action Requested: Final Bond Resolution

Amount: notto exceed $7.5 million

e Uses:

e Acquisition of existing 167-unit affordable senior apartment facility
o Substantial renovations of facilities (approximately $3.765 million) for

Residential Unit Improvements: new kitchen cabinets and appliances;
new flooring/carpeting in Kitchen, bath, and living areas; repainting;
new window blinds; new window A/C units; new bathroom vanities
and mirrors; substantial reconfiguration of certain units from
Efficiencies to 1 BR units

Common Area Improvements: Support Services Floor (4740 sf of
additional space via enclosure of common area 2" floor balcony); new
laundry and beauty shop facilities, new craft shop, new library and
computer room, new exercise and game rooms, kitchen facility for
lunch programs, medical examination room, refurbished and upgraded
corridors and common areas; adaptability of certain common areas to
meet ADA requirements as required.

Building/Exterior Improvements: new water heater, water pipe
replacement, parking lot resurfacing; new ramp installation; increase
unit storage facilities; outside lighting replacement; extensive roof
repair

Project Type: Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds



o TFA Benefits:
— Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds — no direct IFA or State funds at risk
— New Money Bonds:
— convey tax-exempt status
— will use $7.5 million of dedicated of 2003 Carryforward Volume Cap
designated specifically for affordable rental housing projects

e [FA Fees:
e One-time, upfront closing fee estimated at $57,750 (reflects use of Volume
Cap)

e Structure/Ratings:
¢ Bonds to be sold directly based on FHA/GNMA credit enhancement
.o Ratings — based on AAA rated (S&P) FHA/GNMA credit enhancement
Current and estimated rates: Estimated at 5.25% for a 40-year term by the
project consultant.

¢ Recommendations/Conditions:

e Staff recommends approval — because transaction is an investment grade conduit
bond issue, no extraordinary conditions will be required.

Page 2



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY

Project: Valley View Preservation, L.P.
(Valley View Apartments Project)

STATISTICS
IFA Project #: M-MH-TE-CD-404 Amount: $7,500,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Type: Housing Bonds IFA Contact: Rich Frampton
Location: Rockford Tax ID: 36-2785168
SIC Code: 6513 Est. fee: $57,750
BOARD ACTION

Final Bond Resolution

Staff recommends approval

Conduit Multifamily Rental Housing Revenue Bonds
No extraordinary conditions

PURPOSE

Acquisition, renovation, and equipping of an existing 167-unit, 13-story senior housing property in Rockford,
Illinois.

VOLUME CAP

IFA has $7.5 million of unused 2003 Carryforward Volume Cap available for this project.

VOTING RECORD
Preliminary Bond Resolution: May 18, 2004

Ayes: 11 Nays: 0 Abstentions: 0
Absent: 2 (Nesbitt, Giannoulias) Vacant: 2

ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources: Tax-Exempt Bonds $6,417,900 Uses: Project costs: $8,622,382
LIH Tax Credits 2,346,907 GNMA Payment Lag 30,000

Interest Reduct. Pmts.(IRP)282,401 Reserves 250,000

*Deferred Devel. Fee 312,706 Construction Interest 380,674

Subordinate Seller Note 1,200,000 Issuance/Fin. Costs 378,358
Development Fee 898,500

Total $10,559,914 Total $10,559,914

*Note: The Deferred Developer’s Fee is to be paid out of cash flows and tax credit investor funds (available after
mortgage payments and required reserves) subject to satisfying terms of FHA’s [HUD 221(d)(4)] financial
performance covenants and the Partnership Agreement to be negotiated with RED Capital Corporation, the Project’s
Tax Credit Syndicator. Payment of the Deferred Developer’s Fee will conform to pertinent federal statutes for Low
Income Housing Tax Credits (i.e., Section 42 of the Internal Revenue Code).



Valley View Preservation, L.P.
(Valley View Apartments Project)

Page 2
JOBS
Current employment: 4 Projected new jobs: 0
Jobs retained: N/A Construction jobs (18 mo’s.): 85
BUSINESS SUMMARY

Background:

Description:

Remarks:

Valley View Preservation, L.P., an Illinois Limited Partnership (the “Project Owner”, the
“Borrower”, or the “Limited Partnership”) was established in 2004 specifically to acquire, own,
renovate, maintain, and operate the subject property.

The General Partner of the Borrower is 100% owned by Arch 80 View, Inc., an Illinois
Corporation established in 2004 as an affiliate of Archtektur/80, Inc. of Rockford. Both Arch 80
View, Inc. and Architektur/80, Inc. are engaged in real estate development and management. The
principal owners of Arch 80 View, Inc. and Architektur/80, Inc. are Mr. Alden Orput of Chicago,
Hlinois and Mr. Jeffery Orput of Rockford, Illinois.

The Limited Partner of the Borrower will be a limited partnership established by RED Capital
Markets, Inc. to own this partnership interest and to syndicate limited partnership interests/4% tax
credits for this project to corporate entities.

The Economic Disclosure Statement section of this project provides additional information
regarding the parties with beneficial ownership interests in the Borrower.

Arch 80 View, Inc. is an affiliate of Architektur/80, Inc. and is owned by the same individuals.

Architektur/80, Inc. was formed in 1973 by Mr. Alden E. Orput of Chicago, Illinois. Mr. Orput
serves as President of Orput Companies, a design/build and property management comparny based
in Rockford, Mlinois. Additionally, Mr. Orput serves as Managing Partner of (1) Willow Creek
Development, a 300-acre, mixed use development in Machesney Park; Illinois (just north of
Rockford) and (2) Edgebrook Ltd. Partnership, owner of the 5-story Edgebrook professional
building and the 35-store Edgebrook Center constructed in Northeast Rockford in 1973.

Through Architektur/80, Inc., the principals have owned, developed, or managed five affordable
rental properties, including four senior rental properties and one multifamily rental property. The
Company’s Illinois properties include three projects financed by the Ilinois Housing Development
Authority, including (1) IHDA/HUD Section 236 Valley View (Senior) Apartments in Rockford,
Ilinois (the subject property), (2) the 121-unit IHDA HUD Section 236 Westport Village
multifamily project in Freeport and (3) the 119-unit IHDA Section 8 elderly Shadley Apartments
in Belvidere. Additionally, affiliates of the Applicant have developed and managed two properties
in Wisconsin, including (1) a 130-unit Section 8 elderly building in Waukesha, W1 and (2) a 182-
unit Section 8 elderly building in Kenosha, WL

The proposed project will finance improvements, upgrades, and structural repairs all considered
essential by the proposed purchaser to maintain competitiveness of the property. The proposed
financing will maintain the property as an affordable property. Tax-exempt financing provided
through IFA will help finance the acquisition and renovation of the proposed improvements at the
most reasonable cost possible.

The purchaser will be acquiring a fee simple interest in the subject property.



Valley View Preservation, L.P.
(Valley View Apartments Project)
Page 3

Financials: Historical Project Income/Expense Statements 2001-2003. Projected 2004 results based on 10 month

results through 10/31/2004. Projected Project Income/Expense Statements 2005-2007 under new
ownership, following project completion.

(000°s) omitted 12/31/2001 12/31/2002 12/31/2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
Projected Year! Year2 Year3

Income: :

Gross Rental Income $905 $929 $929 $922 $975 975 $975

Vacancy/Coll. Loss -61 -51 -62 -54 -97 -97 -49

HUD IRP/Other Income 214 210 216 234 207 207 207

(Net): (HUD IRP-

$188m/yr.)

Project Income: 1,058 1,088 1,083 1102 1085 L085 LI33

Operating Expenses:

Payroll 94 103 107 142 145 145 145

General Administrative 65 65 74 168 8 8 8

Operating & Maintenance 133 112 116 98 79 79 79

Utilities 101 86 113 107 74 76 78

R/E Taxes 118 120 99 89 118 124 130

Insurance 53 58 68 85 28 29 30

Mgmt. Fees 74 79 71 55 54 54 54

Replacement Reserve 26 26

Other Exp. n 10 11 22 27 217 28

Total Oper. Expenses & 649 633 665 766 533 568 578

Repl. Reserve:

Net Operating Income

Before Debt Service: 409 455 418 336 552 517 555

Max. Senior 2005 Bond 191 185 179 286 186 186 493

Debt Sve. Payments

Pro Forma Debt Svc.

Coverage (x) 2.14 2.46 2.34 1.17 2.97 2.78 1.13

Discussion: Projection Assumptions:

(1) Construction begins January 2005

(2) A 16-month renovation period for the entire project; no material tenant displacement

(3) 7% vacancy and collection loss rate — consistent with historical levels

(4) Stabilized occupancy at new monthly rental rates in 2007; first full year after project
completion

(5) Bond issued as of 1/1/05; debt service payments begin 3/05

(6) $188,000 HUD Section 236 annual Interest Reduction Payments will continue pursuant to
“decoupling” as proposed by HUD. These payments are reflected under “Other Income”.

Proposed debt service payments reflect additional debt financing substantial renovations to the
subject property. The projections indicate that the project will generate 1.14 times debt service
coverage or better beginning in 2006, the first full year following completion of the proposed
improvements. HUD loan covenants will require cash flows sufficient to cover Valley View’s



Valley View Preservation, L.P.
(Valley View Apartments Project)

Page 4

Market Facts:

Subsidies:

Accessibility:

obligation on the IFA Bonds by 1.10 times or better. These projections indicate that the property
will continue to satisfy

Upon completion of the substantial renovations, Valley View will consist of 48 Efficiency/1BA
units (456 SF) and 119 1BR/1BA units (600 SF). All 167 units will be designated as low income
units. Projected monthly rents will be $403/mo. for the Efficiency units and $520/mo. for the 1
BR units (excluding estimated monthly utilities of $23-$26/mo.).

The following market facts were prepared by the Applicant and their financial consultant in
connection with the IFA Bond Application. Staff has not independently verified the rental or
vacancy rates reported below since the final financing commitment will be contingent on a
satisfactory real estate appraisal on the subject property (to be prepared as a preclosing condition
forPrudential-Huntoon Paige, Associates (the FHA Lender) and RED Capital Markets, Inc.(the
Tax Credit Investor/Syndicator). .

According to the Applicant, there are three comparable senior rental properties within the market
area of the subject and are all currently 100% occupied.

Market Comparables:

(1) Longwood Plaza is a 65-unit senior apartment facility located at 1055 E. State Street
in Rockford, 1llinois that was constructed in 1998. Monthly rents for the units range
from $319 (Studio/IBA; 300 SF) to $397 (1BR/1BA; 450 SF). Rents on most units
are limited to no more than 50% of adjusted median income for most of the units.
Project is 100% occupied and has had waiting lists of up to 30 during the past two
years.

(2) Skyrise Apartments is a 170-unit senior apartment facility located at 837 N. Main

 Street in Rockford, Illinois that was constructed in 1972. This property has a
combination of Section 236 units and market rate units. 34 units are Section 8. This
property features both 425 SF and 525 SF 1 BR/1BA units. The Section 236 units
rent at $341/month and the market rate units rent at $403/mo. for the 425 SF units
and $448/mo. for the 525 SF units. Project has been 100% occupied with waiting
lists of three to nine months, depending on unit size during the past two years.

(3) Valkommen Plaza is a 171-unit senior apartment property located at 310 South ™
Street in Rockford, Illinois that was constructed in 1981. This property is 100%
Section 8 (by tenant) and features 600 SF, 1BR/1BA units that rent for $733/mo.,
excluding heat/water/parking. Project has had waiting lists of up to two months
during the past two years.

Compared to these three comparables, Valley View is the only property with vacancies. Valley
View has a high percentage of less desirable efficiency units compared to comparable properties.
Additionally, historical rents have been significantly higher than its comparables. The proposed
improvements will strengthen the competitive position of the building by renovating units and
expanding common/recreational areas.

This financing will include syndication proceeds generated by the sale of 4% Low Income Housing
Tax Credits that are estimated to generate approximately $2,346,907 of syndication

proceeds/equity for this financing. Upon completion of the proposed renovations, a minimum of -
40% of the units will be set aside to households earning no more than 60% of area median income.

Because of the use of Tax Credits for 100% of the units, rents at this property will be 100% rent-
restricted pursuant to IRS regulations for a minimum of 15 years.

According to Martin Financial Corporation, financial consultant to the Developer, this project is
exempt from Americans with Disabilities Act (“ADA”) requirements regarding minimum unit set-
asides and related accessibility and adaptability requirements. According to the Developer, two of
the 167 units for rental will be fully wheelchair accessible. Common areas will be adapted to
comply with code requirements for ADA.



Valley View Preservation, L.P.
(Valley View Apartments Project)

Page 5

Security:

Ratings:
Structure:
Maturity:

Subordinate
Debt:

FINANCING SUMMARY

The Bonds will be secured by Government National Mortgage Association (“GNMA”) mortgage-
backed securities (the “GNMA Securities”). Timely payment of principal and interest will be
guaranteed by GNMA. To cover GNMA'’s customary 20-day payment lag, the Applicant plans to
capitalize capitalizing an estimated $30,000 GNMA Payment Lag Reserve to satisfy S&P’s
“AAA” rating benchmark.

Bondholder’s recourse is limited to the Project. This financing is non-recourse to its Owners.
(The GNMA Security will be backed by a single mortgage loan made by the GNMA
Lender/Servicer to the Borrower. The mortgage loan will be insured by the Federal Housing
Administration (“FHA”) under the HUD 221(d)(4) mortgage insurance program.

AAA-rated (S&P) based on HUD 221(d)(4) Mortgage Insurance and GNMA credit enhancement
Fixed Rate Bonds
40 Years (interest payments only during renovation period then 40 years of permanent financing);

estimated rate is 5.25% by project financial consultant as of date of application.

$1.2 million Seller Note paid from excess cash flow. This note will bear a rate at elast equal to the
“Applicable Federal Rate” as required under IRC Section 42 (i.e., as pertinent to Low Income
Housing Tax Credits).

PROJECT SUMMARY

Valley View Preservation, L.P. has requested approval of an amount not-to-exceed $7.5 million of Conduit
Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds. Bond proceeds will be used to finance the acquisition and substantial
renovation of an existing 13-story, 167-unit senior apartment property commonly known as Valley View
Apartments and located at 3303 East State Street, Rockford (Winnebago County), Illinois.

The proposed renovations will include but be not limited to roof improvements, door replacements throughout,
reconfiguration of certain common areas, and the reconfiguration of certain units. Bond proceeds will also be
used to finance site improvements and to purchase new kitchen appliances, cabinets, improvements to the HVAC
system, carpet and flooring surface replacement, and other fixtures therein. Additionally, bond proceeds will be
used to pay costs of issuance, capitalized interest, and development-related soft costs.

Estimated project costs are as follows:

Land Acquisition: $250,000
Building Acquisition.: 3,050,000
Renovations: 3,764,856
Arch./Eng./Profess. Fees 193,000
Construction Contingency 164,288
Relocation 100,000
Tax Escrow 85,000
Taxes during Construction 120,000
Insurance during Construction 50,000
Accountant/Financial Reports 66,000
AQ legal/Title 78,000
Construction Period Interest 380,674
Negative Arbitrage 213,500
Other 107.064
Total: $8,622,382



Valley View Preservation, L.P.
(Valley View Apartments Project)

Page 6
Renovation Costs are estimated as follows:
Roof Improvements $179,110
Parking Lot resurfacing/concrete repair 138,541
Plumbing Hot Water/HVAC/Unit AC 1,229,363
Building Doors/Window/Trim Replacement 160,000
2™ Floor Common Area Renovations 771,793
Conversion of Efficiencies to 1 BR 407,113
Kitchen/bathroom Rehabilitation (Cabinets/Flooring) 181,455
Carpeting 116,088
Appliances 104,081
General Requirements 150,594
Builder’s Overhead 326,718
Total: $3,764,856

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
Applicant: Valley View Preservation, L.P. (c/o Mr. Alden Orput, President, Architectur/80 Inc., 1639 N.

Alpine Road, Rockford (Winnebago County), IL 61107; Tel.: 815-316-1060)
Alternate Contact: Mr. Martin E. Willis, President, Martin Financial Corporation, 180 N.
LaSalle Street, Suite 2001, Chicago, IL 60606; Ph.: 321/541-2600;
E-mail: martinfinancial@sbcglobal.net
Project name:  Valley View Apartments

Location: 3303 East State Street, Rockford (Winnebago County), IL 61107
Organization:  Limited Partnership
State: Illinois

Ownership: Illinois Limited Partnership

: General Partner: 0.01% An Illinois Limited Partnership to-be-formed and affiliated through
common ownership with Arch View 80, Inc. and Architektur/80, Inc.: 0.01% (Mr. Alden Orput
and Mr. Jeffery Orput will be the sole beneficiaries of this limited partnership).
Limited Partner: 99.99% RED Capital Markets, Inc., a subsidiary of RED Capital Group, Inc.,
Columbus, OH. RED Capital Markets is a tax credit investor/syndicator that will ultimately
sell beneficial limited partnership interests in the Valley View project to public companies. Red
Capital Group is a subsidiary of National City Corp. of Cleveland, OH.

Current Land
Owner: Valley View Apartments, Ltd. Liquidating Trust, c/o Thomas A. Killoren, Esq., Trustee, 120 West
State Street, Suite 400, Rockford, IL 61101
PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL
Counsel: Applegate & Thorne-Thomsen Chicago, IL Mark Burns
Accountant: BDO Seidman ) Rockford, IL
HUD
Consultant: Martin Financial Corp. Chicago, IL Marty Willis,
Claude Mann
FHA Lender Prudential-Huntoon Paige
Associates, Inc. Edison, NJ
Bond Counsel: Schiff Hardin LLP Chicago, IL Bruce Weisenthal
Underwriter: Griffin Kubik Stephens and
Thompson, Inc. Chicago, IL Jamie Rachlin
Underwriter’s Coun.: Chapman and Cutler, LLP Chicago, IL Matt Lewin
Credit Enhancement: HUD/ Chicago, IL Ed Hinsberger
GNMA Washington, DC
Bond Trustee: Amalgamated Bank Chicago, IL



Valley View Preservation, L.P.
(Valley View Apartments Project)

Page 7
Architect/Eng.: Seigfreid, Edwards, Coady, LLC  Cherry Valley, IL
General Contractor: Ringland-Johnson Construction,
Inc. Cherry Valley, IL
Management Agent: Architektur/80 Management, Inc.  Rockford, IL Jeff Orput
Tax Credit
Syndicators: RED Capital Markets, Inc. New York, NY
Counsel to
Syndicators: Squires Sanders & Dempsey,
LL.P. New York, NY
Rating Agency: Standard & Poor’s Chicago, IL
IFA Counsel: Sanchez & Daniels Chicago, IL John Cummins
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: 16 Donald A. Manzullo
State Senate: 34 Dave Syverson
State House: 67 Chuck Jefferson

iArich\OIFA Board Summaries\1 2-December 2004\Final Board Reports\12-04 Valley View Report Final 11-26

11/26/2004 4:57 PM
RKF



To:

From:

Date:

Re:

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
IFA Board of Directors
Rich Frampton
December 7, 2004

Overview Memo for The Peoples Gas Light and Coke Company
[-UR-TE-CD-418

Borrower/Project Name: The Peoples Gas Light and Coke Company
Locations: throughout the City of Chicago (Cook County)
Principal Project Contact: Mr. Doug Ruschau, Vice President - Finance

Board Action Requested: Final Bond Resolution to refinance Series 1995A
Bonds

Amount: not to exceed $50.0 million
o Uses — 100% Refunding Bonds to refinance 100% of the outstanding balance
of Peoples Gas’ Series 1995A Gas Supply Revenue Refunding Bonds
originally issued by the City of Chicago
o The original proceeds were used to finance various capital improvements
to Peoples’ gas supply and distribution system located in the City of
Chicago

Project Type: Gas Supply Revenue Refunding Bonds

IFA Benefits:
— Conduit Tax-Exempt Gas Supply Revenue Refunding Bonds:
— no direct IFA or State funds at risk
— these financings will not require any Volume Cap
— these Bonds will be issued under IFA’s General Statute and will require
the use of IFA debt limit, since these Bonds are not refinancing existing
IFA debt



IFA Fees:

One-time, upfront closing fee estimated at $185,000

Structure/Ratings:

Bonds to be credit enhanced by Aaa/AAA- rated (Moody’s/Fitch) bond
insurance from AMBAC, FGIC, MBIA, or XL Capital Assurance, Inc.
Bonds will be sold as Multi-Modal Bonds, at an initial fixed rate for up tol5
years (10-15 year initial term anticipated by Borrower)

Bonds scheduled to close in December pursuant to a Forward Purchase

Contract

Bonds to be delivered and settled on or after 3/1/05 (i.e., within 90 days of the

6/1/05 call date)

e Closing and sale of these Bonds pursuant to a Forward Purchase Contract
will enable Peoples to lock-in December rates in advance of the Delivery
Date (anticipated delivery date: 5/31/05)

e Forward Purchase Contracts are a method to facilitate Refundings in
advance of call dates for non-501(c)(3) Private Activity Bonds since the
Internal Revenue Code prohibits private companies from undertaking
Advance Refundings.

Estimated interest rates:

Multi-mode interest rate structure, initially the Bond will bear interest at a
Term Rate for up to 15 years (triggered by a mandatory put). The anticipated

initial term is 10 years. The initial mode will not be subject to an optional call.

The initial rate is estimated at approximately 4.25%, compared to 6.10% on
the Series 1995A Bonds.

The Bonds are estimated to generate savings of approximately $1,000,000 per
annum. These savings will result in adjustments to Peoples Gas’ rate base by
the Illinois Commerce Commission, thereby benefiting Peoples’ customers
throughout Chicago. Net Present Value savings are estimated at $7,000,000.
Bonds are expected to have a 3.5 to 5.5 month forward settlement date.

Recommendations/Conditions:

Because these Bonds will be credit enhanced by bond insurance, Staff
recommends approval with no extraordinary conditions.

Page 2



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY

Project: The Peoples Gas Light and Coke Company

STATISTICS

IFA Project#: I-UR-TE-CD-418 Amount: $50,000,000
Type: IRB (Exempt Facilities: Gas Supply
Revenue Bonds are issued under IFA’s IFA Staff:  Rich Frampton
General Statute)

Location: Chicago Tax ID: 36-1613900
SIC Code: 2212 (Gas Distribution) Est. fee: $185,000
BOARD ACTION

Final Bond Resolution

Conduit Gas Supply Facilities Refunding Revenue Bonds (Series 2004A)
No IFA funds at risk

Staff recommends approval

No extraordinary conditions

PURPOSE

The proposed Bonds will refinance Prior Series 1995 Bonds originally issued by the City of Chicago.

IFA CONTRIBUTION

The proposed Refunding Bonds will not require any IFA Volume Cap but will require $50 million of IFA General
Statute debt limit, since these Bonds will not be refunding prior IFA debt.

VOTING RECORD
Preliminary Bond Resolution, November 9, 2004:

Ayes: 8§ Nays: 0 Abstentions: 0
Absent: 3 Vacant; 4

ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources:  IFA Refunding Bonds $50,000,000 Refunding Bonds $50,000,000
Equity/Bank Revolver 515,000 Costs of Issuance 515,000
Total $50,515,000 Total $50,515,000

Source of Equity: Company will draw from cash balances and its unused balances from its $200 million bank credit
facilities as necessary to pay costs of issuance. According to the Company, there were only $58,000 of draws against
this credit facility as of 10/31/2004.

JOBS
Current employment: 1636 (PT and FT) Projected new jobs: Not applicable (Refunding)
Jobs retained: Not applicable Construction jobs: Not applicable (Refunding)



The Peoples Gas Light and Coke Company

Page 2

Background:

Description:

Financials:

BUSINESS SUMMARY

The Peoples Gas Light and Coke Company (“Peoples Gas” or the “Borrower”) is a wholly owned
subsidiary of Peoples Energy Corporation based in Chicago (“PEC” or the “Parent Company”).
The Parent Company was incorporated in 1967 under Illinois law, is solely a holding company,
and does not engage directly in any business of its own.

PEC’s stock is publicly traded on the NYSE under the ticker symbol “PGL”.

PEC’s core business is the distribution of natural gas through its two gas utilities, Peoples Gas
(serving Chicago) and North Shore Gas (serving 54 communities in Cook and Lake Counties).

Peoples Gas has approximately 825,000 residential, commercial, and industrial retail sales and
transportation customers with the City of Chicago. Residential customers account for
approximately 80% of the Company's operating revenues. Commercial and industrial customers
generate about 20% of sales.

Peoples Gas also owns a storage facility in Central Illinois (Manlove Field, located in
unincorporated Champaign County) and a pipeline that connects the Manlove Field facility with
six major interstate pipelines to Chicago.

Peoples Gas operates under franchise and license agreements granted by the City of Chicago.
Peoples Gas holds a perpetual, nonexclusive franchise from the City of Chicago. Additionally,
Peoples Gas is subject to the jurisdiction of and regulation by the Illinois Commerce Commission
(the “ICC”). The ICC has general supervisory and regulatory powers over practically all phases of
Peoples Gas operations, including rates and charges based on cost structure (i.e., the cost of
financing).

IFA (IDFA) issued approximately $277 million through 5 series of Refunding Bonds during
calendar 2003. IFA also closed $25 million of Gas Supply Revenue Bonds with PEC’s North
Shore Gas subsidiary in 1992. The Series 1992 Bonds were current refunded in 1998 and are
credit enhanced with AMBAC municipal bond insurance and consequently “Aaa/AAA” ratings
from Moody’s/Fitch). All payments on prior Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas Bonds have been
current.

The underlying ratings on IFA’s Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas Bonds are not affected by
changes to their respective Moody’s/Fitch credit ratings downgrades since all of IFA’s outstanding
bonds are credit enhanced with Aaa/AAA-rated bond insurance.

Audited Financial Statements for The Peoples Gas Light and Coke Co.: Fiscal Years 2000-2003
No projections were prepared since Peoples Gas” PEC parent is a publicly-held company.
(Source of financial information: Peoples Energy Corp.’s 2001 and 2003 10-K filings.)

Year Ended September 30 (Dollars in 000’s)
2000 2001 2002 2003
Historical
Income statement:
Sales $956,609 $1,569,896  $913,523 $1,291,669
Net income 73,576 75,259 77,818 79,582



The Peoples Gas Light and Coke Company

Page 3

Discussion;

Balance sheet:

Current Assets 287,780 438,568 275,083 341,809

PP&E-Net 1,312,094 1,333,201 1,348,640 1,356,604

Other Assets 200,822 267435 336,787 357,432

Total $1,800,696 $2,039,204 $1,960,510 $2,055,845

Current Liabilities 345,217 542,563 443,072 499,017

Long Term Liabilities 452,000 452,000 377,000 350,000

Other Non-Cur. Liab. 397,524 424,011 504,552 580,345

Equity 605,955 _ 620,630 635,886 626,483

Total $1,800,696 $2,039,204 $1,960,510 $2,055,845
Supplemental Information:

EBITDA 225,042 221,476 211,448 208,156

Debt Svc. & Fixed Ob. 33,640 36,737 23,673 97,314
Ratios:

EBITDA/Debt Sve. &

Fixed Oblig. Coverage 6.69x 6.03x 8.93x 2.14x

Current Ratio 0.83 0.81 0.62 0.68

Debt/Equity 0.75 0.73 0.71 0.54

Debt/Capitalization (Capitalization = LTD + Equity)

0.43 0.42 0.45 0.36

Although Peoples Gas’ sales are affected by changes in the unit cost of the Company’s gas
purchases, in general, the unit cost of gas does not have a significant direct effect on the
Company’s gross profit margin because of tariffs that provide for dollar-for-dollar recovery of gas
costs. In general, however, operating profits of Peoples Gas are directly correlated with volume
increases.

In 2003, PGL’s revenues increased by approximately $378 million over 2002 resulting from both
(1) higher gas prices, and (2) increased deliveries due to weather that was approximately 19
percent colder. The Company’s 2002 revenues decreased by approximately $661 million
compared to 2001 due (1) lower gas prices, and (2) decreased deliveries due to warmer winter
weather. In 2001, PGL’s revenues increased significantly compared to 2000 again reflecting (1) a
significantly higher unit cost of gas and (2) weather that was four percent colder than normal and
19 percent colder than in 2000.

Peoples Gas has generated strong operating cash flows over the last four fiscal years that have been
sufficient to cover the Company’s fixed obligations (primarily interest payments due on tax-exempt
bonds) by multiples of at least 2.14 times or better since 2000. PGL’s reduced 2003 debt service
coverage reflected payment of a $75 million principal maturity that came due (prior years did not
require any principal payments).

The Peoples Gas Light and Coke Company’s strong financial position is reflected in its excellent
historical cash flows. The Company’s high investment grade ratings also reflect the relatively low
risk of operating a regulated gas distribution utility. As of June 30, 2004, Peoples Gas had $167.5
million of credit facilities of which all except for $500,000 was unused and available. As of
August 4, 2004, Peoples Gas replaced this $167.5 million credit facility with a $200.0 million,
364-day syndicated facility from 10 banks led by ABN AMRO Bank, N.V. (Agent).



The Peoples Gas Light and Coke Company

Page 4

The proposed Bonds will be secured with Aaa’AAA-rated (Moody’s/Fitch) municipal bond
insurance as credit enhancement (consequently, future changes in the Company’s underlying
ratings will be immaterial to prospective IFA Bondholders). Nevertheless, as a disclosure item to
the IFA Board of Directors, The Peoples Gas Light and Coke Company’s current long-term Senior
Secured 1* Mortgage Revenue Bonds were as follows as of 10/29/2004:

¢  Moody’s: Aa3
o S&P: A-
e Fitch: AA-

The proposed $50,000,000 Series 2004A Refunding Bonds will refinance existing fixed rate bonds
at current market rates estimated to be approximately 2.1% lower than rates borne on the
outstanding bonds (i.e., 4.25% on the Refunding Bonds compared to 6.10% on the outstanding
City of Chicago Series 1995A Revenue Refunding Bonds). Accordingly, the proposed Series
2004A Refunding Bonds would reduce Peoples Gas’ annual interest expense by approximately
$1,000,000 annually. Net Present Value savings are estimated at approximately $7,000,000. The
residual savings will benefit residential, commercial, industrial, and governmental ratepayers
throughout Chicago through reductions in Peoples’ regulated rate base. Any residual profits that
remain will increase Peoples Gas’ taxable income in Illinois, thereby increasing its tax payments to
the State of Illinois.

Security:

Structure:

Maturity:

FINANCING SUMMARY

Bonds will be credit enhanced with municipal bond insurance from AMBAC, MBIA, FGIC, or XL
Capital Assurance rated Aaa/AAA by Moody’s/Fitch.

$50.0 million Series 2004A Bonds: Multi-Modal Bonds (estimated 35-year maturity with an initial
term of less than 15 years (mandatory put) and a 5 month delayed settlement). Initially, the Bonds
are expected to be priced for an initial period of 10 years (with a delayed settlement expected
between 3/1/05 and 5/1/05).

35 years (12/31/2040)

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds of the $50 million Series 2004A Bonds will be used to refinance the entire outstanding principal
amount of Series 1995A Gas Supply Revenue Bonds originally issued by the City of Chicago. These City of Chicago
Bonds, partially or totally, were also used to finance the costs of acquiring, constructing, improving, and equipping
the gas distribution and supply systems of Peoples Gas located wholly within and throughout the City of Chicago
(Cook County), Illinois, including but not limited to distribution mains and related pressure regulators, services (e.g.,
pipes connecting mains with piping on customers’ premises), meters, buildings, building improvements, computer
and power operated equipment, monitoring and regulating systems.

Applicant:

Project name:

Locations:
Land Owner:

Organization:

State:

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

The Peoples Gas Light and Coke Company (Contact: Mr. Doug Ruschau, Vice President-
Finance, Peoples Energy Corporation, 130 East Randolph St., Chicago, IL 60601-6207;
General Ph.: 312/240-4000; Direct Ph.: 312/240-3818; Fax: 312/240-4082; E-mail:
d.ruschau@pecorp.com.)

The Peoples Gas Light and Coke Company Series 2004A Gas Supply Refunding Revenue
Bonds

Throughout the City of Chicago (Cook County), Illinois.

Most of the principal plants and properties of Peoples Gas, other than mains, meters,
regulators, and gas held in underground storage, are located on property owned in fee.
Substantially all gas mains are located under public streets, alley and highways, or under
property owned by other under grants of easements.

Corporation

Ilinois



The Peoples Gas Light and Coke Company

Page 5
Ownership: The Peoples Gas Light and Coke Co. is 100% owned by Peoples Energy Corporation. No
single shareholder owns greater than 5.0% of PEC’s outstanding stock pursuant to public
filings as of 6/30/04. Consequently, no further ownership disclosure is required pursuant to
IFA Board Policy for publicly held companies.
PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL
Borrower’s Counsel: McGuire Woods, LLP Chicago, IL Mark McGuire
Bond Counsel: Chapman and Cutler, LLP Chicago, IL Rick Cosgrove
Bond Insurance: AMBAC, MBIA, FGIC, or XL Capital New York, NY
Accountant: Deloitte & Touche, LLP Chicago, IL
First Mortgage
Bond Trustee: Bank of New York Chicago, IL
Rating Agencies: Moody’s Investor Services, Inc. New York, NY
Fitch Ratings Chicago, IL
Senior Manager: LaSalle Capital Markets Chicago, IL Victor Chang
Co-Managers: BNY Capital Markets, Inc. New York, NY Daniel de Menocal,
(Bank of New York) Jr.
Loop Capital Markets, LLC Chicago, IL Frank Paul
Underwriter’s
Counsel: Squire, Sanders & Dempsey, L.L.P. New York, NY Ed Sinick
Issuer’s Counsel: Kevin Cahill Chicago, IL Kevin Cahill
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Note: Project sites include all City of Chicago Legislative Districts.

i:\rich\2004 Board Summaries 12-Dec\Final Board Reports\12-04 Peoples Gas FBR 11-22
11/24/2004 9:36 AM
RKF



To:

From:

Date:
Re:

Illinois Finance Authority

Memorandum

IFA Board of Directors

Kevin Koenigstein

December 7, 2004

Overview memo for Kent Pearl Valley Cheese Company, Inc.

Borrower/Project name: Kent Pearl Valley Cheese Company, Inc.
Dan Reed - Sole Owner

Location: Kent (Stephenson County)
Principal Contact: Dan Reed
Board Action Requested: Final Approval
- IFA Board Approved arequest for $390,000 on March 31,2004
Amount: $325,000

Project Type: Loan Guarantee for Agri-Industries Program

Benefits Provided by IFA:
- Borrower receives a lower interest rate
- Lender receives a 85% guarantee of principal and interest

¥

Structure: 15 Year amortization with monthly payments
- Interest only the first six months of the loan



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

BOARD SUMMARY

Borrower: Daniel K. Reed,
Project: Kent Pear] Valley Cheese Company, Inc.

STATISTICS
Project #: A-AL-GT-TX-409 Amount: $325,000
Type: Agri Industries Guarantee IFA Contact: Kevin Koenigstein
Location: Kent, Stephenson County, IHinois Tax ID: 760739198
SIC Code: 2022 Est. Fee: $1,625

BOARD ACTION

Final Approval Guarantee Loan at 85% of Principal and Interest
State of Illinois Treasury Funds at risk; no IFA funds at risk
Staff recommends approval subject to the following conditions:
1. Signed, executed Senior Loan commitment from Kent Bank, loan guarantee from Kent Pearl Valley
Cheese, Inc. and an assignment of rents and leases
2. Continuing commitment of subordinated DCEO Loan for $80,000 plus any additional DCEO funds.
3. Senior Loan to appraised value, inclusive of additional equipment and building improvements, not to

exceed 85%.

PURPOSE

The former Saputo Cheese employed 60 or more people before closing in the late 1990’s. IFA approve a guaranteed
loan for $390,000 in March of 2004. An additional loan guarantee of $325,00 is needed for equipment and
improvements. Several factors have contributed to the need for additional funds. Steel prices are significantly
higher, affecting new and used equipment; some needed refurbishing was not anticipated such as repairs to some
ceilings; some items were overlooked in the original proposal. Kevin Koenigstein toured the facility on November
S, 2004 and met with Dan Reed and the lender to discuss the situation. Kent Pearl Valley Cheese will need
approximately $100,000 in additional working capital financed by Kent Bank and possibly DCEO.

ol

IFA CONTRIBUTION

Project is located in the Governor’s Opportunity Returns Northern Stateline Region, and in an enterprise
development zone.

IFA’s involvement will create and retain greatly needed jobs and provide significant economic benefit to many
businesses and dairy farms in the region. There is additional job growth potential beyond the 13 listed here.

85% Guarantee backed by the State of Illinois. Any losses are paid from a specific loss reserve fund that was
established for that purpose. Funding is provided by Kent bank, guaranteed by IFA. No IFA funds are at risk.

VOTING RECORD

The IFA board approved the original guarantee request of $390,000 March 31, 2004.

M N D - .



Daniel K. Reed
Kent Pearl Valley Cheese, Inc.
Page 2
SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS
Sources: Uses:
$325,000  Kent Bank $325,000  Equipment

Kent Pearl Valley Cheese will need approximately $100,000 in working capital.

Current employment: 6

Jobs retained:

JOBS
Projected new jobs: 7
6 Construction jobs: 0

BUSINESS SUMMARY
Background: Daniel K. Reed is establishing a cheese manufacturing business in the former Saputo Cheese Plant
in Kent, IL. The plant was closed in 1999 and employed 68 people prior to its closing. Mr. Reed
has 14 years of experience in the dairy and cheese industry.
Description: Products will be gourmet, high quality cheeses and will include hand dipped Ricotta cheese and
hand packed Feta cheese.
Remarks: The facility is about 45 days away from production. Needs several items of equipment and
working capital in order to commence cheese manufacturing.
Will have licensed cheese maker on staff; skilled labor is readily available; the proposed
manufacturing process is environmentally sound — Ricotta uses the whey by-product from Feta -
production; start up venture; Reed will own the building personally and lease to Kent Pearl Valley
Cheese. Lease payments from KPVC will service this loan.
FINANCIALS
2/1/2004 11/01/2004 $ Projected
Assets 617,800 1,032,501 1,457,501 ¥
Liabilities 213,300 643,076 1,068,076
" Net Worth 404,500 389,425 389,425
Ratios:
Debt / Asset 35% 62% 73%
Debt/Equity .53 1.65 2.75

Senior Loan to collateral value $715,000 / $960,000% = 74.5%
CDRC Ratio =1.05%

*The collateral value was established using a Fair Market Value Appraisal (3760,000) on the subject property
(54,000-sq. ft. masonry building) plus estimated increase in value ($200,000) from additional equipment and
building improvements. An updated appraisal was conducted in late November and is pending.

Revenue projections summary:

Year 1 (fractional year) Year 2

Revenue $750,000 Revenue $1,640,000
Expense $726,000 Expense $1,387.200
Net $24,000 Net $252,800



Daniel K. Reed
Kent Pearl Valley Cheese, Inc.
Page 3
FINANCING SUMMARY
Security: First mortgage liens on all real estate and equipment, Estimated Appraised at $960,000.
DCEO loan will be subordinate to the first lien of IFA and Kent Bank
Structure: Conventional loan with IFA guarantee, DCEO subordinated loan of $80,000.
Maturity: Fifteen years, monthly payments of principal and interest,

interest only during first six months of operation
Interest Rate: Prime plus two variable, floor of 6%, ceiling of 9%
Subject To: 1. Approved and sufficient operating line of credit by bank or approved agency
2. Evidence of capability to repay operating line with sufficient debt service ratio
3. Evidence of the full current and 18 month capital needs of the company
4. Evidence of sufficient forward contracts for purchases of end product
5. Monthly review and variance to plan report by lender: monthly profit and loss and balance sheet
6. Sufficient collateral valuation by a certified equipment and real estate appraiser
7. Business coaching by ICGR Services

PROJECT SUMMARY

Kent Pearl Valley Cheese, Inc. will add much needed employment in an economically dépressed area. It is located
in the Northem Stateline Region of Governor Blagojevich’s Opportunity Returns program. We are working together
with DCEO to leverage the state’s financial assistance resources. : .

The local lender, Kent Bank, is a strong supporter of the project, partly because they clearly see the meed for
economic development. Kent Bank has significant exposure with over $207,000 at risk on this project. They
currently have $100,000 of direct non-guaranteed debt, and their exposure on the guaranteed loans (the first 15%)

will be more than $107,000.

The owner of Kent Pearl Valley Cheese, Dan Reed, has the vision and the work ethic to see a modern, refurbished
facility and a successful venture, when others could only see an empty building.

IFA’s 85% guarantee will be on the new Kent Bank loan of $325,000, plus the already outstanding amount of
$390,000, for a guaranteed loan total of $715,000. There is a potential for a $40,000 grant from the Department of
Agriculture under the Agri-First program. Furthermore, DCEO may provide 25% to 50% ofylie operating loan in

direct financing.

This is an opportunity for IFA to promote job creation and small business growth in rural Illinois. Without IFA’s
loan guarantee, this project will not be able to go forward.

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Daniel K. Reed, Kent Pearl Valley Cheese, Inc.

Location: 752 North Kent Road, Kent IL. 61044, Stephenson County

Organization:  Sole proprietor as Borrower; (Guarantor/Operating Company Kent Pearl Valley Cheese, Inc. is
incorporated in Illinois as a subchapter S corporation)

Accountant: Bauer and Fonseca, CPA’s, Pearl City, IL
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: 16 State Senate: 45 State House: 89

i T
i N



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: IFA Board of Directors
From: Kevin Koenigstein
Date: December 7, 2004
Re: Overview Memo for Beginning Farmer Bonds

o Borrower/Project Name: Beginning Farmer Bonds

o Locations: Throughout Illinois

o Board Action Requested: Final Bond Resolutions for each attached project
o Amounts: amounts up to $250,000 maximum of new money for each broject
o Project Type: Beginning Farmer Revenue Bonds

o IFA Benefits:
— Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds — no direct IFA or State funds at risk
— New Money Bonds:
— convey tax-exempt status
—  will use dedicated 2004 IFA Volume Cap set-aside for Beginning Farmer transactions

o IFA Fees:
o  One-time closing fee will total 1.50% of the bond amount for each project ($17,229) combined for
Final Bond Resolutions, as proposed)

e Structure/Ratings:
o Bonds to be purchased directly as a nonrated investment held until maturity by the Borrower’s

Bank

o The Borrower’s Bank will be secured by the Borrower’s assets, as on a commerci#lloan

o Interest rates, terms, and collateral are negotiated between the Borrower and the Participating
Bank, just as with any commercial loan

o  Workouts are negotiated directly between each Borrower and Bank, just as on any secured
commercial loan

o Bond Counsel: Jenner & Block, Chicago; Paula Goedert

Voting Record:
Preliminary Bond Resolutions — November 9, 2004
Ayes: 8 Nays: 0 Abstentions: 0 Absent: 3 Vacant: 4



BEGINNING FARMER BOND LOANS
Projects for Final Resolution
December 14, 2004

Project Number: A-FB-TE-CD-446
Borrower(s): Philip J. and Katherine Richardson
Town: Roberts
Amount: $60,000
Fees: $900
Use of Funds: Farmland - 40 acre grain farm
Purchase Price: $80,000

% Borrower Equity 25%

% Other Agency 0%

% IFA 75%
County: Ford
Lender/Bond Purchaser: First National Bank in Paxton

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a twenty-five year
amortization schedule with a ten year balloon, with the first principal payment due one
year from closing. Accrued interest shall be paid annually.

Interest shall be charged at the rate of 5.00% for the life of the loan.

Project Number: A-FB-TE-CD-447
Borrower(s): Michael and Gabriele Oltmann
Town: Nokomis
Amount: $45,000
Fees: $675
Use of Funds: Farmland —- 20 acre grain farm
Purchase Price: $55,000 rall
% Borrower Equity 18%
% Other Agency 0%
% IFA 72%
County: Montgomery
Lender/Bond Purchaser: First National Bank in Nokomis

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a twenty-five year
amortization schedule, with the first principal payment due one year from closing.
Accrued interest shall be paid annually.

Interest shall be charged at the rate of 5.15% for the first year of the loan, thereafter
adjusted every year to a rate not to exceed 0.40% above the National Prime Rate as
quoted in the Wall Street Journal.

Gl I EE NS R O



Project Number: A-FB-TE-CD-450
Borrower(s): Michael and Clarissa Hunt
Town: Galesburg
Amount: $194,600
Fees: $2,919
Use of Funds: Farmland — 97 acre grain farm
Purchase Price: $194,600

% Borrower Equity 0%

% Other Agency 0%

% IFA 100%
County: Knox
Lender/Bond Purchaser: Farmers State Bank of Western IL, Alexis

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a twénty year
amortization, with the first principal payment due one year from closing. Accrued
interest shall be paid annually.

Interest shall be charged at the rate of 4.95% for the first three years of the loan,
thereafter adjusted every year to a rate not to exceed 2.00% above the three year U.S.

Treasury Note adjusted every three years.

Project Number: A-FB-TE-CD-451
Borrower(s): David Gerdes
Town: Bartelso
Amount: $146,000
Fees: $2,325
Use of Funds: Farmland and used depreciable prope?ty — 40 acres
Purchase Price: $140,000 for farmland and $15,000 for a tractor
% Borrower Equity 0%
% Other Agency 0%
% IFA 100%
County: Clinton
Lender/Bond Purchaser: Germantown Trust and Savings Bank

Principal shall be paid semi-annually in installments determined pursuant to a twenty
year amortization schedule, with the first principal payment due six months from closing.
Accrued interest shall be paid semi-annually.

Interest shall be charged at the rate of 4.50% for the first three years of the loan,
thereafter adjusted every three years to a rate not to exceed 0.25% below the National
Prime Rate as quoted in the Wall Street Journal. '




Project Number: A-FB-TE-CD-452
Borrower(s): Darin Ratermann
Town: Germantown
Amount: $126,000
Fees: $1,980
Use of Funds: Farmland — 40 acre grain farm
Purchase Price: $132,000
% Borrower Equity 0%
% Other Agency 0%
% [FA 100%
County: Clinton
Lender/Bond Purchaser: Germantown Trust and Savings Bank

Principal shall be paid semi-annually in installments determined pursuant to a twenty
year amortization schedule, with the first principal payment due six months from closing.
Accrued interest shall be paid semi-annually.

Interest shall be charged at the rate of 4.50% for the first three years of the loan,
thereafter adjusted every three years to a rate not to exceed 0.25% below the National
Prime Rate as quoted in the Wall Street Journal.

Project Number: A-FB-TE-CD-454

Borrower(s): Paul George Steinhilber
Town: Minonk
Amount: $33,000
Fees: $495
Use of Funds: Farmland — 11 acre grain farm
Purchase Price: $33,000
% Borrower Equity 0% >
% Other Agency 0%
% IFA 100%
County: Woodford
Lender/Bond Purchaser: Alpha Community Bank, Minonk

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a fifteen year
amortization, with the first principal payment due one year from closing. Accrued
interest shall be paid annually.

Interest shall be charged at the rate of 4.25% for the first year of the loan, thereafter
adjusted every year to a rate not to exceed .50% below the National Prime as quoted in

the Wall Street Journal.




Project Number: A-FB-TE-CD-456
Borrower(s): Mark and Jennifer Kinneer
Town: Kirkwood
Amount: $210,000
Fees: $3,150
Use of Funds: Farmland — 72 acre grain farm
Purchase Price: $210,000

% Borrower Equity 0%

% Other Agency 0%

% IFA 100%
County: Henderson
Lender/Bond Purchaser: First Midwest Bank of Western, IL, Monmouth

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a twenty five
years of equal principal payments, with the first principal payment due one year from
closing. Accrued interest shall be paid annually.

Interest shall be charged at the rate of 4.65% for first five years of the loan, thereafter the
rate shall be adjusted every five years to a rate not to exceed 200 basis points below the
National Prime as quoted in the Wall Street Journal with a floor of 4.65%.

_Project Number: A-FB-TE-CD-457

Borrower(s): Jessica L. Wernsing

Town: Springfield

Amount: $250,000

Fees: $3,750

Use of Funds: Farmland — 70 acre grain farm

Purchase Price: $253,750
% Borrower Equity 1%
% Other Agency 0% >
% IFA 99%

County: Christian

Lender/Bond Purchaser: First National Bank in Raymond

Principal shall be paid monthly in installments determined pursuant to a schedule of
twenty years of equal principal payments, with the first principal payment due one month
from closing. Accrued interest shall be paid annually on February 5" of each year.

Interest shall be charged at the rate of 4.00% for the first three years of the loan,
thereafter adjusted every three years to a rate not to exceed .75% below the National
Prime as quoted in the Wall Street Journal on January 1, 2008 and on this same date
every third year thereafter. Furthermore, the interest rate floor shall be 4.00% and the
ceiling shall be 7.50%.




Project Number:
Borrower(s):
Town:
Amount:
Fees:
Use of Funds:
Purchase Price:
% Borrower Equity
% Other Agency
% IFA
County:
Lender/Bond Purchaser:

A-FB-TE-CD-458

Clint and Rebecca Dotterer
Fairbury

$78,000

$1,170

Farmland - 40 acre grain farm
$156,000

0%

50% - FSA 50-50 Program
50%

McLean

Citizens State Bank of Cropsey, Fairbury

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a thirty year
amortization, with the first principal payment due one year from closing. Accrued

interest shall be paid annually.

Interest shall be charged at the rate of 5.00% for the first five years of the loan, thereafter
adjusted every five years to a rate not to exceed .25% above the National Prime as quoted
in the Wall Street Journal. The rate shall not adjust more than 2% at each adjustment

period. The interest rate floor shall be 5.00% and the rate ceiling shall be 11.00%.

. ) L AR
ik SRR



Teo:
From:
Date:
Re:

Illinois Finance Authority

Memorandum

IFA Board of Directors

Kevin Koenigstein

December 7, 2004

Overview memo for Ralph and Deborah Diericks

Borrower/Project name: Ralph and Deborah Diericks

Location: Atkinson (Henry County)

Principal Contact: Ralph and Deborah Diericks

Board Action Requested: Final Approval

Amount: $500,000

Project Type: Loan Guarantee for Specialized Livestock Guarantee

Benefits Provided by IFA:
- Borrower receives a lower interest rate
- Lender receives a 85% guarantee of principal and interest

Structure: 7 Year irregular principal payments with quarterly payments



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY

Applicant(s): Ralph and Deborah Diericks

Project Number: A-SG-TX-GT-461 Amount: $500,000

Type: Specialized Livestock Guarantee  Staff Contact: Kevin Koenigstein
Location(s): Atkinson in Henry County Estimated fee: 83,750
Lender : 1* Farm Credit Services, Geneseo

Principals: Ralph and Deborah Diericks

IFA CONTRIBUTION and BOARD ACTION
Final Approval
Guaranteed Loan at 85% of Principal and Interest
State of Illinois Treasury Funds at risk; no IFA funds at risk
Staff recommends approval; no extraordinary conditons
Approved 98-SL-0061 for $560,000 in 1998
Kevin Koenigstein made a farm visit on November 16, 2004.

PURPOSE
Purchase an existing 3300 head swine finishing building built in 1998 with an old farm house and farm
buildings on a 10 acre tract of land. The swine buildings are under contract with Srmthﬁeld Foods, a
publicly traded company and the largest swine producer in the United States.

Purchase Farm $500,000 }

COLLATERAL

1* mortgage on 10 acres with a 3300 pig space Murphy Unit, older farm house and farm

buildings @ $500,000
2" mortgage on 5 acres with a 3300 pig space Murphy Unit, @ $450,000 with a first mortgage of
$295,000 to 1% Farm Credit Services guaranteed by IFA @ 5.65% fixed for folir years

Loan to Collateral Value = $795,000 / $950,000 = 83.7%
Assignment of Swine Contract Proceeds from Smithfield Foods

REPAYMENT TERMS

7 Years with irregular principal payments on a quarterly basis
Interest Rate of 7.00% fixed for 7 years

2005 CASH FLOW SOURCES
Grain farming income of 443 acres with his father
3300 pig spaces @ $36.00 per pig space with $1.50 bonus per pig sold
3300 pig spaces @ $36.00 per pig space with $1.50 bonus per pig sold
Non-farm income of $48,000; Ralph — Wyffels Seed and Deborah — Village of Atkinson

N U A AN 0 BN N BE S B oy By e
: N S I s =



Balance Sheet 1/15/2004
Assets: $776,000
Liabilities: $552,000
Net Worth: $224,000
Debt/Asset: 71.13%
Income Statement 2003
Gross Farm Returns ~ $337,594
-Depreciation $39,613
-Interest $38,241

-Production Expenses $236,109

=Net Farm Income $23,631
+Wages $47,958
+Capital Gain $8,019
+Other Income $131
Total Income $79,739
Adj. Gross Income $78,624

Debt Repayment Abliltiy — 2005 Production — Swine Contract Finishing and Non-farm

FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Pro-forma
$1,276,000
$1,052,000

$224,000
82.45
2002
$298,553
$39,613
$53,381
$264,130
($58,571)
$18,598
$0

$844
($39,129)

($39,129)

2001
$201,969
$39,613
$40,444
$166,454
(344,542)
$15,964
$0

$956
($27,622)

($27,622)

Gross Farm Sales $247,500 >
Non-farm income $48,000
Total Revenue $295,500
-Production Expenses $46,000
-Living Expenses & taxes $50,000
-Interest Expense $75,000
Capital & Term debt repayment capacity $171,000
(CDRC)

-Principal Payments $120,000
-Capital Expenditures 50
CDRC Margin $51,000




PROJECT SUMMARY

This project is a $500,000 Specialized Livestock guaranteed loan for Ralph and Deborah Diericks. The
Diericks closed a guaranteed loan in 1998 in the amount of $560,000 for the construction of a set of
Murphy swine buildings. The 1998 guaranteed loan has a current-balance of $295,000 and four years
remaining on the original ten year loan.

The Diericks would like to purchase the neighboring set of Murphy Swine buildings for $500,000 and
raise pigs under a contract with Smithfield Foods. The Diericks currently raise pigs for Smithfield Foods
via the Murphy Family Farms contract at $36.00 per pig space with a $1.50 bonus per pig sold. The
house will be rented to someone who will help manage the livestock facility in exchange for rent. IFA
has a six guaranteed loans with the contract growers of pigs of Smithfield Foods.

The Diericks farm 443 acres as part of his father’s operation utilizing his father’s equipment. Ralph
pays his dad for the use of his machinery and trades labor. Ralph owns minimal farm equipment. The
income and expenses for the grain side of his operation net each other out in a typical year. Ralph
farmed more acres with his father from 2000 to 2002 and operated a cattle feeding farm. Ralph lost
money each year before giving up the cattle feeding operation and some rented farmland and returned to
working for Wyffels Seed in 2003. The financial picture improves in 2003 due to these changes.

Ralph Diericks has worked with Wyffels Seed for a number of years prior to his farming full time in
2000. Deborah Diericks works for the town of Atkinson and she operates the swine facility on a daily
basis. IFA will have a second mortgage on the Diericks first set of Murphy Swine buildings as security
of the loan. Ralph and Deborah Diericks will each pledge $200,000 of life insurance toward the seven
year loan. The credit underwriting on this project is typical of other existing swine contract finishing
loans in the portfolio. The cash flow is excellent given the stability of the swine contract payments and
the non-farm income of the Diericks. The repair expenses should not be a problem for a number of years.

RECOMMENDATIONS
Approval, subject to the following:
1) Life insurance assignment of $200,000 each on the Diericks

2) Manure easement on 500 tillable acres
3) Swine contract with Smithfield Foods

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: 14
State Senate: 45
State House: 90



(USSR 80000 SERIES
30% P.C.W.

ve



To:

Illinois Finance Authority

Memorandum

IFA Board of Directors

From: Kevin Koenigstein

Date:
Re:

December 7, 2004
Overview memo for David A. Tolley and Katherine S. Tolley

Borrower/Project name: David A. Tolley and Katherine S. Tolley
Location: Avon (Fulton County)

Principal Contact: David A. Tolley and Katherine S. Tolley
Board Action Requested: Final Approval

Amount: $165,000

Project Type: Loan Guarantee for Extension of Debt Restructuring

Benefits Provided by IFA:
- Borrower receives a lower interest rate

- Lender receives a 85% guarantee of principal and interest

Structure: 10 Year equal principal payments



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY

Applicant(s): David A. Tolley and Katherine S. Tolley

Project Number: A-AD-TX-GT-462 Amount: $165,000
Type: Debt Restructuring Guarantee Staff Contact: Kevin Koenigstein
Location(s): Avon in Fulton County Estimated fee: $825
Lender : Tompkins State Bank

Principals: David A. Tolley and Katherine S. Tolley

IFA CONTRIBUTION and BOARD ACTION
Final Approval
Guaranteed Loan at 85% of Principal and Interest
State of Illinois Treasury Funds at risk; no IFA funds at risk
Staff recommends approval; no extraordinary conditons -
Approved 94-GP-0969 for $267,000 in 1994
Kevin Koenigstein made a farm visit on August 12, 1994.

PURPOSE

In 1994, the Tolleys closed a Debt Restructuring Loan in the amount of $267,000 with a ten year balloon.

They have paid their loan down to the current balance of $165,000 and they are seeking a ten year

extension of the guaranteed loan. _
Continuation of Existing Debt Restructuring Loan $165,000

COLLATERAL

1* mortgage on 100 acres with older farm buildings @ $225,000
1% and 2" liens on farm machinery @ $293,875
1** lien on 80 head of Beef cattle @ $65,700 ?

Loan to Collateral Value on real estate = $165,000 / $225,000 = 73.3%
We will not require an appraisal since we are just continuing the loan.

REPAYMENT TERMS

10 Years with equal principal payments of $16,500 annually
Interest Rate of 2% above National Prime adjusted annually

2005 CASH FLOW SOURCES
Grain farming income of 575 acres
Cow-calf Beef Cattle operation of 65 Cows
300 Head Swine finishing building rented
Non-farm income Registered Nurse for Fulton County




FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Balance Sheet 12/31/2003

Assets: $1,096,000

Liabilities: $688,000

Net Worth: $408,000

Debt/Asset: 62.8%

Income Statement 2003 2002 2001
Gross Farm Returns  $261,179 $255,568 $250,459
-Depreciation $33,133 $36,595 $37,704
-Interest $38,121 $59,465 $38,822
-Production Expenses $189,925 $162,221 $176,016
=Net Farm Income $30,767 ($2,713) ($2,083)
+Wages $509 $2,042 $1,185
+Capital Gain ($2,009) $6,975 $14,833
+QOther Income $115 $45 $352
Total Income $28,667 $6,214 $14,461
Adj. Gross Income ($206,968) (5230,464) ($229,328)
Debt Repayment Abliltiy — 2005 Production

Gross Farm Sales $257,500

Non-farm income $25,000

Total Revenue $282,500

-Production Expenses $170,000

-Living Expenses & taxes $40,000

-Interest Expense $40,000

Capital & Term debt repayment capacity $32,500

(CDRC)

-Principal Payments $30,000

-Capital Expenditures $0

CDRC Margin $2,500




PROJECT SUMMARY

David and Katherine Tolley seek a continuation of an existing debt restructuring guaranteed loan in the
amout of $165,000. The Tolleys closed a guaranteed loan in 1994 in the amount of $267,000 with a ten

year balloon.

The Tolleys grain farm and raise livestock on their farm operation in Fulton County. They have had
some financial difficulties over the past ten years due to drought and low hog prices in 1998. They have
weathered the storm, but their outstanding debt level is high considering the size of their operation.
Income from the operation has been limited due to the level of debt and interest expense. They have a
net operating loss carry forward of $200,000. Katherine Tolley started as a registered nurse for the
Fulton County Health Department in 2004 adding to the potential income of the borrowers. Cash flow
will remain tight each year in the years ahead. The financial picture is about the same as when we started

in 1994.

We are well secured with a mortgage on 100 acres valued at $225,000 plus we have liens on the
machinery and the beef cattle. An appraisal will not be required since no new money is added to the

guaranteed loan.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Approval

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 17
State Senate: 47
State House: 94



D ‘[sunod puoq st uewdey)

5103S9AU] S APOOJA] WIOJ} m@m&r

P

WO [$ INOQE 18 SSUIAES AN[RA-JUIS D0l paedxs st soLos <~wﬁw@.®.§ RIATIONNS 9183-pIXY JO PURWIIP SlEl
-a1d payewINiS? SeY pue 191IMISPUN Ay ST 10 O0YOS 3 JapIe JO mnonamnnmmcu ) ?uomug?:ou_vmb ® SuLIopISUOD OS[e 218
‘00 % As[ue)s uBBIOIA “2rel PaX1y onY) -o1d aup Uy IS ALTIHOS IS A iq.9Injorixs 9eI-uoToNE uR UT $ANLINJAS
-ufs © 01 paddems aq Aj[emusAd Aew Jnq  SIG € Aq Aporos-pamoaseq [iM Bl S Saifos: Spremor Sutuee] are SEOYPO

apow 91e1-9|qeiieA B Ul PIOS 2q [[I/ Spuoq
3], 'SOLISS [ 00T S11 PUnJI 9OUBADE O)
SpUOq 9NUIASI JO UOI[[1W (8$ O3 dn ({35 0}
ypuour sty) Jaje] sueqd s,08edM) JO A)SI9A
-fu(y oy1.pasoidde osje Kjzoyine g
‘195UN0d
puog s1 Japn)y pug uswdeyy 'soLIIS
7 2y) uo Juade Juswade[d AY) pue SIS
2181-paxI] g pue v ) Uo JoFBUBW IOIUIS

-10p Juopms mau

-pajeIuou pIr By puBiiBHE
-Ted oM 1SITY O (i ‘SOUISF ST,
{23 S} PAINIONNS SABY ASatmistis
-JO "pooyIoquB1at Jred uio
u1 sndwes ureu.

Jo uonisinboe oy soweuyy GESpuGaHoHBH:
- 6% 01 dn fras o3 sued Yol
-sy uopeanpy H A+ 0Feoni Ul

ﬁwwwunmv ‘Burpiresino punjox 03 uorfiw
N&&wﬂq o10qsAydaniy 9.? ‘utiay ‘orep

) SEBT. AUoRIy. ' sonmoey eydsoy sit purdxa o1
Sty AbtAeu Jo uoyIW Ly§ Buipniout ‘uoy]
m.b_muuz:%%%ﬁﬂ, JHE L EfigLge01 dn Suimorioq pasodoxd saspid

DULUALE
© JO :oaom&umﬂou%%wﬁx x ad 2 w@amg-_:woz stoulff] WIdInos
L300 onas Buneol] € 1 oS Jopurewal 3ty

1l BpouT o1es-paxy © T SPUOq ) JO 9508

M.ﬁmf%&wa% ‘aredionue sterolgo fendsoH ‘[os

5

=y

ay) st -ouj spPYIRy [eqorD dnoadnt) -[uf) megad pm mEﬁeBHm.wmmﬂ 1o ,.,. hwmfw% 3 ﬁ:ow..%w@m_ fe(] seuof pue IAJLIMIIPUN
-sjuawnoop Aouage o1 Suipioooe ‘Sunere .- -preogsipRIC A_mrr@& 48t shiopy YEUAT [ILLIBJAL “000T PUE £661
o paoerd Arereaud Buraq saLiss pajeu -de teury a1mbai [[ns. sfesp ?:mm 1 g@wwﬂwrwm@ 95p SuTpureISINO puryal o} pue sndwed

-1progns-1omun{ paryl ayY) pue zeeq © Suika
-Ied $1I38 g ‘9jeuIpiogns S YNm ‘IINAIS

24p)) YIYIH ‘SIVISAIATU(])

-goueaisut y-o[dn A4 Bl
spuoq 9y], ;[2sinoo Huoq o

2REE A

R

] (R by Wa SHuswaACIdUIT SNOLIEA 0B
e

d otp asu [ TeNndsoy 9y L

....Jm.% ~ﬁunxuoe.u
Iz

[AEe]

¥00¢ ‘CTT Y39W3IAON ‘Avari4d

d3Ang adNO4d FHL

*SJUSUINOOP
preoq o) SuIpIodd® ‘S 100J ¥ PIEPUEIS
pue s3upey Yo wolj s3unel uikpiop
-un SRUIW-Y 9AT931 0] §109dx2 endsoy
“ay 1, “Sunyorq "dio) IoueINSSY JasSY Uelp
-myf palel Y-O[qnop ATy (I ey} UOKRU
09% 03 bm..-on« pue ‘d10)) IoueInssy deq
-wy y-o1din Aq pamsut 2q 01 pajoadxa st
181 UOT[[TUL G/$ JOJ QUO UM ‘SILIIS OM}
OJUl PSPIATP B3P B UI SPUOQ INU3IAL JO UOT|
-pus gg1¢ o1 da qjes 01 sueid 1eak sy 39
-1e] WIRSAS [IEIH ULILIDMYYSIPIAS
“SuI9)SAS 9100 I[eaY PUE'SIAMNISISATUN ANEIS
[BI9A3S 10 UOT[[IUI QO$ Uelp 210w Sune
-0) s[rap Sutpunjal pue ASUOUI-MAU JO (1Y
-puey © paroidde joom sty 1aTjres AjLEoy)
-ny ddueulq stour[y 94l — ODVIIHO

cenye

SPIAYS czo>.w,..>m

AO SO Kuoymy upuLy slout]l



R
Ansnprit 20182 241 Ut 3|01 [ PISSNISIP OS[e
Kjnoymy asuruy] oty oy pue AunpeddQ stwoucsy
pue aszawwio, ) jo jusunaedsq SloW[[ N ‘anuIAdY JO
yaunredacy stou([ 9y 4Aousdy U101 [EIUIUIUOTIAU
stoutjj ‘armmauSy Jo juaunreda(] SIOUM[] Ay WOK SIAY
—ejuasaidar ‘surapuoo Ansnput Surdnuapt yum Suopy
,/Awrouoda stourj[] 9y 0jul SIE[[OP JO SUOHRU P3aj winy
Ut [IM JPIYM Jal0 YpRS JJO Padj [[im armnotde o sio)
-das snouea asay ], Ausnpur >pojsaar] Suimorsd e 10§ pasj jo
221Mos jeaId e se 9A19s pinom ‘urerd sId[nsi(] ‘[OUeYld Jo
ppoid-iq ayy ‘smoif uononpoad joueyys 1o se ‘uonippe
Ul "¥OOISAAT S) pany 03 papaau dom sy saonpoid Lpeare
sloury[,, "pres aer yony) lopani ammoudy An
-SNPUT AU JaqUINU SIOU[] JO d1Ny 31 03 [eINLD 1 A10)
-LYAU J.X:nﬂr:_ Jno wc 4::.4.;0 _GS—UT _nw n:: nw:_mHQ\rON—:

Ansnpul

e

UT UOT[TU m I Eo.a nooN &coaz: €1:01 []9J Os[e Arojuaaut
3[eD YL ‘0861 Uk UOKN §°g PUE DG6T Ut UOTTW /G WOy
umop ‘s3oy UOHIL F papuooar STOUI ‘000 U] "UomdaIip
ayisoddo aup Uy SAok 0} SIMURUOO SIOUT[Y] UI puay) 3y}
‘3pedap ise] P uy Euou& 0% dnauo3 aawy sydiasar sposs
-2A1] .uv_S:onm—w 0_33. ‘aqeys .o_.w 10} Aj1ATOR DIUIOUO0DD
20} UT UOT[TIq '£$ PANGLHUOO pure UOTjIq G 1§ JO $590Xa T
sydieoar yseo g&mﬁw .Fws_us 3P0ISAAT] Y ‘€00T UT

s . yAuIOU033 SIOUT] AU UMy Ut pue
uoyonpoxd v_uoumma_ oﬁ?&% 0} $30INOSAT ASOLY) 3SN 53
03 shem 10§ wﬁgom a1,9M sidpea] Aushput \pim 1aady
upjIom UJ “[9AJ[ [PUOHEPUIAIUT PUE [EUOHEU B UO J9ped]
[empoude 1a8uons usAa e 3q o} Lmqeded mo dsznu
-ndo pue sqof a1owr ajean Ansnpur amymouSe Ino jo 10}

" 0R4T Wl oy 277 P 0661

et 8

295 xuoummr:_ ap E:ﬁ 0} S90InosaI ay pue pug| 3y aney
aM,, pres prrafoderg ,'pugg el uomonpoid 3p0IgaAT
mo 324 “u10d jo 13onpoid 3sa8re] puodss a3 pue uogeu
ayp ut sueaqAos jo 1eonpord suo requmu ay st stoun,,
‘suonnjos armny Sugemuwtoj w djay
[[M JEY} SWIIDUOD SSIOSIP 0} SADUIFE 31E)S SNOLIEA 1[IM
Suo[e UoLEDOSSY ULaqA0g pue SIIMOIS) W0D) ‘Ansnpu]
doayg ‘s1e0mpo1] MM ‘S10Ss3001] JedN "uoleLOSSY
Annog ‘UonEDOSSY J99g ‘SIAINPOIJ NIOJ]. SIOUT] Ay
woxj saanejussaidar parayed ‘pydunds w amymouly
jo jusunredaq stour i p[EY ‘HUILMS YI0ISIAT] Y],
Ansnpur 3poisaar Suryst
-unuip stourq] dn ppng o3 suefd amyny 10j yiompunord
ayy Ky o} Hrumurwod amymoude 3y Jo s1pes) 131380)
E:S Apuasar yoraaloSerg poy Stour([[ JO IOUI2AOD)

[P0JSIAY] IS mo13 01 sjuem o: m%m,% 10UI2400)

£33 288
apistyreq Aapiuny ayj,

\M\u Kapuny

ooEL-Lve/LLe
€023 i 'pRybundg
amuQ) funwwo) 006
UONBII0SSY SS3Jd SINUN

dI10 5S34d m_OZS.__

K007 7 100




" ADVENTIST -

HEALTH SYSTEM

November 12, 2004 s

Ms. Pamela A. Lenane
Fund Manager

lllinois Finance Authority
180 North Stetson Avenue

Suite 2555
Chicago, lllinois 60601

Re: Adventist Health System Bond Issues

Dear Ms. Lenane:

| am writing to thank you, the members of the lllinois Finance Authority and
the members of the Governor’s staff who helped you for the assistance you
gave us in processing the ‘TEFRA" or federal tax approval for our five
interstate tax-exempt bond programs. As a result of your assistance, we
were able to have tax-exempt bonds totaling $225,000,000 issued for our
benefit under four of these programs in the last 45 days.

As you know, a portion of the proceeds from the sale of these bonds will be
used to pay for capital improvements used in the operations of our four
hospital facilities in Hllinois and to finance their accounts receivable. Without

your help, this would not have been possible. -

Please convey to the members of the Authority and those on the
Governor's staff who worked with you our deep appreciation and gratitude

for their efforts.

Sincerely,

C. Robert Foltz !/ é
Attorney

bof



Chicago Tribune: Children's widens home hunt Page 1 of 2

(Thicago Tribune

—~ONMLINL CDITTON—

http://www.chicagotribune.com/business/chi-04 1104028 1nov04,1.3 340942 storv?coll=chi-business-hed

Children's widens home hunt

Hospital could leave Lincoln Park

Advertisement

By Bruce Japsen
Tribune staff reporter '-B/E'
\

November 4, 2004

Children's Memorial Hospital confirmed Wednesday it is expanding its search
for a location for a replacement hospital beyond the boundaries of Lincoln Park-

-its home for more than 120 years.

The hospital said staying in Lincoln Park remains a possibility, but congestion
and the need for additional space required officials to look elsewhere in the city
north of the Chicago River.

"We definitely know we want to be in the city. But ... we realize we need to SBC BUSINESS
expand our boundaries," said Children's spokeswoman Kathleen Ellis of the UNLIMITED
cramped 265-bed location at the intersection of Lincoln Avenue and Fullerton -
Parkway. "We are not only building a hospital for today, but for 10, 20 and 30
years from now."

The decision to look beyond Lincoln Park is a change from February when the
hospital's board first approved a facilities plan that replaces the old hospital with

a new one. In the months since, Children's said consultants from the health-care

and real estate industries advised hospital officials to broaden their selection -
zone.

Children's and Chicago-based real estate firm U.S. Equities Realty LLC are
scouting locations in an area bounded by the Chicago River on the south,
Belmont Avenue on the north, the Kennedy Expressway on the west and
Chicago's lakefront on the east.

Children's executives say the proposed new hospital, which is still in early
planning stages, must have enough space to provide convenience and access for
patients and their families.

Consumers are increasingly demanding medical care that does not require them
to move from building to building. Like many large community and teaching hospitals, Children's
multibuilding campus, which covers nearly eight acres, has been cobbled together over many years.

Children's had no comment about potential sites, which executives said would be narrowed down by
early next year. But sources close to Northwestern Memorial Hospital said sites near its Streeterville

PR U E U D N AT AT B A Ko Yo Ko 3¢ RIS BY IS R B BES WA U o e S A AT V1NN



~hicazo Tribune: Children's widens home hunt Page 2 of 2

location that may become available in the next two or three years are under consideration.

When Northwestern Memorial completes its new women's hospital, planned for opening in 2007, the
site of its existing Prentice Women's Hospital could offer ample space for Children's. Northwestern
Memorial sources also said Northwestern University owns several nearby parcels that could come on the
block as part of various redevelopment projects being discussed in Streeterville.

Speculation in the Lincoln Park neighborhood has also centered on the possibility the new hospital
would remain in the neighborhood just west of the existing hospital where Children's owns a parking
garage. That, however, might mean acquisition of nearby buildings or a bridge across Lincoln Avenue
that would not be to the liking of the neighborhood, community groups have said.

Children's main building is nearly 50 years old, and small enough to force the medical center to turn
away more than 300 children a year.

Because the hospital has 2 mandate to treat the poor and uninsured, Children's said it tends to turn away
patients who are covered by commercial insurance when its critical-care beds are full.

Because of space constraints, Children's turned away 329 children in its fiscal 2004, which ended Aug.
31. That is an increase of 75 percent from the 188 turned away in 2003.

Founded in 1882, Children's started out as a cottage on the corner of Belden Avenue and Halsted Street.
Its campus now includes buildings that are 43 years old on average.

Given the history and the facility's positive effect on nearby businesses, city officials say community
groups would like Children's to stay in the neighborhood. :

"] know the community is very interested in them remaining a part of Lincoln Park," said Chuck
Eastwood, chief of staff for Ald. Vi Daley (43rd).

"It is a very important part of the community. If they were to leave the community, it would have an
effect on the community."

Copyright © 2004, Chicago Tribune

e e el e Mt mld DT TA AT e an N L LIRNATY ariat ctam Al 11 /8700



Chicago Tribune: Advocate, Rush talk partnership Page 1 of 2

(Chicago Tribune

—ONLINE [DFITLON—~

http://www.chicagotribune.com/business/chi-041117rush,1,7136363.story ?coll=chi-business-hed

Advocate, Rush talk partnership

Advertisement

By Bruce Japsen .
Tribune staff reporter

November 17, 2004, 3:25 PM CST

Two of the Chicago area's largest hospital operators are in preliminary talks
about potential collaborations and partnerships, according to the firms and
sources close to the discussions.

Advocate Health Care, which owns eight area hospitals, and Rush University
Medical Center, confirmed they are in preliminary discussions about "various
possibilities."

Sources close to the talks say both sides are considering working together on a
variety of programs. These sources also say Advocate may purchase certain
ancillary services from Rush, although both sides say a merger of hospitals is not
in the offing.

Neither Rush or Advocate executives would comment on the specifics of the -
talks. "We routinely have dialogue with a variety of organizations about how we

might further our mission to meet the growing needs of the community,” said

Dan Parker, spokesman for Advocate. "Such preliminary discussion is currently

under way with (Rush) and these discussions are part of the normal course of

seeking to fulfill our mission.”

Although both Rush and Advocate are part of large networks of hospitals, the -
relationships among their hospitals is different.

Advocate, for example, owns and operates all eight of its area hospitals and
affiliated clinics and outpatient operations.

In contrast, Rush University Medical Center, the large teaching hospital on the

city's West Side and related businesses, but does not own four affiliate hospitals
through its network, known as the Rush System for Health. Through the Rush

System for Health, members' hospitals are independent but linked to share in
purchasing, some contracting with insurers or marketing activities using the Rush name.

There has been speculation among hospitals in the western suburbs that Rush-Copley Medical Center in
Aurora is for sale but executives at that facility say that is "definitely" not the case. "We are committed

to remaining independent and maintaining our affiliation with Rush University Medical Center," said
Barry Finn, chief executive of Rush-Copley.

Rush earlier this year sold its home-care business.

http://www.chicagotribune.com/business/chi-041117rush,1 ,4183990,print.story?coll=chi-... 11/17/2004



Chicago Tribune: Advocate, Rush talk partnership Page 2 of 2

Industry observers say it would make more sense for the Rush University Medical Center to sell other
non-core ancillary services. Hospitals have historically taken that route as a way to focus on their core
inpatient operations while raising cash.

At Rush, any sale of assets would provide much-needed cash for its planned renovation and expansion
on its West Side medical campus.

The long-range plan at Rush University Medical Center is in early analysis and planning stages. Early
projections on cost are running between $400 million and $500 million but financing has not been
ironed out, executives have said.

"It is true we are having discussions with Advocate about various possibilities,” said John Pontarelli,
spokesman for Rush University Medical Center. "We frequently have discussions with other providers

about mutual interests."”

Copyright © 2004, Chicago Tribune

http://www.chicagotribune.com/business/chi-041117rush,1,4183990,print.story?coll=chi-... 11/17/2004



Chicago Tribune: Hospitals to acquire old VA site Page 1 of 3

(Thicago Tribune

~ ONLINE EDETION-—

http://www.chicagotribune.com/business/chi-0411150149nov]1 5.1.59002435.story?coll=chi-news-hed

Hospitals to acquire old VA site

Northwestern, Rehab Institute to expand facilities

Advertisement

By James Kimberly
Tribune staff reporter N
 SBC
November 15, 2004 ~

Northwestern Memorial Hospital and the Rehabilitation Institute of Chicago are
poised to acquire the former Lakeside VA Hospital property in Streeterville, a
crucial building block for a major expansion of both facilities, several sources
close to the deal confirmed Sunday.

Details of the agreement between the medical institutions and the U.s.
Department of Veterans Affairs will be announced Monday when Secretary
Anthony J. Principi comes to Chicago to break ground on a major construction
project at the Jesse Brown VA Medical Centeron the West Side, the sources SBC BUSINESS
said. UNLIMITED

VA spokesman Carl Henderson confirmed that Principi would make an
announcement regarding the Lakeside property, but Henderson said he did not
know what would be announced.

The sources said Northwestern Memorial and the Rehabilitation Institute would
pay the Department of Veterans Affairs $50 million and in return receive a 75-
year lease on the property with an option to buy it outright.

Northwestern Memorial and the Rehabilitation Institute have been trying to
acquire the property, which sits across Fairbanks Court from Northwestern
Memorial, since the Department of Veterans Affairs closed the VA hospital in
August 2003. Currently, the VA operates the outpatient Lakeside Clinic on the
site.

The agreement would benefit Northwestern Memorial and the Rehabilitation
Institute, which are looking for room to grow, and the Department of Veterans
Affairs, which is trying to convert valuable real estate into cash that can be used
for medical services.

Northwestern to pay two-thirds

Northwestern Memorial will pay two-thirds of the cost and most likely occupy two-thirds of a yet-to-be
determined new building on the site. The VA will continue to run a clinic on the site through 2007.

htto://www chicagotribune.com/business/chi-0411150149nov15.1,833543 print.storycol...  11/1 5/2004



Chicago Tribune: Hospitals to acquire old VA site Page 2 of 3

The lease agreement is laden with incentives for the Department of Veterans Affairs that, if met, could
increase the bottom-line cost to Northwestern Memorial and the Rehabilitation Institute, the sources

said.

Situated on contiguous blocks and connected by tunnels, Northwestern Memorial and the Rehabilitation
Institute are two separate health-care facilities that work closely with each other. The institute performs
almost all of the rehabilitation work at Northwestern Memorial, and the two facilities share graduate
residents from the McGaw Medical Center at Northwestern University.

The Northwestern and the institute submitted a joint bid for the Lakeside property because the land,
which covers a little more than a square city block and can support more than 1 million square feet of
medical facilities, would fit in nicely with the expansion plans of both.

"This is a once-in-a-lifetime opportunity," a source said of the property's location. "We're absolutely
thrilled to have this opportunity.”

The land acquisition will bring the story of the property full-circle and is a far cry from where the two
sides were just 60 days ago. ’ _

The VA acquired the property from Northwestern in the early 1950s and built the Lakeside VA Hospital
in 1954.

In August, the VA announced that it was rejecting the bid from Northwestern Memorial and the
Rehabilitation Institute and intended to seek new offers for the properties at 333 E. Huron St. and a
smaller site at 400 E. Ontario St.

One of the sources familiar with the negotiations said Northwestern Memorial and the Rehabilitation
Institute were the only ones to bid on the property the second time around.

Both Northwestern Memorial and the Rehabilitation Institute say they need room to grow.

The Rehabilitation Institute of Chicago is nationally renowned for its work, and its 165-bed in-patient
hospital at 345 E. Superior St. is at or near capacity. The center has offices throughout Chicago, in
several suburbs and in downstate Illinois.

-~

Likewise, Northwestern Memorial has operated at capacity since opening a 482-bed hospital in 1999.
The hospital operates the only level 1 trauma center in downtown Chicago.

Northwestern Memorial said it would need to add 250 beds by 2010 to keep up with population growth.

Sources at both facilities said they do not know what would be built on the Lakeside site. The two
facilities will spend at least another year evaluating and planning for the property, the sources said.

But it is clear something will be built there.

"There's really no city block more ideally suited or situated for medical expansion in this town," said a
source close to Northwestern Memorial. "It's been the key to our expansion plans for decades.”

At least 1 million square feet

The site will support a medical complex of between 1 million and 1.5 million square feet. By

httn://www chicagotribune.com/business/chi-0411150149n0ov15.1.833543 print.storv?col... 11/15/2004



Chicago Tribune: Hospitals to acquire old VA site Page 3 of 3

comparison, the 16-story hospital and the 21-story outpatient offices that Northwestern Memorial
opened in 1999 contain about 1.2 million square feet. :

A building or buildings that size could cost $500 million.

In addition to keeping up with projected growth downtown, the expansion would enable Northwestern
Memorial to expand its neuroscience programs, transplant surgery program or its heart program, among
other things.

Northwestern Memorial has been trying to raise the quality and the profile of its heart program.

Earlier this year, the hospital renamed the cardiology, vascular and heart surgery programs the
Northwestern Memorial Heart Institute and recruited a well-known heart surgeon from the Cleveland
Clinic. In announcing the hiring of Dr. Patrick McCarthy, Northwestern officials acknowledged they
might look for a separate home for the heart institute.

The lease agreement also will benefit the VA, which has been looking for ways to raise money from the
property it holds. The money raised from land-use leases will pay for projects at other VA hospitals,
such as the one at the Jesse Brown VA Medical Center.

The Brown medical center is building an $81.6 million tower that will contain 43,000 square feet of
space and 200 hospital beds. The tower will replace the existing 209-bed facility, which is more than 50
years old, in the spring of 2007, said Ray Leber, a spokesman for the VA medical center.

There are two other VA hospitals in the Chicago area: the North Chicago VA Medical Center and the
Edward J. Hines Jr. VA Hospital near Maywood.

Copyright © 2004, Chicago Tribune

http://www.chicagotribune.com/business/chi-0411150149nov15,1,833543 print.story?col... 11/15/2004




	Agenda

	Tab 1

	Tab 2
	Tab 3
	Tab 4

	Tab 5

	Tab 6

	Tab 7

	Tab 8

	Tab 9

	Tab 10

	Tab 11

	Tab 12

	Tab 13

	Tab 14

	Tab 15

	Tab 17

	Tab 18

	Tab 19

	Tab 20

	Tab 21

	Tab 22

	Tab 23

	Tab 24

	Tab 25


	TABLE OF CONTENTS: 


